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2. Summary 

The following summary is established in accordance with article 24, §2 of the law of 16 June 2006 on the public 
offerings of securities and the admission to trading of securities on a regulated market and conveys, in a brief 
manner and in a non-technical language, the essential characteristics and risks associated with the Issuer and the 
Warrants. 

Summary of the Prospectus 
Issue Price (Commission included) : 10.00 EUR 

Very Long Term Warrants Series 09-02/1 
(the �Warrants�) 

issued by 
DEXIA BANK BELGIUM S.A.

Limited liability Company of unlimited duration incorporated under Belgian law 
With registered office situated at 1000 Brussels, boulevard Pachéco 44 

registered in the � Régistre des Personnes Morales� under number 0403.201.185,  
and liable to VAT under the number. BE 403.201.185. 

The Prospectus including this summary is available free of charge in the offices of the Issuer. The public can 
subscribe the Warrants from 12 January 2009 to and including 16 January 2009 (4 pm Brussels time), except in 
case of early closing, in the offices of the Issuer (tel.: 0800/999.00).  

The Prospectus is approved by the Banking, Finance and Insurance Commission of Belgium on January 6th,, 2009 in 
accordance with article 23 of the law of 16 June 2006 on the public offerings of securities and the admission to trading 
of securities on a regulated market. This approval does not entail any appraisal of the appropriateness or the merits of 
the issue nor of the situation of the Issuer.  

WARNING 

The investor must be fully aware that he can suffer a loss that can amount to as much as the amount of 
capital invested. How the Warrant’s value develops depends on a multitude of factors (knowledge about 
which can be gained from the Prospectus) and thus not simply from the evolution of the value of the 
underlying value. 

This summary should only be read as an introduction to the Prospectus. Any decision to invest in the 
Warrants should be based on consideration of the Prospectus as a whole by potential investors. Where a 
claim relating to the information contained in this Prospectus is brought before a court, the plaintiff Warrant 
Holder might, under the national legislation of the Member States, have to bear the costs of translating the 
Prospectus before the legal proceedings are initiated. Civil liability attaches to those persons who have tabled 
this summary including any translation thereof, and applied for its notification, such person being the Issuer, 
but only if the summary is misleading, inaccurate or inconsistent when read together with the other parts of 
the Prospectus. 



Risk factors

A call warrant on a value gives the holder (the ‘Warrant Holder’) the right, but not the obligation, to buy the 
Underlying Value at a predetermined price (the ‘Strike Price’) and during a predetermined period (the ‘Exercise 
Period’).

There are significant risks associated with the Warrants described in this Prospectus including, but not limited to, 
market risk (market movement of interest rates, Underlying Value and volatility,…), price risk, liquidity risk (there 
is no large secondary market although Dexia Bank will provide sufficient liquidity through bid prices) and credit 
risk (creditworthiness of the Issuer). 

The Warrants involve a high degree of risk, especially with regard to the development of the Underlying Value. 
Furthermore the risks may include, among others, interest rates till Maturity Date, time value and political risks. 
Due to their nature, the Warrants may be subject to considerable fluctuations in value, which may, under certain 
circumstances, result in a total loss of the purchase price of the Warrants. Prospective purchasers should be aware 
that the value of the Warrants may decline and be prepared to bear the risk of a total loss of their investment. This 
risk reflects the nature of a Warrant as an asset which – other factors held constant – tends to decline in value over 
time and which may become worthless on its Maturity Date. 

Prospective purchasers of Warrants should be experienced with respect to warrants and related transactions, 
should understand the risks of transactions involving the relevant Warrants and should reach an investment 
decision only after careful consideration, with their advisers, of the suitability of an investment in such Warrants in 
view of their particular financial circumstances, the information set forth in this summary and the information set 
forth in the entire Prospectus. 

The risk of the loss of some or all of the  purchase price of a Warrant upon Maturity Date means that, in order to 
recover and realise a positive return upon his or her investment, a purchaser of a Warrant has to make a correct 
estimation of the direction, timing and magnitude of an anticipated change in the Underlying Value of the Warrant. 

Fluctuations in the Underlying Value of the Warrant will affect the value of the Warrant. Purchasers of Warrants 
risk losing their entire investment if the Underlying Value does not move in the anticipated direction. 



Summary of the “Information concerning the Warrants to be offered”

Issuer: Dexia Bank Belgium SA., a limited liability company incorporated 
under the laws of Belgium (hereinafter �Dexia Bank�)  
(see under article 6 for information about the Issuer) 

Offering Period: The Warrants will be offered for subscription from January 12, 
2009 until and including January 16, 2009 (4 pm Brussels time). 

Notional Amount: Maximum 200,000,000 EUR 

Issue Date: 2 February 2009 

Payment Date: 2 February 2009 

Maturity Date: 2 February 2059 

Warrant type: The Call Warrants can only be exercised during the Exercise 
Period

Exercise Period: Each business day on which commercial banks in Belgium are 
open for business from 2 January 2059 until and including the 
Maturity Date 

Exercise Date: Date during the Exercise Period on which the Warrants are 
exercised. 

Issue Price (Commission included):  10.00 EUR (being 9.50 EUR, increased with the Commission) 

Commission: 0.50 EUR 

Costs: There are no additional costs of subscription. 

Parity: The Parity is the number of Warrants necessary to buy an 
Underlying Value at the payment of the Strike Price.  

 The Parity equals 87 % of the Net Asset Value of the Underlying 
Value at February 3th, 2009 (which will be posted on 
www.dexia.be on February 4th, 2009) divided by the Issue Price 
(Commission excluded). 

Physical delivery: Not applicable 

Underlying Value: The Underlying Value is a share of the Dexia Equities L Euro 50 
Capitalisation (ISIN code: LU0012091087 � Bloomberg Code: 
ELK3591 LX), a compartment of the Dexia Equities L, a UCITS 
incorporated under the laws of Luxembourg  

Strike Price: The Strike Price is equal to the net asset value of the Underlying 
Value on 3 February 2009 which will be posted on www.dexia.be
(Sparen & Beleggen / Producten / Fondsen / Aandelenfondsen � 
Epargner & Investir / Produits / Fonds / Fonds d�actions) on 4 
February 2009 (< TO BE DETERMINED > EUR) 

Exercise: Delivery of the Underlying Value against payment of the Strike 
Price. The request to Exercise needs to be submitted during the 
Exercise Period. 

Isin Code: BE0305381254  

Governing law:  The Warrants are governed by the laws of Belgium  

Listing: None 

http://www.dexia.be
http://www.dexia.be


Description of the Underlying Value

Dexia Equities L Euro 50 is a compartment of Dexia Equities L, a UCITS incorporated under the laws of 
Luxembourg. The assets of this compartment consist mainly of a portfolio of variable-yield securities, mainly 
shares, convertible bonds and warrants issued for the most part by European companies and traded on the stock 
exchanges of those countries. At least two thirds of the net assets of the portfolio of this compartment are invested in 
equity-type transferable securities included in the Dow Jones EURO STOXX 50 ® index, although they are not 
themselves indexed. Two-thirds of the net assets will always be invested in euro-denominated securities on these 
markets. 
The compartment may also hold, on an ancillary basis, cash or money market instruments whose residual maturity 
does not exceed 12 months. 

The information regarding the Underlying Value has been sourced from the prospectus of Dexia Equities L Euro 50 
(that is available free of charge in all Dexia Bank agencies and can be consulted at www.dexia.be : Sparen & 
Beleggen / Producten / Fondsen / Aandelenfondsen � Epargner & Investir / Produits / Fonds / Fonds d�actions. The 
Issuer confirms that this information has been partly reproduced from the Bloomberg screens < ELK3591 LX >. 
The Issuer also confirms that as far as it is aware and able to ascertain from such information, no facts have been 
omitted which would render the reproduced information inaccurate or misleading. 

Description of the Dow Jones EURO STOXX 50® index

The Dow Jones EURO STOXX 50® index (Bloomberg code SX5E) represents the performance of 50 companies 
representing the market sector leaders in the Euro zone. The index is a free float market capitalisation weighted 
index which captures around 60% of the underlying market capitalisation of the Dow Jones EURO STOXX Total 
Market ® Index. Components weightings are based on the number of free float shares; i.e. those shares that are 
available for trading. 
The index was developed with a base value of 1000 as of December 31, 1991. 
The index is continuously calculated and quoted. 

Composition of the index on January 01, 2009 : Aegon NV, Air Liquide SA, Alstom, Allianz AG, ArcelorMittal, 
Assicurazioni Generali SpA, AXA SA, Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, Banco Santander Central Hispano 
SA, BASF AG, Bayer AG, BNP Paribas SA, Carrefour SA, Cie de Saint-Gobain, Credit Agricole SA, 
DaimlerChrysler AG, Deutsche Bank AG, Deutsche Boerse,AG, Deutsche Telekom AG,  E.On AG, Enel SpA, ENI 
SpA, Fortis, France Telecom SA, Groupe Danone, Iberdrola SA, ING Groep NV, Koninklijke Philips Electronics 
NV, L�Oreal SA, LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SA, Muenchener Rueckversicherungs AG, Nokia OYJ, 
Renault SA, Repsol YPF SA, RWE AG, Sanofi-Aventis, Intesa Sanpaolo, SAP AG, Schneider Electric SA, Siemens 
AG, Societé Generale, GDF Suez SA, Telecom Italia SpA, Telefonica SA, Total SA, UniCredito Italiano SpA, 
Unilever NV, Vinci SA, Vivendi, Volkswagen AG. 

http://www.dexia.be


Historical evolutions 

a) Historical evolution of the Underlying Value 

Source: Bloomberg 
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439.77 413.77 
444.89 424.08 
440.21 413.80 
425.95 406.58 
439.84 423.65 
446.24 430.17 
458.97 448.58 
463.46 453.41 
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484.96 471.79 
489.21 475.56 
484.47 460.83 
490.91 464.48 
504.90 491.40 
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543.50 519.58 
549.35 514.17 
550.36 526.62 
572.86 554.39 
583.46 559.68 
603.57 581.09 
610.51 584.94 
615.20 595.33 
613.87 557.64 
575.31 537.35 
583.10 550.69 
604.02 574.14 
611.35 587.85 
629.77 607.66 
642.54 621.04 
647.18 616.14 
663.23 642.05 
674.31 642.85 
655.70 611.50 
691.54 654.29 
717.84 692.26 
724.34 695.66 
726.19 673.99 
695.22 646.85 
699.94 658.49 
713.42 694.54 
703.37 669.97 
716.75 690.26 
696.89 578.67 
621.70 590.15 
591.67 549.72 
615.49 603.23 
630.28 607.68 
615.02 552.66 
558.33 519.76 
565.25 537.12 
563.28 483.90 
497.09 360.24 
442.30 350.78 
399,56 362,62 

Net Asset Value 407,48
Source: Bloomberg



b) Historical evolution of the Dow Jones EURO STOXX 50 ® index 

Source: Bloomberg 
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2840.04 2713.29 
2806.62 2640.61 
2712.45 2580.04 
2790.67 2691.67 
2834.62 2734.37 
2922.24 2834.03 
2955.11 2888.02 
2984.59 2924.01 
3085.95 3008.85 
3114.54 3032.13 
3090.72 2930.10 
3096.54 2949.09 
3190.80 3099.20 
3333.05 3170.06 
3370.84 3224.10 
3429.42 3274.42 
3464.23 3241.14 
3471.43 3312.45 
3616.33 3499.40 
3691.41 3532.68 
3840.56 3671.37 
3874.61 3727.96 
3888.46 3770.79 
3890.94 3539.77 
3648.92 3408.02 
3710.60 3492.11 
3817.86 3640.60 
3899.41 3739.70 
4027.29 3880.14 
4109.81 3974.62 
4140.66 3932.09 
4195.22 4090.88 
4272.32 4087.12 
4191.58 3906.15 
4416.79 4189.55 
4512.65 4391.87 
4556.97 4376.42 
4557.57 4239.18 
4364.22 4062.33 
4389.33 4136.45 
4489.79 4356.24 
4415.27 4195.58 
4469.47 4301.34 
4339.23 3577.99 
3867.47 3678.16 
3684.54 3431.82 
3828.46 3671.28 
3882.28 3711.03 
3737.34 3340.27 
3387.50 3142.73 
3445.66 3248.92 
3416.46 3000.83 
3113.82 2293.05 
2755.12 2165.91 
2495,58 2252,09

2536,47
Source: Bloomberg 



c) Historical comparison of the evolution as mentioned under a) and b) 

Source: Bloomberg 

Financial service

The financial service will be performed by Dexia Bank  

The price of the Warrants is available on demand in every agency of Dexia Bank or on www.dexia.be 
(Professionnel / Corporate Banking / Placements/ Warrants // Professioneel / Corporate Banking / Beleggingen / 
Warranten). Dexia Bank will organise the secondary market from the day following the Issue Date, thereby 
providing liquidity through bid prices. These bid prices are subject to a brokerage fee (excluding stock market tax) 
with a maximum of 1%.  

In addition, the bid prices of the Warrants are subject to the market conditions (in practice, the conditions between 
16.30 and 17.30 (Brussels Time)) concerning interest rates, the Underlying Value, volatility,...  

Information related to the pricing of the Warrants.

The value of the Warrants is determined, as with options, by valuation models for options (for example, the �Black 
& Scholes� model, trinomial model,�). This value is determined by different variables. The impact of some of 
these variables can be described as follows: 

- The value of the Underlying Value: the value of the Warrant increases if the Underlying Value increases in 
respect to the Strike Price. 

- The Strike Price: the value of the Warrant increases if the Underlying Value increases in respect to the 
Strike Price. 

- The volatility: the value of the Warrant varies according to the expected volatility of the Underlying Value 
until Maturity Date. The volatility is the change in the value of the Underlying Value calculated over a 
fixed time interval. The probability of a Warrant being more in-the-money is higher if the Underlying 
Values is highly volatile (i.e. if it has a large number of substantial price movements), than when the 
Underlying Value is little volatile. Accordingly, the value of a Warrant will increase if the volatility of the 
Underlying Value increases. 

- The remaining maturity: the longer the remaining maturity (until Maturity Date) of a Warrant, the greater 
the probability of the Warrant being in-the-money at a certain point in time during this remaining maturity. 
Therefore under normal circumstances, the value of the Warrant with a longer remaining maturity will be 
greater than the value of a Warrant with a shorter remaining maturity. In short, the value of the Warrant 
decreases if the remaining maturity diminishes. 

http://www.dexia.be


- The interest rate for the remaining maturity: the value of the Warrant increases if the interest rate until 
Maturity Date increases. 

Investors should take into consideration that all variables mentioned above may each influence the value of 
the Warrant independently. In practice, any of these variables can vary at the same time. Consequently, the 
change in the value of the Warrant can only be determined by taking into consideration the combined effect 
of the changes in value of each of these variables separately. 

Information related to the behaviour of the Warrants.

The Warrant has a leverage effect. This means that any variation in the price of the Underlying Value is in theory 
amplified. 

A Warrant�s leverage effect is determined by applying the following formula: 
(Leverage = P/ S x S/P) 

where: 
S = the price of the Underlying Value 
P = the value of the Warrant 

The ratio P/ S, which is called the Delta of the Warrant, is the degree to which the Warrant changes value divided 
by the degree to which the Underlying Value changes value. P/ S is not a constant, and the ratio changes 
throughout the term of the Warrant. 

As and when the leverage effect approaches 1, a Warrant behaves more and more like the Underlying Value, and the 
risk associated with the Warrant is therefore almost the same as the risk associated with retaining that Underlying 
Value. The above formula reveals that the leverage tends towards 1 if the Delta of the Warrant, P/ S, and S/P tend 
towards 1. Both ratios move towards 1 as and when, among other things, the Warrant�s term gets longer and 
therefore the Warrant�s initial time value rises. 

The Warrants issued by Dexia Bank have a very long term. The unavoidable consequence of this is that the initial 
leverage effect of the Warrant is almost equal to 1 (between 1 and 1.2). That also remains so for a large part of the 
lifetime of the Warrant. 

Tax rules on Warrants in Belgium

(a) Tax rules applicable to natural persons resident in Belgium

There are no income taxes due on the surplus values obtained by the Warrant Holders through the sale or the 
Exercise of the Warrants, provided the surplus values have no speculative (as set forth in article 90, 1 Belgian 
Income Tax Code) or professional character. The losses are not tax deductible.  

The sale and purchase on the secondary market of Warrants through a professional Belgian intermediary is subject 
to a 0.17% stock market tax (beurstaks, taxe sur opérations boursières) on the sales price with a maximum of EUR 
500 per transaction and per party. 

(b) Tax rules applicable to tax payers taxed as corporations in Belgium 

The surplus values obtained by the Warrant Holders through the sale of the Warrants are subject to corporate 
income tax. The losses are tax deductible. 

The sale and purchase on the secondary market of Warrants through a professional Belgian intermediary is subject 
to a 0.17% stock market tax (beurstaks, taxe sur opérations boursières) on the sales price with a maximum of EUR 
500 per transaction and per party. 

The surplus values obtained by the Warrant Holders through the sale of the shares (acquired through the Exercise of 
the Warrants) are subject to corporate income tax. The losses are not tax deductible. In case of the Exercise of a 
Warrant, the amount paid by the Warrant Holder to acquire the Warrant is not tax deductible.   

This is general information, which is not intended to deal with the specific aspects of an investment in 
Warrants. Potential investors are recommended to consult their tax adviser on the basis of their own 
particular situation. 



Delivery of the Warrants

The Warrants cannot be physically delivered and shall be deposited on a Dexia Bank securities account. Dexia Bank 
shall not charge any fees for the safekeeping of the Warrants in a securities account. 

Exercise procedure

a) Exercise notice

The day on which the Warrants are exercised is called the Exercise Date and falls within the Exercise Period (each 
business day on which commercial banks in Belgium are open for business from 2 January 2059 to and including 
the Maturity Date). In order to exercise the Warrants the Warrant Holder shall fill out and file the attached exercise 
form (avis d�exercice, uitoefeningsformulier) at a Dexia Bank agency at the earliest at the start of the Exercise 
Period and at the latest on the Maturity Date. The exercise form (avis d�exercice, uitoefeningsformulier) is available 
in all Dexia Bank agencies. 

In case of an Exercise the Warrant Holder will receive the Underlying Value on his securities account 3 business 
days after the Exercise Date. 

The costs (commission) related to the Exercise amount to 2.5% of the Strike Price of the Warrant with a minimum 
of 100 EUR per transaction increased with the subscription costs and fees related to the Underlying Value. 

If the Warrants are not exercised within the above-mentioned Exercise Period, they will be bought back by the 
Issuer at Maturity Date against the bid price at that date, which at Maturity Date equals the Net Asset Value of the 
Underlying Value minus the Strike Price, insofar as this difference is a positive number. This amount will 
subsequently be reduced with the brokerage fee (with a maximum of 1%) and the stock market tax.  

b) Settlement 

Dexia Bank delivers or will deliver the Underlying Values to a securities account chosen by the investor or which 
must be opened by the investor for this purpose. 

c) Consequence of the Exercise

The Exercise is irrevocable. 

Information about the Issuer

Dexia Bank is a limited liability Company of unlimited duration incorporated under Belgian law and registered in the 
�Régistre des Personnes Morales� under number 0403.201.185, and liable to VAT under the number BE 403.201.185.

According to Article 3 of its Articles of Association, Dexia Bank�s main object is financial services to the Belgian 
local authorities. In addition, Dexia Bank also has commercial activities, together with private banking activities, 
wealth management and fund management. Dexia Bank is also active on the capital markets.  



Exercise Notice 

AVIS D�EXERCICE

Je, soussigné(e) 

Nom : ____________________________________________ 
Prénom : ____________________________________________ 
Adresse : ____________________________________________ 
titulaire de ________ (nombre) Very Long Term Warrants L EURO Series 09-02/1 sur l�action Dexia Equities L 
Euro 50 Capitalisation: 

- déclare par la présente vouloir exercer ________ (nombre) Warrants et donc acheter le total des actions Dexia 
Equities L EURO 50 Capitalisation auxquelles j'ai droit au prix de < TO BE DETERMINED > EUR (le Prix 
d'Exercice mentionné dans le Prospectus relatif à l'émission des Very Long Term Warrants Series 09-02/1); 

- m'engage à ce qu�à la Date d�Exercice mon compte _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ chez Dexia Banque Belgique S.A. 
soit suffisamment approvisionné pour satisfaire le montant total du Prix d'Exercice, à savoir ______________ EUR, 
plus les frais liés à l�Exercice; 

- autorise Dexia Banque Belgique S.A. à prélever le montant total du Prix d'Exercice plus les frais, sur ce  compte; 

- demande que les Valeurs Sous-Jacentes me soient livrées par inscription en mon dossier-titres  
numéro _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ chez Dexia Banque Belgique S.A.; 

- déclare avoir pris entière connaissance des conditions mentionnées dans le Prospectus de Dexia Banque Belgique 
S.A. relatif à l�émission des Very Long Term Warrants Series 09-02/1. 

Fait le_________________________________ à _______________________ 

Signature : 



UITOEFENINGSFORMULIER

Ik, ondergetekende 

Naam : ____________________________________________ 
Voornaam : ____________________________________________ 
Adres : ____________________________________________ 
houder van __________ (aantal) Very Long Term Warrants Series 09-02/1 op het aandeel Dexia Equities L Euro 50 
Kapitalisatie:  

* verklaar hierbij _____ (aantal) Warrants te willen uitoefenen en aldus het overeenstemmende aantal aandelen 
Dexia Equities L EURO 50 Kapitalisatie waarop ik recht heb aan te kopen tegen < TO BE DETERMINED > EUR 
(de Uitoefenprijs vermeld in het Prospectus van de uitgifte van de Very Long Term Warrants Series 09-02/1); 

* verbind mij ertoe dat op datum van de Uitoefening mijn rekening _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ bij Dexia Bank België 
N.V. over voldoende provisie zal beschikken om aan het totaal bedrag van de Uitoefenprijs, namelijk 
______________ EUR te voldoen vermeerderd met de kosten verbonden aan de Uitoefening; 

* geef Dexia Bank België N.V. volmacht om het totaal bedrag van de Uitoefenprijs vermeerderd met de kosten, van 
deze rekening op te nemen; 

* vraag dat de Onderliggende Waarden mij worden geleverd via inschrijving op mijn effectendossier  
nr. _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _  bij Dexia Bank België N.V.; 

* verklaar volledig kennis te hebben van de voorwaarden die vermeld staan in het Prospectus van Dexia Bank 
België N.V. betreffende de uitgifte van Very Long Term Warrants Series 09-02/1. 

Opgemaakt te____________________________ op _______________________ 

Handtekening : 



3. Risk factors related to the Warrants (Annex XII 2.)

This article sets out certain aspects of the offering of the Warrants of which prospective investors should be aware. 
Prior to making an investment decision, prospective investors should carefully consider all the information set out in 
this Prospectus, including in particular the risk factors detailed below. This overview is not intended to be 
exhaustive and prospective investors should make their own independent evaluations of all risk factors and should 
also read the detailed information set out elsewhere in this Prospectus.

In case of doubt in respect of the risks associated with the Warrants and in order to assess their adequacy with the 
personal risk profile, investors should consult their own financial, legal, accounting and tax advisors about the risks 
associated with an investment in these Warrants, the appropriate tools to analyse that investment, and the suitability 
of that investment in each investor’s particular circumstances. No investor should purchase the Warrants described 
in this Prospectus unless that investor understands and has sufficient financial resources to bear the price, market, 
liquidity and other risks associated with an investment in these Warrants. The market value can be expected to 
fluctuate significantly and investors should be prepared to assume the market risks associated with these Warrants. 

Price risk 
The price of the Warrants is subject to the market conditions, interest rates, volatilities,... In case of sale of the 
Warrants before maturity, the sale proceeds can be lower than the invested amount. 

Liquidity risk 
No application is made to list the Warrants on a stock Exchange. There is no assurance that an active trading market 
for the Warrants will develop. Dexia Bank Belgium SA will organise the secondary market from the day following 
the Issue Date and provide liquidity through bid prices. These bid prices are subject to a brokerage fee (excluding 
stock market tax) of 1% maximum. 

Potential investors should take into account the possible risk of a total value loss of their investment. 

4. Financial Information about the Issuer 

This Prospectus should be read and construed in conjunction with the audited consolidated accounts of Dexia Bank 
for the year ended 31st December 2006 and 31st December 2007, including the reports of the statutory auditors in 
respect thereof. The annual report of the Issuer of 2007 can be found in annex 7 for informational purposes. The 
annual reports of the Issuer are available on the internet site of Dexia (www.dexia.be/viadexia/publications). 

Most of the financial information about the Issuer can be found under other articles of this Prospectus. The 
consolidated balance sheet and consolidated income statement is available under article 5.3. The audit report is set 
out under article 17.  The non-consolidated balance sheet and statement of income however, can be found 
hereunder: 

http://www.dexia.be/viadexia/publications)




The notes to the financial statements are described in the annual report, which is available in annex 7. 



5. Minimum disclosure requirements (Regulation (EC) 809/2004, Annex XI and XII) 

The Issuer has freely defined the order in the presentation of the required items included in the schedules and 
building blocks of the Commission Regulation (EC) n°809/2004 of 29 April 2004 implementing Directive 
2003/71/EC as regards information contained in prospectuses as well as the format, incorporation by reference and 
publication of such prospectuses and dissemination of advertisements (hereinafter referred to as �Regulation (EC) 
809/2004�) according to which this Prospectus is drawn up. The chosen presentation is a consequence of the 
combination of Annex XI and Annex XII of Regulation (EC) 809/2004. In order to enable the Warrant Holders to 
identify in the presentation below the corresponding provisions of Regulation (EC) 809/2004, each subparagraph 
will be preceded by a cross-reference to Regulation (EC) 809/2004 and the relevant Annex. Finally, any items 
which do not require, in their absence, an appropriate negative statement according to Regulation (EC) 809/2004, 
are not included in the presentation when the Issuer so determines. 

1. Persons responsible (Annex XI 1.)

Dexia Bank Belgium SA having its registered office at boulevard Pachéco, 44 in 1000 Brussels, Belgium 
(hereinafter �the Issuer� or �Dexia Bank�) accepts joint and several liability for the information contained in all 
parts of this single Prospectus.  

The Issuer declares that, having taken all reasonable care to ensure that this is the case, the information contained in 
all parts of this single Prospectus is, to the best of his knowledge, in accordance with the facts and contains no 
omission likely to affect its import. 

2. Statutory auditors (Annex XI 2.)

The auditor of the Issuer is B.C.V. Deloitte & Touche (Member of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu International), 
Britselei 23/25, B - 2000 Antwerpen. (member of IBR � IRE Instituut der Bedrijfsrevisoren/ Institut des Réviseurs 
d�Entreprises). 

3. Selected financial information of the Issuer 

Under a Belgian Royal Decree of 5 December 2004, Belgian credit institutions and investment firms are required to 
apply IFRS when drawing up their financial statements for financial years commencing on or after 1 January 2006. 
Dexia Bank has therefore produced and published financial statements in accordance with IFRS from 1 January 
2006 onwards. 

The consolidated financial information below has been extracted without material adjustment from the consolidated 
audited financial statements of Dexia Bank for the years ended 31 December 2007 and 31 December 2006 which 
were prepared in accordance with IFRS. 



Audited Consolidated Balance Sheet of the Issuer as of December 31, 2007 and December 31, 
2006

ASSETS

in thousands of EUR Dec. 31, 2006 Dec. 31, 2007

I. Cash and balances with central banks  938 245 4 912 969

II. Loans and advances due from banks 80 693 485 79 269 848

III. Loans and advances to customers 83 545 044 80 205 945

IV. Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss 15 484 989 16 195 140

V. Financial investments 54 288 491 64 477 908

VI. Derivatives 15 189 000 14 943 021

VII. Fair value revaluation of portfolio hedge  225 929 (  109 849)

VIII. Investments in associates  616 901  628 391

IX. Tangible fixed  assets 1 318 279 1 297 492

X. Intangible assets and goodwill  218 953  217 032

XI. Tax assets  243 418  481 021

XII. Other assets 1 616 848 2 149 498

XIII. Non current assets held for sale  44 590  29 112

Total assets 254 424 172 264 697 528



LIABILITIES

in thousands of EUR Dec. 31, 2006 Dec. 31, 2007

I. Due to banks 119 470 433 113 091 738

II. Customer borrowings and deposits 66 536 382 76 079 030

III. Financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss 5 333 071 7 052 683

IV. Derivatives 15 428 478 14 306 907

V. Fair value revaluation of portfolio hedge    0   0

VI. Debt securities 21 990 958 26 820 484

VII. Subordinated debts 3 139 242 3 087 464

VIII. Technical provisions of insurance companies 12 143 466 14 929 260

IX. Provisions and other obligations 1 002 512  901 613

X. Tax liabilities  186 627  130 903

XI. Other liabilities 2 325 293 2 911 885

XII. Liabilities included in disposal groups held for sale   0   0

Total liabilities 247 556 462 259 311 967

EQUITY
in thousands of EUR

XIV. Subscribed capital  958 066  958 066

XV. Additional paid-in capital  209 232  209 232

XVI. Treasury shares   0   0

XVII. Reserves and retained earnings 3 202 512 3 216 186

XVIII. Net income for the period 1 157 195 1 046 693
Core shareholders' equity 5 527 005 5 430 177

XIX. Gains and losses not recognized in the statement of income  886 946 (  231 557)
Total shareholders' equity 6 413 951 5 198 620

XX. Minority interests  27 729  71 916
XXI. Discretionary participation features of insurance contracts  426 030  115 025

Total equity 6 867 710 5 385 561

Total liabilities and equity 254 424 172 264 697 528



Audited Consolidated Statement of Income of the Issuer as of December 31, 2007 and December 
31, 2006

in thousands of EUR Dec. 31, 2006 Dec. 31, 2007

I. Interest income 37 929 848 54 832 258
II. Interest expense ( 35 967 959) ( 52 624 237)
III. Dividend income  118 068  114 550
IV. Net income from associates  122 346  110 329
V. Net income from financial instruments at fair value 

through profit or loss  78 324 (  24 183)
VI. Net income on investments  652 393 (1)  270 683
VII. Fee and commission income  486 042  554 590
VIII. Fee and commission expense (  92 595) (  102 000)
IX. Premiums and technical income from insurance activities 3 521 081 4 518 424
X. Technical expense from insurance activities ( 3 735 193) ( 4 826 133)
XI. Other net income (  60 115)  63 125

Income 3 052 240 2 887 406

XII. Staff expense (  764 379) (  695 280)
XIII. General and administrative expense (  517 308) (  564 856)
XIV. Network costs (  352 575) (  366 889)
XV. Depreciation & amortization (  142 371) (  108 660)
XVI. Deferred acquisition costs   0   0

Expenses ( 1 776 633) ( 1 735 685)
Gross operating income 1 275 607 1 151 721

XVII. Impairment on loans and provisions for credit commitments (  38 391) (  60 065)

XVIII. Impairment on tangible and intangible assets (  1 269) (  1 370)
XIX. Impairment on goodwill   0   0

Net income before tax 1 235 947 1 090 286

XX. Tax expense (  74 898) (  37 835)
Net income of continuing operations 1 161 049 1 052 451

XXI. Discontinued operations (net of tax)

Net income 1 161 049 1 052 451
Attributable to minority interest  3 854  5 758
Attributable to equity holders of the parent 1 157 195 1 046 693



Audited Cash Flow Statement of the Issuer as of December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006

in thousands of EUR Dec. 31, 2006 Dec. 31, 2007
Cash flow from operating activities
Net income after income taxes 1 161 049 1 052 451
  Adjustment for:
      - Depreciation , amortization  and other impairment  154 324  127 625
      - Impairment on bonds , equities, loans and other assets (  64 919)  33 496
      - Net gains on investments (  532 487) (  333 974)
      - Charges for provisions (mainly insurance provision) 2 796 093 3 325 947
      - Unrealized gains or losses   207 (  25 841)
      - Income from associates (  122 346) (  110 329)
      - Dividends from associates 78 239 71 095
      - Deferred taxes (  69 062) (  42 464)
      - Other adjustments     
Changes in operating assets and liabilities 13 183 330 15 250 648
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 16 584 428 19 348 654

Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets (  149 116) (  273 503)
Sales of fixed assets  131 784  216 374
Acquisitions of unconsolidated equity shares (  826 965) ( 2 265 014)
Sales of unconsolidated equity shares  983 581 1 663 980
Acquisitions of subsidiaries and of business units   217 (  1 884)
Sales of subsidiaries and of business units  147 975  63 666
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities  287 476 (  596 381)

Cash flow from financing activities
Issuance of new shares  1 843  10 056
Issuance of subordinated debts 667 525 241 090
Reimbursement of subordinated debts (  238 561) (  276 905)
Purchase of treasury shares     
Sale of treasury shares     
Dividends paid (  881 457) (  871 284)
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities (  450 650) (  897 043)

Net cash provided 16 421 254 17 855 230

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 43 128 870 59 546 293
Cash flow from operating activities 16 584 428 19 348 654
Cash flow from investing activities  287 476 (  596 381)
Cash flow from financing activities (  450 650) (  897 043)
Effect of exchange rate changes and change in scope of consolidation on 
cash and cash equivalents (  3 831) (  3 092)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 59 546 293 77 398 431

Additional information
Income tax paid (  165 956) (  76 089)
Dividends received  196 307  185 646
Interest received 38 940 874 56 169 377
Interest paid ( 37 926 778) ( 53 469 298)



Audited Consolidated Balance Sheet of the Issuer as of 30 June 2007 and 30 June 2008





Audited consolidated Statement of Income of the Issuer as of  30 June 2007 and 30 June 2008



Audited Cash Flow Statement of the Issuer as of 30 June 2007 and 30 June 2008

3.2. The latest Dexia Group Press Release dated November 14, 2008, relative to Dexia Group activity for the 3rd

quarter is available in Annex 2 for informational purposes. 

4. Risk factors related to the Issuer (Annex XI 3.)

Operational Risk 
Operational risk is defined as the risk of loss arising from the inadequacy or failure of procedures, individuals or 
internal systems, or even external events (such as, but not limited to natural disasters and fires). It includes risk 
relating to the security of information systems, litigation risk and reputation risk.
Unforeseen events like severe natural catastrophes, terrorist attacks or other states of emergency can lead to an 
abrupt interruption of the Issuer�s operations, which can cause substantial losses. Such losses can relate to property, 
financial assets, trading positions and to key employees. Such unforeseen events can also lead to additional costs 
(such as relocation of employees affected) and increase the Issuer�s costs (such as insurance premiums). Such events 
may also make insurance coverage for certain risks unavailable and thus increase the Issuer�s risk. 
As with most other banks, the Issuer relies heavily on communications and information systems to conduct its 
business. Any failure or interruption or breach in security of these systems could result in failures or interruptions in 
the Issuer�s customer relationship management, general ledger, deposit, servicing and/or loan organisation systems. 
The Issuer cannot provide assurances that such failures or interruptions will not occur or, if they do occur, that they 
will be adequately addressed. The occurrence of any failures or interruptions could have a material adverse effect on 
the Issuer�s financial condition and results of operations.

Credit Risk
As a credit institution, the Issuer is exposed to the creditworthiness of its customers and counterparties. The Issuer 
may suffer losses related to the inability of its customers or other counterparties to meet their financial obligations.  



Capital Adequacy 
The introduction in 2007 of the general agreement of the Basel Committee for Bank Supervision for the 
International Convergence of Capital Measurement and Capital Standards of June 2004, or Basel II, is likely to 
bring changes to banks� capital ratios, including those of the Issuer. The direction and magnitude of the impact of 
Basel II will depend on the particular asset structures of each bank and its precise impact on the Issuer cannot be 
quantified with certainty at this time. 

Market Risk 
Market risk is the risk of loss relating to fluctuations in market prices and interest rates, their interactions and their 
level of volatility. Due to the nature of its activity, Dexia Bank Belgium is prevented from assuming significant 
exposure to market risk. 

The prominent risk factors that are material to the Warrants are stated under article 4 above. 

6. Information about the Issuer (Annex XI 4.)

6.1. Dexia Bank is a Société Anonyme incorporated under Belgian law on 23rd October, 1962 and registered in the 
�Régistre des Personnes Morales� under number 0403.201.185, and liable to VAT under the number. BE 403.201.185. 
Its registered office is situated at 1000 Brussels, boulevard Pacheco 44 and its telephone number is +32.2.222.11.11 

Dexia Bank was created and developed as the financial institution of municipalities in 1860. Since 1945, the bank 
has also approached the market of private individuals and set up a network of branches. From 1990 onwards it has 
been operating on the international market and in 1996 it has joined Crédit Local de France and Banque 
Internationale à Luxembourg to create the Dexia Group (�Dexia�).  

While Dexia has become the world leader in Public & Project Finance and financial services for local authorities, 
Dexia Bank has always ranked first in Belgium in this business line for the local sector and other public authorities. 

Following the merger with Artesia Banking Corporation (Banque Artesia, BACOB, Artesia Services) in 20021,
Dexia Bank became one of the major players in the Belgian retail market and strengthened its activity in the field of 
insurance, financial markets, social profit as well as private and corporate banking. 

Together with Dexia Crédit Local S.A. ("Dexia CL") and Dexia Banque Internationale à Luxembourg, société 
anonyme ("Dexia BIL"), Dexia Bank is part of the important European banking group Dexia ("Dexia"). 

Dexia is a European banking group and the world leader in local public finance Dexia provides financial services to 
the local public sector, retail and private banking services, asset management, insurance and investor services in 
various parts of the world, mainly in Europe and in the United States. 

Dexia is one of the top fifteen banking groups in the euro zone with a stock market capitalization of 
EUR 11.7 billion as of June 30, 2008. At the end of 2007, Dexia employed 35,200 people in 37 countries.  

Dexia Bank�s object is to carry on the business of a credit institution and it has in furtherance of its object all the 
necessary powers, including the power to enter into transactions on financial derivatives.  As such Dexia Bank may 
- for its own account and for the account of third parties - even by intermediary of a natural person or a legal entity, 
both in Belgium and abroad, undertake any and all activities and carry out all banking transactions including inter 
alia:

1° transactions regarding deposits, credits within the broadest sense, brokerage, stock exchange related 
operations, launches of issues, guarantees and surety; 

2° short, medium and long-term credit transactions, sustain investments by provinces, municipalities and 
organisations of a regional and local character, and likewise investments effected by all public establishments, 
companies, associations and organisations, which are constituted for regional and local purposes, and which 
provinces, municipalities and organisations of a regional and local character are authorised to support; 

                                                          
1 On April 1, 2002, Artesia Banking Corporation SA has legally taken over Dexia Bank Belgium SA and changed its name into Dexia Bank
Belgium. The �old� Dexia Bank Belgium has been dissolved without liquidation. The date of incorporation of the �new� Dexia Bank Belgium 
(previously named ao �Financieringsbank� and �Artesia Banking Corporation�) is 23 October 1962. 



3° to further, by means of appropriate credit transactions, the day-to-day operation of the budgets of provinces, 
municipalities and organisations of a regional and local character, and of all other institutions referred to in 2
above, and likewise the day-to-day management of their concerns, public companies and enterprises. 

Furthermore, Dexia Bank may distribute insurance products from third party insurance companies. Dexia Bank may 
acquire, own and sell shares and participations in one or more companies, within the limits provided for by the legal 
status of credit institutions. 

Dexia Bank is entitled to carry out any transactions of whatever nature, inter alia financial, commercial, including 
goods and estate, relating directly or indirectly to the furtherance of its object or of such a nature as to facilitate the 
achievement thereof. 

All the provisions of the present article must be interpreted in the broadest sense and within the context of the laws 
and regulations governing transactions of credit institutions. 

Dexia Bank Belgium is rated AA- with stable outlook by Fitch (September 30, 2008), Aa3 on review for possible 
downgrade by Moody�s (October 1, 2008) and A with stable outlook by Standard & Poor's (December 19, 2008). 

6.2.  Investments 
6.2.1. There have been no investments made since the date of the last published financial statements. 
6.2.2. The Issuer has not planned any principal future investments. 
6.2.3. Seen that there are no firm commitments for future investments, no information regarding the 

anticipated sources of funds needed to fulfil them is provided. 



7. Business overview of the Issuer (Annex XI 5.)

Public, social and corporate sector 

Dexia Bank today leads the market in the provision of financial services to the public and social sectors and in 
project finance and corporate banking. This position is based essentially on the long-term relationship that the bank 
has been able to develop with its customers and on its capacity for on-going renewal of the range of products and 
services it offers. this vast range enables the bank to satisfy the ever more complex needs of its customers by 
offering tailor-made services and multi-service lending products or structured loans, capital solutions, insurance and 
investment products, debt management and short-term cash management facilities, etc 

Publ ic and  social  sector  

2007, being the first year of the new legislature, did not see any genuine recovery in demand for new funding by 
local authorities. Total new long-term loans granted by Dexia Bank in 2007 to local government amounted to EUR 
1,115 million. Thanks to the exemplary efforts by a public finance network made up of commercial staff spread 
throughout the country, Dexia Bank was able to maintain its leading position on the market with a market share of 
some 78%. 

Other public sector customers were also able to rely on the bank, which granted a total of EUR 1,464 million to 
finance new projects. Worth highlighting is the funding provided for a new telecom operator which sought to launch 
its business at regional level, and for a para-federal agency of the energy sector which obtained the finance required 
to operate on the international markets. 

The social sector took out new funding contracts worth a total of EUR 515 million. 

At December 31, 2007 the total volume of outstanding long-term loans granted to the public and social sectors by 
Dexia bank and its subsidiaries amounted to EUR 28.6 billion, up 7% on the previous year. At the end of 2007 the 
total volume of outstanding short-term loans to these sectors amounted to EUR 3.5 billion. 

At the end of 2007 public and social sector sums on deposit and assets under management amounted to EUR 12.6 
billion, up 21 % on the position at the end of 2006. 

With regard to insurance products, the professional and integrated approach to customers resulted in a growth of 
over 20% in premiums paid by public sector customers throughout the year as a whole, amounting to a total of EUR 
55 million. 

In 2007 too, Dexia Bank made several major advances in the improvement of the range of products and services it 
offers to the public and social sectors. In addition to its general banking services, customers welcomed the 
introduction of decision support tools in the field of assistance, information needs and training. in line with Dexia�s 
vision of sustainable development, Dexia Bank focuses mainly on structural problems which, if they are not 
sufficiently addressed in the near future, risk compromising the financial balance of the public authorities and 
institutions in the social sector. The �energy line� and �people line� programs thus contain among other things 
proposals for solutions which the authorities and institutions can apply with a view to achieving a responsible 
consumption of energy and for managing the consequences of an ageing population. 

With the �it line� the bank has rationalized its full range of electronic services to the public and social sectors. This 
is a field in which the bank has been ahead of the market for over ten years. Customers appreciate this approach as 
can be seen from the 800 users of the �papyrus� application for managing dematerialized documents which, in legal 
and security terms, have the same value as their paper-based versions. �Dexia Immoline� offers local authorities and 
social institutions solutions that enable them to manage their extensive real-estate assets in the most efficient manner 
possible. 

For institutions in the health sector (hospitals, rest homes, institutions for the care of the handicapped) Dexia Bank 
has specifically developed tailor-made financing systems as part of the Vipa (Vlaams Instrastructuurfonds voor 
Persoonsgebonden aangelegenheden � Flemish infrastructural fund for matters linked to persons) alternative funding 
system. The first applications for funding made by the Flemish care institutions under this new system of subsidies 
were entrusted to Dexia Bank. The bank is also a major partner in the provision of alternative funding through the 
CRAC (Centre régional d�Aide aux communes � regional centre for assistance to municipalities) account for local 
government supra-municipal investments in the hospital sector in Wallonia. The approved lending companies in the 
social housing sector, whose funding since 2007 has been guaranteed by the Flemish community, have appointed 
Dexia bank as the sole financier of their loans. As part of the current restructuring of French-speaking university 
institutions, a partnership has been concluded with the bank which has been able to offer the Belgian market original 
and novel solutions for large scale financing projects. 



Dexia Bank enhanced its reputation in 2007 as an expert in financial information for local government. The 
brochure entitled �What is at stake financially for new local councils� provided the newly elected representatives 
with information on the principal issues that will have financial repercussions on local government finance during 
the new municipal legislature. With the �New socio-economic typology of municipalities� the bank has updated its 
ten-year-old classification of Belgian local councils into categories that are as homogeneous as possible on the basis 
of a broader set of socio-economic criteria. The distribution offers a framework within which it is possible to show a 
growth dynamic of groups of municipalities which operate under similar socio-economic conditions. That dynamic 
can have serious consequences for the issues confronting local government and the availability of funding to finance 
certain strategic options. 

By adding a �rest-home� section to the annual financial analysis of institutions in the social sector (MARA or Model 
for Automatic Resthome Analysis) in collaboration with the two Flemish umbrella organizations, Dexia Bank has 
again enhanced its expertise in this widely disparate sector. 

Corporate sector  

Innovation and diversification in corporate banking, combined with a solid approach to customers, are the basic 
ingredients in the bank�s success in developing business in the different segments of the market. The creation of 
new products as presented in an innovative �energy line�, the search for diversification in debt management and the 
introduction of appropriate web applications for electronic banking for corporate customers are a few examples of 
such innovation. 

Initiated last year, the commercial approach adopted by Dexia bank and its subsidiaries (which consists in 
integrating a system for coordinating information and commercial experience into the strategic account plans) made 
a substantial contribution in 2007 to the 110% (EUR 4.6 billion) rise in the volume of new long-term financing 
contracts concluded. 

As regards structured & project finance, Dexia Bank was able to use its experience and expertise in the financing of 
large-scale national and international infrastructure projects. In Belgium the bank acted as the sole Mandated Lead 
Arranger (MLA) for a EUR 111 million arrangement of long-term debt for C-Power to finance the first phase of the 
construction and running of the wind farm off the Belgian coast. �Project Finance Magazine� awarded the project its 
�Deal of the Year 2007� prize. In collaboration with three other MLAs, Brussels Airport was granted credit lines 
amounting to EUR 1.6 billion to replace its existing credit facilities of EUR 1.1 billion. In this way Brussels Airport 
will be able to fund a series of infrastructural projects, among them the new �Brucargo West� freight space. 

Large financing projects were also undertaken with other MLAs in the harbor infrastructure sector, notably the 
Maher Container Terminals in the port of New York and the Carrix on the west coast of North America. Dexia Bank 
also participated to the tune of EUR 286 million as co-MLA in the acquisition by Benelux Port Holdings of two 
specialized installations in the handling of bulk merchandize and cargo in general. Dexia Bank consolidated its 
position in shipping finance by a number of funding operations for various Belgian and international shipping 
companies. The USD 450 million multi-option credit granted by the bank as lead manager to CSAV, the main Latin-
American container operator was nominated the �Most innovative shipping finance deal� of 2007 by Lloyds 
Shipping Economist. 

Within Dexia Corporate Finance, the bank was able to boast several successful operations in such key sectors as 
electricity supply and property in Belgium, France and Denmark. it intervened as a promoter for the introduction to 
the stock market of the European tranche of the private placement by the sustainable French energy company 
�Velcan Energy� for which EUR 20 million were placed with several institutional customers. As senior co-lead 
manager, it organized the private placement of EUR 153 million in shares of the renewable Danish energy company 
�Greentech Energy System�. 

On the Belgian market Dexia Bank intervened as a Joint Global coordinator for one of the biggest capital increases 
last year, the Befimmo SPO(a), the proceeds of which served to finance the acquisition of Fedimmo (Belgian state 
Sicaf � fixed capital investment fund). The bank was also the financial adviser for the public offering of Dolmen for 
the purchase of its own shares, a first on the Belgian capital market. Furthermore, Dexia Bank was a co-manager for 
the placement of Fortis shares when it increased its capital by EUR 13.4 billion (an operation without precedent on 
the Belgian market), a joint lead manager and a promoter of the capital issue of Quest For Growth (EUR 19.8 mil-
lion) and co-manager for the retail tranche of the Transics IPO(b).

(a) SPO: Secondary Public Offering. 

(b) IPO: Initial Public Offering. 



Dexia Private Equity contributed to the success of the sale of Indaver, a high-tech company specializing in the 
sustainable and integral management of waste for public sector enterprises and administrations. However special 
mention should be made of the EUR 135 million first closure of DG Infra+, the investment fund run by Dexia and 
GIMV (the regional investment company of Flanders) for infrastructural projects and public-private sector 
partnerships in the Benelux. At that first closure, several major investors, including Ethias, Holding Communal, 
SRWI (the regional investment company of Wallonia) and Arcofin, subscribed. The call for funds was launched in 
September 2007 and will without doubt be definitively closed in the spring of 2008. 

The activities of Dexia Real Estate were affected above all by the slowdown in the Brussels office property market. 
However, that slowdown was offset by the increase in funding operations on the residential market and the support 
provided by the property-market transactions carried out by Belgian customers in Luxembourg. The prominent 
position of the bank on the public sector property market in Belgium was confirmed by the delivery of the �LEX� 
building to the European council of ministers and the �D4� building to the European parliament. The participation in 
the Scholenbouw Vlaanderen (school buildings of Flanders) tender and the creation of Dexia Immorent in 
collaboration with Arco, Holding Communal and GVA, are evidence of an active search for alternative building 
solutions for the local authorities. 

Personal f inancial  services 

Unlike last year, the economy in general and the climate on the financial markets in particular gave rise to a certain 
degree of glumness on the part of households and entrepreneurs. 

Although kept buoyant at the beginning of the year under the favorable effects of new jobs being created, consumer 
confidence was seriously shaken in the middle of the year by the liquidity crisis and its repercussion on the stock 
markets. The savings rate remained stable though relatively low, thus sustaining consumer spending despite the rise 
in energy and food prices. The building sector sustained a slight setback following the rise in the long-term interest 
rate, above all during the first half of the year and from the hike in prices. However, both the mortgage market and 
the business lending market continued to grow unabated. 

For Belgian investors 2007 was a year of disappointment. Until May, there was nothing to suggest that the long rise 
in the stock market prices would ever end. Then the markets were engulfed in the liquidity crisis following the 
defaults on redemptions of American mortgages, which resulted in the BEL20 sustaining in 2007 its first loss for 
five years with a fall of 6%. Since then this liquidity crisis has also ended the rising trend in the short-term and long-
term rates and caused them to fall. 

The weakening of the stock markets and the decline in rates prompted wary investors to look around for suitable 
returns, thereby enhancing the competition between the banks. Savings accounts have always been less attractive to 
savers than fixed term accounts. During the first half of the year until the stock market hit hard times, equity-linked 
investment products (investment funds and investments in branch 23 insurance products) had found favor with 
investors. 

The total investments by retail and private banking customers at Dexia bank amounted at the end of 2007 to EUR 98 
billion, a rise of 3.1 % on the previous year. Like last year, the main thrust came from the bank�s private banking 
customers. For the second year running, balances on savings accounts fell, settling at EUR 24 billion at the end of 
2007, down 8% on the previous year.  

The relative share of savings accounts in the overall investments of retail customers thus fell to a quarter. During the 
course of 2007 the basic rate of interest on savings accounts remained unchanged whereas it was only during the 
month of January � traditionally the month for sales drives on savings accounts � that the growth premium was 
raised from 0.5 to 2%. 

The lack of interest in savings accounts initially benefited term accounts on which the rate of interest, particularly 
for short periods, increased. As a result fixed-term account balances almost doubled. Savings bonds were not really 
able to take advantage of the limited and hesitant increases in rates that were brought in up to the middle of 2007. 
The cuts in rates applied in august and November 2007 ended up causing a 6% drop in year-end balances as 
compared with December 2006. To attract investors more to savings bonds, Dexia bank launched the 5-year 
DexiaBon with its annual fixed or progressive coupon but allowing the bank the possibility of early redemption 
(from the payment of the 2nd coupon). 

Investment products on which the return depends in whole or in part on the progress of the stock market were 
affected by the fall in prices, mainly during the second half. at the end of 2007 both the net assets of investment 



funds and the branch 23 insurance investment reserves were 8% down on the previous year. However, the 60 
structured bonded loans which the bank offered its retail and private banking customers through its Dexia funding 
Netherlands subsidiary met with considerable success. Even so, the biggest growth was to be found in investments 
in branch 21 insurance products with a guaranteed return, whose reserves increased by no less than 36% in 2007. 

In order to establish a long-term sustainable relationship, Dexia bank aims to achieve a maximum degree of 
satisfaction among its customers through the range of financial services it offers private individuals and small 
companies. Which is why the bank adopts the role of partner with its customers in the achievement of their 
objectives through a range of specific information to enable them to take the right decisions in the complex and 
ever-developing field of investment. The bank thus invests considerably in the structural aid brought to its agents 
and sales staff when advising customers and selling the bank�s products. 

In connection with that, the bank has developed a major new instrument that enables investment advisers to effect 
an in-depth examination of an investment portfolio when discussing it with the customer. The system takes into 
account as many of the factors that can influence the customer�s present and future financial situation as possible, 
such as his current assets, his family situation, his chosen investor profile as well as his needs and future projects. 
These factors make it possible to simulate a typical portfolio best able to respond to the customer�s expectations and 
future needs and, should he wish so, to formulate proposals to steer his portfolio in that direction within the 
guidelines laid down by the MiFiD directives. 

In the autumn of 2007 the bank organized no fewer than 360 talks in the framework of the �Dexia investor Days�. 
These talks, arranged by the sales networks throughout the country and with the collaboration of specialists from the 
head office, covered certain subjects linked to investment, pension provision, inheritance, and subjects of concern to 
small and medium-sized businesses (e.g. transfer from a family business). The abundance of information that risks 
overwhelming the customer is distilled during these talks to its essential and objective points, supplemented by the 
experienced view of the bank�s specialists. These initiatives have been widely appreciated all round, have promoted 
customer satisfaction and opened up avenues for a proactive approach to customers. 

With regard to the problem of pensions in particular, Dexia Bank has put in a lot of additional work to make 
customers aware of the need to constitute a pension capital in good time. The sales network has been equipped with 
a simulator which gives the customer an idea of the extra efforts he will have to make to save in order to maintain 
his desired purchasing power. That capital can be constituted through Dexia Horizon B, a flexible investment fund 
without any capital guarantee but in which the risk of loss is almost automatically excluded, on the one hand by the 
long duration and on the other by a gradual shift from holdings in equities to holdings in bonds as the maturity date 
approaches. 

2007 was also a fruitful year for lending. Outstanding loans to retail and private banking customers amounted at the 
end of the year to EUR 27.7 billion, a rise of 9.4% in one year. as with investment, the main rise (+31 %) was to be 
found in the private banking segment. This favorable development is still dictated by mortgages in a market that has 
certainly peaked but where competition remains intense. At 10%, the increase in outstanding mortgages in 2007 was 
slightly down on that of the previous year. The rise in outstanding consumer loans on the other hand was halved to 
4%. Loans to small and medium-sized businesses did well, with outstanding loans increasing by 9% in 2007 against 
6% in 2006. 

The favorable development of business loans shows that Dexia Bank is on the right path to achieving its ambitions 
in the field of business banking. The main objectives here are to recruit new customers, become their principal 
banker through cross-sales and persuade them also to entrust their private investments to the bank. SCRLs (limited 
liability cooperative companies) and the branch network were able to count on the support of some thirty business 
bankers specializing mainly in approaching business customers, particularly medium-sized companies. Spread 
throughout the country on a regional basis, they act as direct partners of their business customers and offer them 
expertise and knowledge beyond that possessed by employees in the branches. 

Dexia Business Banking thus takes as its example the success story of Dexia Private Banking (DPB). For several 
years DPB has been working with more than forty private bankers who approach their private banking customers 
directly from the regional head offices or indirectly by supporting the sales networks. Such a win-win collaboration 
between the private bankers and the sales networks bore fruit in 2007 as well. In a market where customers change, 
where products become increasingly complex and where new competitors emerge, DPB managed to increase its 
clientele by 8% in 2007. Investments rose by 10% and lending by 30% under highly volatile and less favorable 
market conditions. 

Asset management contracts (discretionary and advisory) saw a sharp rise (23%) in terms of the net value of assets 
under management. New products enabled DPB to respond to the wishes of new customers. �Dexia Portfolio 
Advanced� is a new discretionary management contract offering greater flexibility for reacting to changing market 
conditions. The launching of a new asset-management training program, the Dexia Private Banking Academy, 



provided a means of continually improving the aptitudes and skills of those responsible for private banking in the 
branch networks. For the fact is that specialized and highly qualified employees are still the best weapon with which 
to address the virulent competition between market operators when it comes to attracting and retaining customers. 

The focus on the customer and on customer satisfaction is also the cornerstone of the new range of current account 
services offered by Dexia bank. Everything indicates that the customer prefers to carry out his transactions 
electronically by using a debit or credit card or over the internet. And in so doing, he demands a clear and 
transparent overall package that enables him to make payments rapidly, simply and in full security both in Belgium 
and abroad. From now on every retail customer can choose between five current accounts and go for the account 
with its cards and services that suits him best. The new accounts bear the name of the colour of the card linked to the 
account and also reflect the range of services that go with it (from blue for the accounts with all the basic services to 
platinum for accounts offering additional services for payments in Belgium and abroad). 

Still in the field of payments, Dexia bank has installed eight new automatic teller machines at Brussels Airport 
which, with 60,000 to 70,000 people passing through each day, is undeniably a �high traffic point� and is very 
important for its brand image as a point of access to Brussels and Belgium. From now on one can buy tickets to 
enter various theme parks and festivals using one�s debit card in cashless machines located in those branches that 
display the Dexia ticket shop logo. 

In 2007 the number of subscribers to Dexia Direct net increased by 260,000 � up 35% on the previous year � 
bringing the total to over a million subscribers. The enormous success of the internet bank was enhanced last year 
by the extension of the range of transactions that can be carried out on line such as the opening of a pension-savings 
account, the application for a credit card, consultation of the status of loans and obtaining digitalized bank 
statements. 

In the light of the Dexia Group�s commitment to sustainable development, Dexia bank continued to expand its range 
of green products for its retail customers: eco-housing credit, eco-car credit and variable mileage insurance. The 
bank aims to limit the direct impact it has on the environment by offering the option mentioned above of requesting 
bank statements through Dexia Direct net in digitalized rather than paper-based form and by using electronic 
signatures for documents in the branches � two measures which produce a considerable saving in paper. 

Treasury and f inanc ia l markets 

Through its activities on the financial markets Dexia Bank aims first and foremost to offer high quality financial 
products to customers of the different commercial networks. Treasury & Financial Markets (TFM) is also 
responsible for the dynamic management of the bank�s balance sheet putting the working capital allocated to the 
business lines to work in the best possible manner. TFM activities focus on the preparation and development of new 
business and the generation of additional revenue for the bank. 

These characteristics also lie at the heart of the new organizational structure of TFM. The bank�s business on the 
financial markets has been divided into three groups, which has made it possible to bring together expertise in 
certain segments of the market. TFM�s aim is always to raise and stimulate the customer focus of the business 
through interaction with other divisions within the business unit. 

The first group is Treasury, which is responsible for the financial management of Dexia Bank�s balance sheet and 
includes such departments as cash & liquidity management, alm short term, long term-funding and ALM LT. The 
second group, Market Engineering & Trading (MET), brings together all the expertise in Forex, equities and 
structured products both for retail customers and for the public sector. The third group, Fixed Income, covers all 
transactions regarding the Credit Spread Portfolio (CSP), Credit Structuring & Trading (CST), securitization, 
Structured Solutions, and Sales & Modelling. 

The multi-annual strategy for TFM (�TFM  +�) fits in perfectly with this new organizational structure and is 
intended to enable TFM to make a greater contribution towards the income of the Dexia Group. The aim is to make 
the most of the bank�s skills in these activities, such as its knowledge of particular assets, its capacity for 
�origination� through its branch networks, its technological and innovative strength and the management of its 
balance sheet. at the same time the it infrastructures of all the dealing rooms of the Dexia Group match each other in 
the best possible manner, thereby making it possible to adopt an effective and integrated front-to-back approach to 
transactions. 

The creation of Dexia Investment Company (DIC) in 2006 provided the bank with a skills centre for its long-term 
ALM investments. In 2008 DIC will become the Dexia Group�s only skills and investment centre for the Group�s 
long-term ALM investments in EUR. 



In 2007 the TFM activities of the London branch were integrated into Dexia Bank, the main task being to develop 
funding activities in sterling within Cash & Liquidity Management and ALM Short Term. In a second stage, Sales 
& Equity business will also be launched and developed in London. 

In the field of securitization Dexia also carried out various transactions in 2007. Using a synthetic securitization 
transaction, the bank was able to pass on the risk on a 3 billion usD portfolio of abs (asset backed securities). a 
second transaction related to public sector loans. A EUR 1.7 billion portfolio was transferred to Dexia Municipal 
Agency with a view to generating finance through the issuing of hedged bonds. Lastly, Denizbank also raised funds 
by issuing abs notes based on the future cash flows to turkey that pass through Denizbank accounts from abroad. 

In order to meet its long-term funding needs, the bank issued a total of EUR 3.4 billion in structured bonded loans 
either itself, or through its subsidiary Dexia Funding Netherlands (DFN). 70 of the 78 issues were launched by 
DFN. 60 issues were sold through the bank�s branch network and placed with its retail and private banking 
customers. 

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS 
On July 3, Dexia�s approved the plans for the changes in the operational organization of Dexia. This project aims to 
bring out greater integration within the Group and simplify its organisation and decision-making procedures. This 
involves in particular: 

- giving Dexia the status of a European company (Dexia SE) to assert the European foundations of a group that 
has been attached to its Belgian and French roots since its creation; 

- simplifying the way the various lines of activity are organised to increase commercial efficiency; 

- strengthening the integration of the support functions within Dexia SE, among other things by sharing their 
competence centres. 

Over the last months, Dexia conducted a broad and deep review of FSA�s strategy and prospects. Whilst it is clear 
that there are many uncertainties in the monoline industry over the near to intermediate term, the Group has come to 
the conclusion that there is value to be made for its shareholders by focusing FSA on Dexia�s core franchise of 
worldwide leader in Public Finance. As a result, Dexia released on August 6 a number of key decisions regarding 
FSA: discontinue the ABS and structured finance activity and downsize the Financial Products business line; 
support directly FSA�s Financial Products business (details will be communicated in due time); strengthen FSA�s 
provisions to anticipate a prolongation of the mortgage crisis well into mid-2009 with a return to a normalized 
situation not before the middle of 2010; the injection of an additional USD 300 million in FSA to add to its capital 
strength and support new business originations in Public and Infrastructure Finance. 

Since August 6, Dexia and FSA have been working actively on implementing the above-mentioned strategic 
decisions. In the meantime, the Group also continues to monitor market developments and assess additional actions 
given market conditions and the current low visibility prevailing in the industry.  

After a careful assessment of its situation, Dexia decided to take decisive action and raise EUR 6.4 billion of capital. 
The press release of this action is available in annex 5 for informational purposes. 

Through a capital increase of Dexia SA, which was completed on October 3, 2008, the Belgian Federal and 
Regional authorities and the French State, as well as the current core reference shareholders of Dexia, subscribed for 
a total of 606,060,606 newly-issued shares for a total amount (including issue premium) of EUR 6 billion. 

Further to this capital increase, the shareholding structure of Dexia (based on information known to Dexia), can be 
found in annex 6. 

Drawing conclusions from the current financial crisis and its impact on the Dexia Group, Pierre Richard, Chairman 
of the Board of Directors of Dexia, and Axel Miller, Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Management 
Board of Dexia, tendered on September 30th, 2008 their resignation to the Board of Directors; The Board accepted 
their resignations and asked Messrs Richard and Miller to continue to look after the daily management until their 
successors have been appointed.  

On October 7, 2008, the Board of Directors of the Dexia Group decided to co-opt Mr Jean-Luc Dehaene, former 
Belgian Prime Minister, and Mr Pierre Mariani, member of the Executive Committee of BNP Paribas, as members 
of the Board of Directors.  

Mr Jean-Luc Dehaene has been appointed Chairman of the Board of Directors, replacing Mr Pierre Richard. Mr 
Pierre Mariani has been appointed Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Management Board, replacing Mr 
Axel Miller. Messrs Dehaene and Mariani will take up these posts with immediate effect.  



On October 9th, the French, Belgian and Luxembourg Governments released this communication about the 
recapitalization of the Dexia Group: 

“Following the recapitalisation of the Dexia Group on Tuesday September 30 last and the appointment of a 
new management team, representatives of the French, Belgian and Luxembourg Governments met to 
receive a report on the Group's situation. 

In order to support the Group's activity and to strengthen its development, the three Governments jointly 
undertook, from today until October 31, 2009, to guarantee new interbank and institutional deposits and 
financing as well as new bond issuance intended for institutional investors, with a maximum maturity of 
three years, raised by Dexia SA, Dexia Banque Internationale à Luxembourg, Dexia Bank Belgium and Dexia 
Crédit Local. 

This guarantee, which may be renewed for a term of one year, will be subject to remuneration reflecting the 
advantage thus obtained by the entities of the Dexia Group concerned.  

This guarantee gives an assurance to depositors that Dexia will have sufficient liquidity to meet its 
obligations towards its clients.  

It consolidates the activity of the entire Group, including its subsidiary FSA.  

This guarantee is assumed jointly by the French, Belgian and Luxembourg Governments. Its 
implementation, with immediate effect, will be in accordance with the parliamentary processes appropriate 
in each of those countries. 

By the recapitalisation and the granting of their guarantee, the shareholders of Dexia SA confirm their 
support for all the Group's activities. “ 

Dexia�s Board of Directors, on October 20, 2008 under the chairmanship of Mr Jean-Luc Dehaene, examined the 
Group�s situation. It hailed the decision taken by the reference shareholders and by the Belgian, French and 
Luxembourg Governments on September 30, 2008, to recapitalize Dexia in the amount of EUR 6.4 billion, 
increasing the Group�s solvency. He observed the positive effects on the liquidity situation of the decision taken 
jointly on October 9 by those same Governments to offer their guarantee, until October 31, 2009, and with a 
possibility to renew for a term of one year, of all new interbank and institutional deposits and financing as well as 
new bond issuing targeted at institutional investors, with a maximum maturity of three years, raised by Dexia SA, 
Dexia Banque Internationale à Luxembourg, Dexia Bank Belgium and Dexia Crédit Local. 

The Board believes that confidence has been re-established by this first series of measures and that Dexia now has 
solid foundations upon which to start a phase of transformation and consolidation of its activities. 

The Board noted the analysis made by the Chief Executive Officer, Mr Pierre Mariani. It unanimously approved his 
initial recommendations aimed at re-establishing the Group�s position and putting the vital foundations in place for 
the guidance of activities and the control of risk. 

* The Board gave a mandate to the Chairman of the Board and to the Chief Executive Officer to apply immediately 
to the regulatory authorities for the transformation of Dexia SA into an establishment with the status of fully 
operational bank. 
* The Board also decided, upon a proposal from its Chairman, to adapt its governance to the best risk control 
standards, particularly by the creation of an Internal Audit, Risks and Conformity Committee, reporting to the 
Board. 
* The Board highlighted the FSA situation. The Board decided to maintain the unsecured line of credit for USD 5 
billion which it had been granted by Dexia. He gave a mandate to the Chief Executive Officer to explore all the 
options which might enable the specific risk of FSA�s activity to be reduced.  
* The Board asked the Chief Executive Officer to continue with implementation of his transformation plan aimed at 
refocusing Dexia on its basic business lines, namely those for which the Bank has strong commercial franchises. 
The Chief Executive Officer will present a series of conclusions and their consequences in terms of priorities and 
reorganization by November 14 next, when third quarter results will be announced. 

The Board decided to co-opt Messrs Bruno Bézard, Alain Quinet and Koen Van Loo to replace Messieurs Guy 
Burton, Dominique Marcel and Jacques Guerber, who have resigned. The Board believes overall that the 
development and continuity of Dexia will be achieved by tightening its management and refocusing its strategy with 
the full support of its shareholders. 



On October 28th, Dexia announced that the commercial banking operations of Dexia Banka Slovensko (DBS), 
Dexia�s subsidiary in Slovakia, have been affected by excessive currency exposure accumulated by some 
professional clients over the recent months. The unusually volatile foreign exchange markets affected the clients� 
ability to meet margin calls and damaged the clients� operations. 

The loss will be mainly accounted for by DBS�s majority shareholder Dexia Kommunalkredit Bank (DKB) and will 
have little impact on DBS�s financial position. Dexia and Kommunalkredit Austria, the two shareholders of DKB, 
will provide the capital require to fully restore DKB�s capital strength.  

The estimated negative impact will be of approximately EUR 82 million at the Dexia parent company level, i.e. 
excluding minority interests. The loss will mainly be booked in the accounts of the third quarter of 2008. 

Following those events, Mr. Pavol Durinik, CEO of DBS, and Mr. Reinhard Platzer, Chairman of the Board of 
Directors of DBS have been replaced by MM. Marc Lauwers and Hugo Masat, respectively. 

With 54 branches, 200,000 clients and more than 800 employees, Dexia Banka Slovensko is active in public 
(leading position with a 60% market share) and wholesale banking and in retail banking with a 4-5% market share. 

On November 3rd, Dexia�s partner in Central & Eastern Europe, Kommunalkredit Austria AG (KA), announced it 
was affected by the ongoing financial crisis, and has called for the support of the Austrian State. The partnership 
between Dexia and KA dates back to 1992 when Dexia took a 26% stake in KA, which was further increased to 
49% in 2001 with the objective of developing its public finance franchise in Austria. KA and Dexia also invested in 
a joint venture � Dexia Kommunalkredit Bank (DKB) � to oversee operations in Central and Eastern Europe (CEE). 
DKB is held at 49% by KA and 51% by Dexia and controls the Group�s Public & Wholesale Banking operations in 
CEE countries, including Dexia Banka Slovensko, which is also active in retail banking. 

As a consequence of the recapitalization plan of KA, Dexia (i) sells its 49% stake in KA, (ii) subscribes for EUR 
200 million of preferred shares in KA, and (iii) buys the 49% stake of KA in DKB, raising its stake to 100%. 

The impact of the whole transaction on Dexia�s accounts is estimated at a net loss of  
EUR -105 million  

The Press release of November 14th, relative to the Transformation Plan, the sale of FSA and the results for the 3rd 

quarter is available in annex 2 for informational purposes. 

Following the European Commission authorisation on 19 November 2008, the Belgian, French and 
Luxembourg States have signed an agreement with Dexia setting out implementing arrangements for the 
temporary guarantee plan offered by the three States to Dexia. 

This agreement specifies the practical arrangements for implementing the agreement concluded on 9 
October between the three States, in the presence of Dexia. In accordance with this agreement, the three 
governments have jointly undertaken to set up a guarantee mechanism covering borrowing by Dexia SA, 
Dexia Banque Belgique, Dexia Crédit Local de France and Dexia Banque Internationale Luxembourg.  

The guarantee covers Dexia's liabilities towards credit establishments and institutional counterparties, as 
well as bonds and other debt securities issued for the same counterparties, provided that these liabilities, 
bonds or securities fall due before 31 October 2011 and have been contracted, issued or renewed between 9 
October 2008 and 31 October 2009. 

On December 15th, Dexia launched a press release concerning its exposure to Madoff Investment Securities. Dexia 
stated that it has no direct investments in funds managed by Madoff Investment Securities. Dexia's private 
banking clients have a total exposure of EUR 78 million to funds primarily invested in Madoff funds. 
Indirectly, Dexia is exposed through partially collateralised lending operations to funds exposed to Madoff 
funds for a gross amount EUR 164 million. If the value of the assets managed by Madoff Investment 
Securities were nil, the above mentioned lending operations could trigger an after tax loss of about EUR 85 
million for Dexia.

Following the turmoil at the financial markets, it is not excluded that the Issuer or Dexia SA will undergo 
some more changes. This Prospectus should therefore be read in combination with the latest available 
information, which is published under the News sections on www.dexia.com and www.dexia.be 

http://www.dexia.com
http://www.dexia.be


8. Organisational structure (Annex XI 6.)

8.1  Dexia Bank is held for 99.9% by Dexia, Rogierplein 11, 1210 Brussels. 

8.2. The Issuer is part of the Dexia Group, but is not dependent on its parent company Dexia SA, except for matters 
which are common in a company group structure and which do not adversely affect i) its business or ii) 
financial position. 

9. Trend information (Annex XI 7.)

The Credit Crunch, the � 6.4 billion capital raise and the resignations of Pierre Richard, Chairman of the Board of 
Directors of Dexia and Axel Miller, Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Management Board of Dexia as 
well as the appointments of Jean-Luc Dehaene and Pierre Mariani have already been discussed in depth in article 7.  

The Dexia Group Press Release dated September 18, 2008, relative to exposure to Lehman Brothers is available in 
Annex 4 for informational purposes. 

The Dexia Group Press Release dated November 14, 2008, relative to Transformation Plan and the results for the 3th

quarter, is available in Annex 2 for informational purposes. 

Other than that, there has been no material adverse change in the prospects of the Issuer since 31 December 2007. In 
addition, there are no other known trends, uncertainties, demands, commitments or events that are reasonably likely 
to have a material effect on the prospects of the Issuer for the current financial year.



10. MANAGEMENT AND SUPERVISION (Annex XI 9.)

Management – Board of Directors 

In accordance with Belgian law governing Belgian sociétés anonymes and the articles of association of DEXIA 
BANK, DEXIA BANK is administered by its Board of Directors, which is entitled to take any action the right to 
which is not expressly reserved to the general meeting of shareholders of DEXIA BANK by law or the articles of 
association of DEXIA BANK. In accordance with Belgian banking law, the Board of Directors may delegate all or 
part of its powers, provided that such delegation does not affect either the determination of general policy or any 
actions which are reserved to the Board of Directors by law. 

The Board of Directors of DEXIA BANK has delegated to the Management Board of DEXIA BANK all such 
powers to the maximum extent permitted under Belgian law. 

Pursuant to the articles of association of DEXIA BANK, the Board of Directors of DEXIA BANK is composed of a 
maximum of 26 members appointed for maximum terms of four years, and includes a maximum of eight members 
with professional banking experience proposed by the Board of Directors of DEXIA BANK, each of whom must 
also be a member of the Management Board of DEXIA BANK, and a majority of members representing the local 
authorities. The table below sets forth the names, principal occupation or employment, dates of initial election as 
directors and the years of expiration of their current terms as members of the Board of Directors of DEXIA BANK. 

The business address for the members of the Board of Directors is boulevard Pachéco 44, B-1000 Brussels, 
Belgium. 

The table below sets forth the names and positions and dates of initial appointment and expiry of term of the 
members of the Board of Directors. 

(a)..........................................
ame

(b) Principal Occupation or 
Employment 

(c) S
ince

(d) Te
rm

Expires

Chairman    

Marc Deconinck................... Burgomaster - Beauvechain 2002 2010

Vice-chairmen

Jozef Gabriels ..................... Burgomaster - Genk 2002 2010

Jean-Luc Dehaene.............. Chairman of the Board of Directors of 
Dexia S.A. 

2008

Members

Stefaan Decraene ............... Chairman of the Management Board, 
Director of Dexia Insurance Belgium 

2003 2010

Dirk Gyselinck Member of the Management Board, 
Public and Social Sector and Corporate 

2007 2010

Marc Lauwers Member of the Management Board, 
Personal Financial Services 

2007 2010

Jean-François Martin Member of the Management Board, Chief 
Financial Officer and Risk Management 

2007 2010

Ann De Roeck Member of the Management Board, 
Secretary General, Legal and Fiscal 
Services, Wealth Analysis and Planning 

2007 2010



(a)..........................................
ame

(b) Principal Occupation or 
Employment 

(c) S
ince

(d) Te
rm

Expires

Roger Leyssens Member of the Management Board, 
Human Resources Services 

2007 2010

Dirk Vanderschrick Member of the Management Board, IT, 
Operations, Facility Management & 
Organization  

2007 2010

Henri Branson ..................... Administrator 2002 2010

Wivina Demeester ............... Former Municipal Councillor – Zoersel 2002 2010

Jean-Jacques Viseur........... Burgomaster - Charleroi 2006 2010

Marc Justaert....................... Chairman of the National Alliance of 
Christian Mutual Societies 

2002 2010

Serge Kubla Burgomaster – Waterloo 2007 2010

Patrick Lachaert Municipal Councillor – Merelbeke 2007 2010

Thierry Jacques Chairman of the Christian Workers 
Movement

2006 2010

Patrick Janssens Burgomaster - Antwerpen 2007 2010

Claude Rolin Secretary General Confederation of 
Belgian Christian Unions 

2006 2010

Tony Van Parys ................... Municipal Councillor Ghent 2002 2010

Herman Van Rompuy.......... Lecturer 2002 2010

Bernard Lux......................... Vice-chancellor of the University of Mons-
Hainaut 

2006 2010

Bruno Flichy ........................ Director and honorary chairman of Crédit 
du Nord 

2004 2010

Pierre Mariani ...................... Chairman of the Management Board of 
Dexia S.A., Member of the Board of 
Directors of Dexia S.A. 2008

Jacques Guerber................. Vice-chairman of the Management Board 
of Dexia S.A. 

2006
2010

Specialised committee set up by the Board of Directors 

Audit Committee 
The Audit Committee, installed on 18th December 2002, is composed of three directors who must not be members 
of the Management Board of DEXIA BANK. The Auditor General of the bank and, at his request, the Group 
Auditor General, the Chairman or a member of the Management Board and the college of statutory auditors of 
DEXIA BANK attend the meetings. 

The role of the Audit Committee is to assist the Board of Directors in supervising the activities of DEXIA BANK, 
taking into account principles of good corporate governance, and to improve communication between the members 
of the Board of Directors, the Management Board, the internal audit department and the auditors. In this regard, the 



Audit Committee considers external financial information, compliance with legal, regulatory and statutory 
provisions, risks and the effectiveness of internal control mechanisms to manage risks, internal auditing and audit 
plans produced by them. 

The Audit Committee currently comprises Bruno Flichy, Chairman, and Herman Van Rompuy and Marc Deconinck. 

DEXIA BANK voluntarily complies with the corporate governance regime in Belgium that applies to listed 
companies in Belgium only. 

Operations of the Board of Directors 

The Board of Directors conducts the general policy as determined at Dexia S.A. level. It decides the strategic 
direction for the bank in accordance with the basic strategy devised at Dexia S.A. level, and approves the plans and 
budgets as well as any major structural modifications. 

As defined in the protocol on the autonomy of the banking function, the management of the bank is entrusted to the 
Management Board, comprising members of the Board of Directors. The Management Board currently consists of 
seven members. 

The Management Board manages DEXIA BANK in accordance with the general policy guidelines laid down by 
DEXIA BANK�s Board of Directors, and indirectly by the Board of Directors of Dexia S.A.. The Management 
Board has the necessary decision-making powers for this purpose and powers of representation. The Management 
Board operates in accordance with the principle of joint and several liability. 

The table below sets forth the names and positions of the members of the Management Board.

(e) Name Position 

Stefaan Decraene Chairman

Dirk Gyselinck Public and Social Sector and Corporate 

Marc Lauwers Personal Financial Services 

Dirk Vanderschrick IT, Operations, Facility Management and 
Organisation

Jean-François Martin Chief Financial Officer and Risk Management 

Roger Leyssens HRM

Ann De Roeck Secretary General, Legal and Tax Services and 
Wealth Analysis and Planning 

(*) Chairman since 1st January 2006 

There are no potential conflicts of interest between any duties to DEXIA BANK of the members of the Management 
Board and their private interests and other duties. 

External Duties of the Directors 

Under the Banking, Finance and Insurance Commission Regulation, approved by the Royal Decree dated 19th July 
2002 and concerning the performance of external duties by executive managers of credit institutions, DEXIA BANK 
is required to disclose the external duties performed by its directors and executive managers. DEXIA BANK chose 
to publish the posts mentioned in the bank�s official annual report, which is lodged with the National Bank of 
Belgium.

Supervision

Since November 1962, DEXIA BANK (formerly Artesia Banking Corporation) has been under the supervision of 
the Banking, Finance and Insurance Commission.



11. Major shareholders (Annex XI 10.) 

11.1. The Issuer is part of the international banking group Dexia Group.  

The parent company of the Dexia Group is Dexia SA, which is a limited liability company incorporated and 
domiciled in Belgium for an indefinite period on 15 July 1996 under Belgian law with enterprise number 
458,548,296. The address of its registered office is Place Rogier 11, B-1210 Brussels. Dexia SA is listed on the 
Euronext Stock Exchange in Paris and in Brussels and on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange. 

The shareholder structure of Dexia since the Capital Increase of October 3, 2008, can be found in annex 6. 

11.2. There is no arrangement that may result in a change in control of the Issuer. 

12. Key information (Annex XII 3.)

12.1. Interest of natural and legal persons involved in the issue/offer 
The net proceeds of the issue of the Warrants will be used for the management of the risks resulting of the 
issue of the Warrants by the Issuer. 
To the best knowledge of the Issuer, there is no such interest that is material to the issue or offer of Warrants. 

12.2. The Warrants issue will be subject to some out-of-pocket expenses and publicity fees estimated to be around 
EUR 25,000. 

13. Information concerning the Warrants to be offered (Annex XII 4.)

13.1. Form, denomination and Title

The Very Long Term Warrant Series 09-02/1 (ISIN Code: BE0305381254) (the �Warrants� or individually referred 
to as �each Warrant�) shall be represented by a temporary global warrant (the �Global Warrant�) representing the 
Warrants in bearer. The Global Warrant will be deposited on the Issue Date with Dexia Bank Belgium and will not 
be exchangeable for definitive Warrants. Dexia Bank will not charge any fees for Warrants held in securities 
account with Dexia Bank or for the opening of such securities account.  

These Warrants can be exercised during the Exercise Period. Consequently, the only means through which the 
Warrant Holder can realize value from the Warrant prior to the Exercise Date is to sell it through the secondary 
market (see point 15.3.) 

The issue of the Warrants has been authorized by resolutions of the Issuer dated January 6th, 2009. 

13.2. Information related to the pricing of the Warrants

The value of the Warrants is determined, as with options, by valuation models for options (for example,the �Black & 
Scholes� model, trinomial model,�). This value is determined by different variables. The impact of some of these 
variables can be described as follows: 

- The value of the Underlying Value: the value of the Warrant increases if the Underlying Value increases in 
respect to the Strike Price. 

- The Strike Price: the value of the Warrant increases if the Underlying Value increases in respect to the 
Strike Price. 

- The volatility: the value of the Warrant varies according to the expected volatility of the Underlying Value 
until Maturity Date. The volatility is the change in the value of the Underlying Value calculated over a 
fixed time interval. The probability of a Warrant being more in-the-money is higher if the Underlying 
Values is highly volatile (i.e. if it has a large number of substantial price movements), than when the 
Underlying Value is little volatile. Accordingly, the value of a Warrant will increase if the volatility of the 
Underlying Value increases. 

- The remaining maturity: the longer the remaining maturity (until Maturity Date) of a Warrant, the greater 
the probability of the Warrant being in-the-money at a certain point in time during this remaining maturity. 
Therefore under normal circumstances, the value of the Warrant with a longer remaining maturity will be 
greater than the value of a Warrant with a shorter remaining maturity. In short, the value of the Warrant 
decreases if the remaining maturity diminishes. 



- The interest rate for the remaining maturity: the value of the Warrant increases if the interest rate until 
Maturity Date increases. 

Investors should take into consideration that all variables mentioned above may each influence the value of 
the Warrant independently. In practice, any of these variables can vary at the same time. Consequently, the 
change in the value of the Warrant can only be determined by taking into consideration the combined effect 
of the changes in value of each of these variables separately. 

13.3. Governing law and jurisdiction

The Warrants are governed by the laws of Belgium. All disputes arising out of or in connection with the Warrants 
shall be exclusively submitted to the jurisdiction of the competent courts in Brussels. 

13.4. Currency

The Warrants are issued in EUR and their value will always be expressed in EUR. 

13.5. Status

The Warrants constitute direct, unconditional, unsubordinated and unsecured obligations of the Issuer and rank and 
will rank at all times pari passu without any preference among them. The payment obligations of the Issuer under 
the Warrants shall, subject to any exceptions as from time to time exist under applicable law, at all times rank 
equally with all its other present and future unsecured and unsubordinated obligations. 

In particular, the Warrants will not be secured by the Underlying Value to which such Warrants relate. 

13.6. Exercise procedure

a) Exercise notice (see Annex 1) 
The day on which the Warrants are exercised is called the Exercise Date and falls within the Exercise Period (each 
business day on which commercial banks in Belgium are open for business from 2 January 2059 to and including 
the Maturity Date). In order to exercise the Warrants the Warrant Holder shall fill out and file the attached exercise 
form (avis d�exercice, uitoefeningsformulier) at a Dexia Bank agency at the earliest at the start of the Exercise 
Period and at the latest on the Maturity Date. The exercise form (avis d�exercice, uitoefeningsformulier) is available 
in all Dexia Bank agencies. 
In case of an Exercise the Warrant Holder will receive the Underlying Value on his securities account 3 business 
days after the Exercise Date. 

The costs (commission) related to the Exercise amount to 2.5% of the Strike Price of the Warrant with a minimum 
of 100 EUR per transaction increased with the subscription costs and fees related to the Underlying Value. 

If the Warrants are not exercised within the above-mentioned Exercise Period, they will be bought back by the 
Issuer at Maturity Date against the bid price at that date, which at Maturity Date equals the Net Asset Value of the 
Underlying Value minus the Strike Price, in as far as this difference is a positive number. This amount will 
subsequently be reduced with a brokerage fee (with a maximum of 1%) and the stock market tax. 

b) Settlement
Dexia Bank delivers or will deliver the Underlying Value to a securities account chosen by the investor or which 
must be opened by the investor for this purpose. 

c) Consequence of the Exercise
The Exercise is irrevocable. 

13.7. Information concerning the Underlying Value

The Underlying Value is the Dexia Equities L Euro 50 Capitalisation (ISIN code: LU0012091087 � Bloomberg 
Code: ELK3591 LX). The information regarding the Underlying Value has been sourced from the prospectus of  
Dexia Equities L Euro 50 (that is available free of charge in all Dexia Bank agencies and can be consulted at 
www.dexia.be : Sparen & Beleggen / Producten / Fondsen / Aandelenfondsen � Epargner & Investir / Produits / 
Fonds / Fonds SICAV d�actions). The Issuer confirms that this information has been partly reproduced from the 
Bloomberg screens < ELK3591 LX >. The Issuer also confirms that as far as it is aware and able to ascertain from 
such information, no facts have been omitted which would render the reproduced information inaccurate or 
misleading.   
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Description of the Underlying Value

Dexia Equities L Euro 50 is a compartment of Dexia Equities L, a UCITS incorporated under the laws of 
Luxembourg. The assets of this compartment consist mainly of a portfolio of variable-yield securities, mainly 
shares, convertible bonds and warrants issued for the most part by European companies and traded on the stock 
exchanges of those countries. At least two thirds of the net assets of the portfolio of this compartment are invested in 
equity-type transferable securities included in the Dow Jones EURO STOXX 50 ® index, although they are not 
themselves indexed. Two-thirds of the net assets will always be invested in euro-denominated securities on these 
markets. 
The compartment may also hold, on an ancillary basis, cash or money market instruments whose residual maturity 
does not exceed 12 months. 

Description of the Dow Jones Euro Stoxx 50 ®  index

The Dow Jones EURO STOXX 50 ® index (Bloomberg code SX5E) represents the performance of 50 companies 
representing the market sector leaders in the Euro zone. The index is a free float market capitalisation weighted 
index which captures around 60% of the underlying market capitalisation of the Dow Jones EURO STOXX Total 
Market ® Index. Components weightings are based on the number of free float shares; i.e. those shares that are 
available for trading. 

The index was developed with a base value of 1000 as of December 31, 1991. 

The index is continuously calculated and quoted. 

Composition of the index on January 01, 2009 : Aegon NV, Air Liquide SA, Alstom, Allianz AG, ArcelorMittal, 
Assicurazioni Generali SpA, AXA SA, Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, Banco Santander Central Hispano 
SA, BASF AG, Bayer AG, BNP Paribas SA, Carrefour SA, Cie de Saint-Gobain, Credit Agricole SA, 
DaimlerChrysler AG, Deutsche Bank AG, Deutsche Boerse,AG, Deutsche Telekom AG,  E.On AG, Enel SpA, ENI 
SpA, Fortis, France Telecom SA, Groupe Danone, Iberdrola SA, ING Groep NV, Koninklijke Philips Electronics 
NV, L�Oreal SA, LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SA, Muenchener Rueckversicherungs AG, Nokia OYJ, 
Renault SA, Repsol YPF SA, RWE AG, Sanofi-Aventis, Intesa Sanpaolo, SAP AG, Schneider Electric SA, Siemens 
AG, Societé Generale, GDF Suez SA, Telecom Italia SpA, Telefonica SA, Total SA, UniCredito Italiano SpA, 
Unilever NV, Vinci SA, Vivendi, Volkswagen AG. 



Historical evolutions 
a) Historical evolution of the Underlying Value 

Source: Bloomberg 

b)  Historical evolution of the Dow Jones Euro Stoxx 50 ®index 

Source: Bloomberg 



          c)   Historical comparison of the evolution as mentioned under a) and b) 

Source: Bloomberg 

Information regarding the Underlying Value

The prospectus of Dexia Equities L Euro 50 is available free of charge in all Dexia Bank agencies and can also be 
consulted at www.dexia.be : Sparen & Beleggen / Producten / Fondsen / Aandelenfondsen � Epargner & Investir / 
Produits / Fonds / Fonds d�actions). 

Dexia Equities L Euro 50 is issued by Dexia Equities L SA and is a compartment of this UCITS (SICAV de droit 
luxembourgeois). 

13.8. Market Disruption Event

For the purpose of Condition 13.8; 13.9 and 13.10 any reference to a �Share� will be a reference to the Underlying 
Value.

�Market Disruption Event� means in respect of the Share, the occurrence or existence of (i) a Trading Disruption, 
(ii) an Exchange Disruption, which in either case the Calculation Agent determines is material, at any time during 
the one hour period that ends at the relevant Scheduled Closing Time or (iii) an Early Closure. 

In that respect, �Trading Disruption� means any suspension of or limitation imposed on trading by the relevant 
Exchange or Related Exchange or otherwise and whether by reason of movements in price exceeding limits 
permitted by the relevant Exchange or Related Exchange or otherwise (i) relating to the Share on the Exchange, or 
(ii) in futures or options contracts relating to the Share on any relevant Related Exchange. 

In that respect, �Exchange Disruption� means any event (other than an Early Closure) that disrupts or impairs (as 
determined by the Calculation Agent) the ability of market participants in general (i) to effect transactions in, or 
obtain market values for, the Shares on the Exchange, or (ii) in futures or options contracts relating to the Share on 
any relevant Related Exchange. 

In that respect, �Early Closure� means the closure on any Exchange Business Day of the relevant Exchange or any 
Related Exchange(s) prior to its Scheduled Closing Time unless such earlier closing time is announced by such 
Exchange(s) or Related Exchange(s) at least one hour prior to the earlier of (i) the actual closing time for the regular 
trading session on such Exchange(s) or Related Exchange(s) on such Exchange Business Day and (ii) the 
submission deadline for orders to be entered into the Exchange or Related Exchange system for execution at the 
Scheduled Closing Time on such Exchange Business Day. 
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In addition, in that respect �Disrupted Day� means any Scheduled Trading Day on which a relevant Exchange or 
any Related Exchange fails to open for trading during its regular trading session or on which a Market Disruption 
Event has occurred. 

13.9 Consequences of Disrupted Days, Market Disruption Event

If any Valuation Date is a Disrupted Day, then the Valuation Date (as defined above) shall be the first succeeding 
Scheduled Trading Day that is not a Disrupted Day, unless each of the eight Scheduled Trading Days immediately 
following the original Valuation Date is a Disrupted Day. In that case, (i) that eighth Scheduled Trading Day shall 
be deemed to be the Valuation Date, notwithstanding the fact that such day is a Disrupted Day and (ii) the 
Calculation Agent shall determine, its good faith estimate of the value of the Share as of the Scheduled Closing 
Time on that eight Scheduled Trading Day. 

For the avoidance of doubt, the Valuation Date for the Share not affected by the occurrence of a Disrupted Day shall 
be the original Valuation Date. 

13.10. Adjustments to the Underlying Value in case of an Adjustment Event and Change in Law

1. Adjustments following a Potential Adjustment Event

Upon the occurrence on or after the Issue Date up to and including the last Valuation Date of a Potential Adjustment 
Event (as defined below), the Calculation Agent will determine whether such Potential Adjustment Event has a 
diluting or concentrative effect on the theoretical value of the relevant Share and if so will  

(i) make the corresponding adjustment(s), if any, to any relevant variable in the Redemption Amount formula(s) of 
the Warrants or the number of Shares used to calculate any Redemption Amount as the Calculation Agent 
determines appropriate to account for that diluting or concentrative effect (provided that no adjustments will be 
made to account solely for changes in volatility, expected dividends, stock loan rate or liquidity relative to the 
relevant Share) and  

(ii) determine the effective date(s) of the adjustment(s). 

The Calculation Agent may (but need not) determine the appropriate adjustment(s) by reference to the adjustment(s) 
in respect of such Potential Adjustment Event made by an options exchange to options on the relevant Share traded 
on such options exchange. 

For the purpose hereof, �Potential Adjustment Event� shall mean any of the following: 

- a subdivision, consolidation or reclassification of the relevant Share (unless resulting in a Merger Event), or, a free 
distribution or dividend of any such Shares to existing holders by way of bonus, capitalisation or similar issue; 

- a distribution, issue or dividend to existing holders of the relevant Share of (a) such Shares, or (b) other share 
capital or securities granting the right to payment of dividends and/or the proceeds of liquidation of the issuer of 
such relevant Shares equally or proportionately with such payments to holders of such Shares, or (c) share capital or 
other securities of another issuer acquired or owned (directly or indirectly) by the issuer of the relevant Shares as a 
result of a spin-off or other similar transaction or (d) any other type of securities, rights or warrants or other assets, 
in any case for payment (cash or other consideration) at less than the prevailing market price as determined by the 
Calculation Agent; 

- an extraordinary dividend as determined by the Calculation Agent; 

- a call by the issuer of the relevant Share in respect of  Shares that are not fully paid; 

- a repurchase by the issuer of the relevant Share or any of its subsidiaries of relevant Shares whether out of profits 
or capital and whether the consideration for such repurchase is cash, securities or otherwise; or 

- in respect of the issuer of the relevant Share, an event that results in any shareholder rights being distributed or 
becoming separated from shares of common stock or other shares of the capital stock of the issuer of the relevant 
Shares pursuant to a shareholder rights plan or arrangement directed against hostile takeovers that provides upon the 
occurrence of certain events for a distribution of preferred stock, warrants, debt instruments or stock rights at a price 
below their market value, as determined by the Calculation Agent, provided that any adjustment effected as a result 
of such an event shall be readjusted upon any redemption of such rights; or 



- any other event that may have a diluting or concentrative effect on the theoretical value of the relevant Share. 

If the Calculation Agent determines that no adjustment that it could make will produce a commercially reasonable 
result, the Calculation Agent may notify the Noteholders, in accordance with the paragraph �Notices�, that the 
relevant consequence of the Potential Adjustment Event shall be Early Redemption. 

2. Consequences of Merger Event, Tender Offer, Nationalization, Insolvency, Delisting, Change in Law, Insolvency 
Filing and De-merger Event (each an �Extraordinary Event�)

Upon the occurrence on or after the Issue Date up to and including the last Valuation Date, in the determination of 
the Calculation Agent, of an Extraordinary Event in respect of the Share, the Calculation Agent, on or after the 
effective date of such Extraordinary Event, may make such adjustments as it, acting in good faith, deems 
appropriate (including substitution of the affected Share). Such adjustments to be effective as of the date determined 
by the Calculation Agent, to account for the effect of the relevant Extraordinary Event to protect the theoretical 
value of the Warrants to the Warrant Holders immediately prior to such Extraordinary Event.  

For the avoidance of doubt, if the Calculation Agent determines that no adjustment that it could make will produce a 
commercially reasonable result, the Calculation Agent will notify the Noteholders, in accordance with the paragraph 
�Notices�, that the relevant consequence of the Extraordinary Event shall be Early Redemption. 

For the purpose hereof the following definitions will apply: 

“Delisting” means, that the Exchange announces that pursuant to the rules of such Exchange, the Share ceases (or 
will cease) to be listed, traded or publicly quoted on the Exchange for any reason (other than a Merger Event or 
Tender Offer) and are not immediately re-listed, re-traded or re-quoted on an exchange or quotation system located 
in the same country as the Exchange (or where the Exchange is within the European Union, in any member state of 
the European Union). 

“Insolvency” means that by reason of the voluntary or involuntary liquidation, bankruptcy, insolvency, dissolution 
or winding-up of or any analogous proceeding affecting the issuer of the relevant Share, (A) all the Shares of that 
issuer are required to be transferred to a trustee, liquidator or other similar official or (B) holders of the Shares of 
that issuer become legally prohibited from transferring them (each time as determined in good faith by the 
Calculation Agent). 

“Merger Event” means in respect of the Share: 

- any reclassification or change of such Shares that results in a transfer of or an irrevocable commitment to transfer 
all of such Shares outstanding to another entity or person; or 

- any consolidation, amalgamation, merger or binding share exchange of the issuer of the relevant Share with or into 
another entity or person (other than a consolidation, amalgamation, merger or binding share exchange in which such 
issuer is the continuing entity and which does not result in a reclassification or change of all of such Shares 
outstanding); 

- any takeover offer, tender offer, exchange offer, solicitation, proposal or other event by any entity or person to 
purchase or otherwise obtain 100% of the outstanding Shares of the issuer of the relevant Shares that results in a 
transfer of or an irrevocable commitment to transfer all such Shares (other than such Shares owned or controlled by 
such other entity or person); or 

- any consolidation, amalgamation, merger or binding share exchange of the issuer of the relevant Share or its 
subsidiaries with or into another entity in which the issuer of the relevant Share is the continuing entity and which 
does not result in a reclassification or change of all such Shares outstanding but results in the outstanding Shares 
(other than Shares owned or controlled by such other entity) immediately prior to such event collectively 
representing less than 50% of the outstanding Shares immediately following such event (a �Reverse Merger�) in 
each case if the effective date of the Merger Event is on or before the final Valuation Date. 

“Tender Offer” means a takeover offer, tender offer, exchange offer, solicitation, proposal or other event by any 
entity or person that results in such entity or person purchasing, or otherwise obtaining or having the right to obtain, 
by conversion or other means, greater than 10% and less than 100% of the outstanding voting shares of the issuer of 
the relevant Share, as determined by the Calculation Agent, based upon the making of filings with governmental or 
self-regulatory agencies or such other information as the Calculation Agent deems relevant. 



“Nationalisation” means that all the Shares or all the assets or substantially all the assets of the issuer of the 
relevant Shares are nationalized, expropriated or are otherwise required to be transferred to any governmental 
agency, authority, entity or instrumentality thereof. 

“De-merger Event” means, in respect of the relevant Share that the issuer of such Share is affected by a de-merger 
(such as, but not limited to, spin off, scission or any operation of a similar nature) leading to the attribution of a 
basket comprising New Shares and/ or Other Consideration and/ or the relevant Share affected by the de-merger (as 
the case may be), such basket resulting from such de-merger. 
For the purpose hereof, �New Shares� shall mean shares (whether of the same issuer as the affected relevant Shares 
or any third party) that are listed or quoted on a recognised exchange (each time as determined in good faith by the 
Calculation Agent); �Other Consideration� shall mean cash and/ or any securities (other than New Shares) or assets 
shares (whether of the same issuer as the affected relevant Shares or any third party). 

“Change in Law” means that on or after the Issue Date of the Warrants (A) due to the adoption of or any change in 
any applicable law or regulation (including, without limitation, any tax law), or (B) due to the promulgation of or 
any change in the interpretation by any court, tribunal or regulatory authority with competent jurisdiction of any 
applicable law or regulation (including any action taken by a taxing authority), the Issuer determines in good faith 
that (X) it has become illegal to hold, acquire or dispose of relevant Shares, or (Y) it will incur a materially 
increased cost in performing its obligations under the Warrants (including, without any limitation, due to any 
increase in tax benefit or other adverse effect on its tax position). 

“Insolvency Filing” means that the issuer of the relevant Share institutes or has instituted against it by a regulator, 
supervisor, or any similar official with primary insolvency, rehabilitative or regulatory jurisdiction over it in the 
jurisdiction of its incorporation or organization or the jurisdiction of its head or home office, or it consents to a 
proceeding seeking a judgment of insolvency or bankruptcy or any other relief under any bankruptcy or insolvency 
law or other similar law affecting creditors� rights, or a petition is presented for its winding-up or liquidation by it or 
such regulator, supervisor or similar official or it consents to such a petition, provided that proceedings instituted or 
petitions presented by creditors and not consented to by the issuer of the relevant Share shall not be deemed an 
Insolvency Filing. 

13.11. Maturity Date

The Maturity Date is 2 February  2059. 

13.12. Exercise Period

The Exercise Period is defined as each business day on which commercial banks in Belgium are open for business 2 
January 2059 to and including the Maturity Date. 

13.13. Strike Price

The Strike Price is equal to the Net Asset Value of the Underlying Value on 3 February 2009 will be posted on 
www.dexia.be (Sparen & Beleggen / Producten / Fondsen / Aandelenfondsen � Epargner & Investir / Produits / 
Fonds / Fonds d�actions) on 4 February 2009. 

13.14. Taxation

(a) Tax rules applicable to natural persons resident in Belgium

There are no income taxes due on the surplus values obtained by the Warrant Holders through the sale or the 
Exercise of the Warrants, provided the surplus values have no speculative (as set forth in article 90, 1° Belgian 
Income Tax Code) or professional character. The losses are not tax deductible.  

The sale and purchase on the secondary market of Warrants through a professional Belgian intermediary is subject 
to a 0.17% stock market tax (beurstaks, taxe sur opérations boursières) on the sales price with a maximum of EUR 
500 per transaction and per party. 

(b) Tax rules applicable to tax payers taxed as corporations in Belgium 

The surplus values obtained by the Warrant Holders through the sale of the Warrants are subject to corporate 
income tax. The losses are tax deductible. 
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The sale and purchase on the secondary market of Warrants through a professional Belgian intermediary is subject 
to a 0.17% stock market tax (beurstaks, taxe sur opérations de bourse) on the sales price with a maximum of EUR 
500 per transaction and per party. 

The surplus values obtained by the Warrant Holders through the sale of the shares (acquired through the Exercise of 
the Warrants) are subject to corporate income tax. The losses are not tax deductible. In case of the Exercise of a 
Warrant, the amount paid by the Warrant Holder to acquire the Warrant is not tax deductible. 

This is general information, which is not intended to deal with specific aspects of an investment in Warrants. 
Potential investors are recommended to consult their tax adviser on the basis of their own particular 
situation.

13.15. Notices

For the Warrants held in a Dexia Bank securities account, all notices to the Warrant Holders shall be validly given 
by a direct notification from the Issuer each time the Issuer shall deem it necessary to give fair and reasonable 
notice.  The Warrant Holder will be notified of his existing position at least once a year. 

Any such notice shall be deemed to have been given on the date immediately following the date of notification from 
the Issuer. 

14. Terms and conditions of the offer (Annex XII 5.) 

The Warrants will be offered for subscription from December 22nd, 2008 to December 29th, 2008 (4 pm Brussels 
time) (the �Offering Period�) at the relevant Issue Price (Commission included). The Issuer has the right to 
anticipatively terminate the Offering Period if the maximum amount of the Warrants issue has been reached or if the 
market conditions adversely affect the interest of the Issuer, as the case may be. 

The Warrants have not been offered or sold and will not be offered or sold directly or indirectly and the Prospectus 
has not been distributed and will not be distributed, except in such circumstances that will result in compliance with 
all applicable laws and regulations. 

The Warrants are deposited in a Dexia Bank securities account and Dexia Bank will not charge any fees for this 
service, nor for the opening of such securities account. 

The Warrants have not been and will not be registered under the U.S. Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and are 
subject to U.S. tax law requirements and, subject to certain exceptions, Warrants may not be offered, sold or 
delivered within the United States of America, including its territories and possessions, or to U.S. persons.  

The Warrants have not been offered, sold or delivered and will not be offered, sold or delivered, as part of their 
distribution at any time, or otherwise until 40 days after the commencement of the offering within the United States 
or to, or for the account or the benefit of, U.S. persons and a dealer to which the Warrants are sold during the 
restricted period, will receive a confirmation or other notice setting forth the restrictions on offers and sales of the 
Warrants within the U.S. or to, or for the account or benefit of, U.S. persons.  

Until 40 days after the commencement of the offering, an offer or sale of Warrants within the U.S. by a dealer that is 
not participating in the offering may violate the registration requirements imposed by the U.S. Securities Act of 
1933, as amended.  

Any document connected with the issue of the Warrants has only been issued or passed on and will only be issued 
and passed on in the United Kingdom to persons whose ordinary activities involve them in acquiring, holding, 
managing or disposing of investments (as principal or agent) for the purposes of their businesses or otherwise in 
circumstances which have not resulted and will not result in an offer to the public in the United Kingdom within the 
meaning of the Public Offers of Securities Regulations 1995. 

Any invitation or inducement to engage in investment activity (within the meaning of section 21 of the Financial 
Services and Markets Act 2000 (the �FSMA�)) in connection with the issue or sale of any Warrants, has only been 
communicated or caused to be communicated and will only be communicated or caused to be communicated in 
circumstances in which section 21(1) of the FSMA does not apply to the Issuer and all applicable provisions of the 
FSMA with respect to anything done in relation to such Warrants in, from or otherwise involving the United 
Kingdom have been complied with and will be complied with. 



The Warrants will be offered at an Issue Price of 10.00 EUR (Commission included). This price comprises all costs. 

The financial service will be performed by Dexia Bank. 

15. Admission to trading and dealing arrangements (Annex XII 6.) 

15.1. The Warrants offered will not be the object of an application for admission to trading on a regulated market. 

15.2. There are no securities of the same class as the Warrants to be offered that are already admitted to trading on a 
regulated market or equivalent market. 

15.3. The price of the Warrants is available on demand in every agency of Dexia Bank or on www.dexia.be 
(Professioneel / Corporate Banking / Beleggingen / Warranten // Professionnel / Corporate Banking / 
Placements / Warrants). Dexia Bank will organise the secondary market from the day following the Issue Date, 
thereby providing liquidity through bid prices. These bid prices are subject to a brokerage fee (excluding stock 
market tax) of 1% maximum. In addition, the bid prices of the Warrants are subject to the market conditions 
(in practice, the conditions between 16.30 and 17.30 (Brussels Time)) concerning interest rates, the Underlying 
Value, volatility,...

16. Additional information about the Warrants (Annex XII 7.) 

16.1. There are no advisors connected with the issue of Warrants mentioned in this Prospectus.  

16.2. There is no information in the Prospectus which has been audited or reviewed by statutory auditors and no 
auditor has produced a report with respect to this Prospectus.  

16.3. There is no statement or report attributed to a person as an expert included in the Prospectus. 

16.4.The information regarding the Underlying Value has been sourced from the prospectus of Dexia Equities L 
Euro 50 (that is available free of charge in all Dexia Bank agencies and can be consulted at www.dexia.be:
Sparen & Beleggen / Producten / Fondsen / Aandelenfondsen � Epargner & Investir / Produits / Fonds / 
FondsSICAV d�actions. The Issuer confirms that this information has been partly reproduced from the 
Bloomberg screens < ELK3591 LX >. The Issuer also confirms that as far as it is aware and able to ascertain 
from such information, no facts have been omitted which would render the reproduced information inaccurate 
or misleading. 

16.5. The Issuer does not intend to provide post-issuance information except the prices (see under article 15.3) 

17. Financial information concerning the Issuer’s assets and liabilities, financial position 
and profits and losses (Annex XI 11.) 

The consolidated financial statements of Dexia Bank are prepared in accordance with the IFRS standards as adopted 
by the European Union. 

Financial information concerning the Issuer as of 31 December, 2007: 
Consolidated balance sheet Dexia Bank 
Consolidated off-balance sheet items Dexia Bank 
Consolidated statement of income Dexia Bank 
Notes to the consolidated financial statements 
 1. Basis of consolidation and accounting policies 
 2. Notes to the consolidated assets 
 3. Notes to the consolidated liabilities and shareholders' equity 
 4. Notes to the consolidated off-balance sheet items 
 5. Notes to the consolidated statement of income 

http://www.dexia.be
http://www.dexia.be


Audited Consolidated Balance Sheet of the Issuer as of December 31, 2007 and December 31, 
2006

ASSETS

in thousands of EUR Dec. 31, 2006 Dec. 31, 2007

I. Cash and balances with central banks  938 245 4 912 969

II. Loans and advances due from banks 80 693 485 79 269 848

III. Loans and advances to customers 83 545 044 80 205 945

IV. Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss 15 484 989 16 195 140

V. Financial investments 54 288 491 64 477 908

VI. Derivatives 15 189 000 14 943 021

VII. Fair value revaluation of portfolio hedge  225 929 (  109 849)

VIII. Investments in associates  616 901  628 391

IX. Tangible fixed  assets 1 318 279 1 297 492

X. Intangible assets and goodwill  218 953  217 032

XI. Tax assets  243 418  481 021

XII. Other assets 1 616 848 2 149 498

XIII. Non current assets held for sale  44 590  29 112

Total assets 254 424 172 264 697 528



LIABILITIES

in thousands of EUR Dec. 31, 2006 Dec. 31, 2007

I. Due to banks 119 470 433 113 091 738

II. Customer borrowings and deposits 66 536 382 76 079 030

III. Financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss 5 333 071 7 052 683

IV. Derivatives 15 428 478 14 306 907

V. Fair value revaluation of portfolio hedge    0   0

VI. Debt securities 21 990 958 26 820 484

VII. Subordinated debts 3 139 242 3 087 464

VIII. Technical provisions of insurance companies 12 143 466 14 929 260

IX. Provisions and other obligations 1 002 512  901 613

X. Tax liabilities  186 627  130 903

XI. Other liabilities 2 325 293 2 911 885

XII. Liabilities included in disposal groups held for sale   0   0

Total liabilities 247 556 462 259 311 967

EQUITY
in thousands of EUR

XIV. Subscribed capital  958 066  958 066

XV. Additional paid-in capital  209 232  209 232

XVI. Treasury shares   0   0

XVII. Reserves and retained earnings 3 202 512 3 216 186

XVIII. Net income for the period 1 157 195 1 046 693
Core shareholders' equity 5 527 005 5 430 177

XIX. Gains and losses not recognized in the statement of income  886 946 (  231 557)
Total shareholders' equity 6 413 951 5 198 620

XX. Minority interests  27 729  71 916
XXI. Discretionary participation features of insurance contracts  426 030  115 025

Total equity 6 867 710 5 385 561

Total liabilities and equity 254 424 172 264 697 528



Audited Consolidated Statement of Income of the Issuer as of December 31, 2007 and December 
31, 2006

in thousands of EUR Dec. 31, 2006 Dec. 31, 2007

I. Interest income 37 929 848 54 832 258
II. Interest expense ( 35 967 959) ( 52 624 237)
III. Dividend income  118 068  114 550
IV. Net income from associates  122 346  110 329
V. Net income from financial instruments at fair value 

through profit or loss  78 324 (  24 183)
VI. Net income on investments  652 393 (1)  270 683
VII. Fee and commission income  486 042  554 590
VIII. Fee and commission expense (  92 595) (  102 000)
IX. Premiums and technical income from insurance activities 3 521 081 4 518 424
X. Technical expense from insurance activities ( 3 735 193) ( 4 826 133)
XI. Other net income (  60 115)  63 125

Income 3 052 240 2 887 406

XII. Staff expense (  764 379) (  695 280)
XIII. General and administrative expense (  517 308) (  564 856)
XIV. Network costs (  352 575) (  366 889)
XV. Depreciation & amortization (  142 371) (  108 660)
XVI. Deferred acquisition costs   0   0

Expenses ( 1 776 633) ( 1 735 685)
Gross operating income 1 275 607 1 151 721

XVII. Impairment on loans and provisions for credit commitments (  38 391) (  60 065)

XVIII. Impairment on tangible and intangible assets (  1 269) (  1 370)
XIX. Impairment on goodwill   0   0

Net income before tax 1 235 947 1 090 286

XX. Tax expense (  74 898) (  37 835)
Net income of continuing operations 1 161 049 1 052 451

XXI. Discontinued operations (net of tax)

Net income 1 161 049 1 052 451
Attributable to minority interest  3 854  5 758
Attributable to equity holders of the parent 1 157 195 1 046 693



Audited Cash Flow Statement of the Issuer as of December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006

in thousands of EUR Dec. 31, 2006 Dec. 31, 2007
Cash flow from operating activities
Net income after income taxes 1 161 049 1 052 451
  Adjustment for:
      - Depreciation , amortization  and other impairment  154 324  127 625
      - Impairment on bonds , equities, loans and other assets (  64 919)  33 496
      - Net gains on investments (  532 487) (  333 974)
      - Charges for provisions (mainly insurance provision) 2 796 093 3 325 947
      - Unrealized gains or losses   207 (  25 841)
      - Income from associates (  122 346) (  110 329)
      - Dividends from associates 78 239 71 095
      - Deferred taxes (  69 062) (  42 464)
      - Other adjustments     
Changes in operating assets and liabilities 13 183 330 15 250 648
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 16 584 428 19 348 654

Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets (  149 116) (  273 503)
Sales of fixed assets  131 784  216 374
Acquisitions of unconsolidated equity shares (  826 965) ( 2 265 014)
Sales of unconsolidated equity shares  983 581 1 663 980
Acquisitions of subsidiaries and of business units   217 (  1 884)
Sales of subsidiaries and of business units  147 975  63 666
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities  287 476 (  596 381)

Cash flow from financing activities
Issuance of new shares  1 843  10 056
Issuance of subordinated debts 667 525 241 090
Reimbursement of subordinated debts (  238 561) (  276 905)
Purchase of treasury shares     
Sale of treasury shares     
Dividends paid (  881 457) (  871 284)
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities (  450 650) (  897 043)

Net cash provided 16 421 254 17 855 230

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 43 128 870 59 546 293
Cash flow from operating activities 16 584 428 19 348 654
Cash flow from investing activities  287 476 (  596 381)
Cash flow from financing activities (  450 650) (  897 043)
Effect of exchange rate changes and change in scope of consolidation on 
cash and cash equivalents (  3 831) (  3 092)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 59 546 293 77 398 431

Additional information
Income tax paid (  165 956) (  76 089)
Dividends received  196 307  185 646
Interest received 38 940 874 56 169 377
Interest paid ( 37 926 778) ( 53 469 298)



Report of the Board of Auditors of the Issuer on the annual accounts for the year ended 31 December 2007

1. The following report is a copy of the Board of Auditors of the Issuer on the consolidated accounts for the year 
ended December 31, 2008, dated 28 March 2008 and as reproduced in the Issuer 2007 annual report: 

To the shareholders 

As required by law and the company�s articles of association, we report to you in the context of our appointment as 
statutory auditors. This report includes our opinion on the consolidated accounts and the required additional 
disclosure. 

Unqualified opinion on the consolidated accounts 

We have audited the consolidated accounts of Dexia bank Belgium NV/SA and its subsidiaries (the �Group�) as of 
and for the year ended 31 December 2007, prepared in accordance with the international financial reporting 
standards, as adopted by the European union, and with the legal and regulatory requirements applicable in Belgium. 
these consolidated accounts comprise the consolidated balance sheet as of 31 December 2007, the consolidated 
statements of income, changes in shareholders� equity and cash flows for the year then ended, as well as the 
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes. The total of the consolidated balance sheet 
amounts to eur 264,697,528 (000) and the consolidated statement of income shows a profit for the year (Group 
share) of eur 1,046,693 (000). 

The company�s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the consolidated accounts. This responsibility 
includes among other things: designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of consolidated accounts that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable 
in the circumstances. 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated accounts based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with the legal requirements and auditing standards applicable in belgium, as issued by the 
�institut des reviseurs d�entreprises/instituut der bedrijfsrevisoren�. Those auditing standards require that we plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated accounts are free from material 
misstatement. 

In accordance with the auditing standards referred to above, we have carried out procedures to obtain audit evidence 
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated accounts. The selection of these procedures is a matter of our 
judgment, as is the assessment of the risk that the consolidated accounts contain material misstatements, whether 
due to fraud or error. in making those risk assessments, we have considered the Group�s internal control relating to 
the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated accounts, in order to design audit procedures that were 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Group�s internal control. We have also evaluated the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as the presentation of the consolidated 
accounts taken as a whole. Finally, we have obtained from the board of directors and Group officials the 
explanations and information necessary for our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained provides 
a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the consolidated accounts give a true and fair view of the Group�s net worth and financial position as 
of 31 December 2007 and of its results and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with international 
financial reporting standards, as adopted by the European union, and with the legal and regulatory requirements 
applicable in Belgium. 

Additional disclosures 

the company�s board of directors is responsible for the preparation and content of the directors� report on the 
consolidated accounts. 

our responsibility is to include in our report the following additional disclosure, which does not change the scope of 
our opinion on the consolidated accounts: 

� the management report deals with the information required by the law and is consistent with the consolidated 
accounts. However, we are not in a position to express an opinion on the description of the principal risks and 
uncertainties facing the company, the state of its affairs, its foreseeable development or the significant influence 
of certain events on its future development. Nevertheless, we can confirm that the information provided is not in 
obvious contradiction with the information we have acquired in the context of our appointment.  



Brussels 28 march 2008 

The  Board  of  Aud i t o r s  
PricewaterhouseCoopers      Deloitte Reviseurs d�Entreprises 
Reviseurs d�Entreprises      SC s.f.d SCRL 
represented by       represented by 

Reobert Peirce       Joseph Vlaminckx  
Reviseur d�Entreprise      Reviseur d�Entreprise� 

2. The following report is a copy of the Board of Auditors of the Issuer on the consolidated accounts for the year 
ended December 31, 2006, dated 28 March 2007 and as reproduced in the Issuer 2006 annual report: 

To the shareholders 

As required by law and the company�s articles of association, we report to you in the context of our appointment as 
statutory auditors. This report includes our opinion on the consolidated accounts and the required additional 
disclosure. 

Unqualified opinion on the consolidated accounts 
We have audited the consolidated accounts of Dexia Bank Belgium NV/SA and its subsidiaries (the �Group�) as of 
and for the year ended 31 December 2006, prepared in accordance with the International Financial Reporting 
Standards (IFRS), as adopted by the European Union, and with the legal and regulatory requirements applicable in 
Belgium. These consolidated accounts comprise the consolidated balance sheet as of 31 December 2006, the 
consolidated statements of income, changes in shareholders� equity and cash flows for the year then ended, as well 
as the summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes. The total of the consolidated 
balance-sheet amounts to EUR 254,424,172 (000) and the consolidated statement of income shows a profit for the 
year (Group share) of EUR 1,157,195 (000). 

The company�s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the consolidated accounts. This responsibility 
includes among other things: designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of consolidated accounts that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable 
in the circumstances. 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated accounts based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with the legal requirements and auditing standards applicable in Belgium, as issued by the 
�Institut des Reviseurs d�Entreprises/Instituut der Bedrijfsrevisoren�. Those auditing standards require that we plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated accounts are free from material 
misstatement. 

In accordance with the auditing standards referred to above, we have carried out procedures to obtain audit evidence 
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated accounts. The selection of these procedures is a matter of our 
judgment, as is the assessment of the risk that the consolidated accounts contain material misstatements, whether 
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we have considered the Group�s internal control relating to 
the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated accounts, in order to design audit procedures that were 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Group�s internal control. We have also evaluated the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as the presentation of 
the consolidated accounts taken as a whole. Finally, we have obtained from the board of directors and Group 
officials the explanations and information necessary for our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the consolidated accounts give a true and fair view of the Group�s net worth and financial position as 
of 31 December 2006 and of its results and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International 
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as adopted by the European Union, and with the legal and regulatory 
requirements applicable in Belgium. 

Additional disclosure 

The company�s board of directors is responsible for the preparation and content of the directors� report on the 
consolidated accounts. 



Our responsibility is to include in our report the following additional disclosure, which does not change the scope of 
our opinion on the consolidated accounts: 

� The directors� report on the consolidated accounts includes the information required by the law and is in 
agreement with the consolidated accounts. However, we are not in a position to express an opinion on the 
description of the principal risks and uncertainties facing the companies included in the consolidation, the state of 
their affairs, their forecast development or the significant influence of certain events on their future development. 
Nevertheless, we can confirm that the information provided is not in contradiction with the information we have 
acquired in the context of our appointment. 

28 March 2007 

The Board of Auditors 

PricewaterhouseCoopers      Deloitte Reviseurs d�Entreprises 
Reviseurs d�Entreprises      SC s.f.d SCRL 
represented by       represented by 

Reobert Peirce       Joseph Vlaminckx  
Reviseur d�Entreprise      Reviseur d�Entreprise� 

18. Additional information about the Issuer  

18.1. The capital stock of Dexia Bank totals EUR 958.066.225,54and is represented by  359.412.609 shares held by 
Dexia S.A., Dexia Lease Services SA (6 shares) and Arcofin SCRL (1 share). 
There are also 300,000 registered beneficial shares. These shares have no par value and do not represent the 
capital stock. The rights attached to these founders� shares are laid down by the articles of association and by 
agreements.

18.2. Dexia Bank is a limited liability Company of unlimited duration incorporated under Belgian law and registered in 
the � Régistre des Personnes Morales� under number 0403.201.185, and liable to VAT under the number. BE 
403.201.185 

Together with Dexia Crédit Local S.A. ("Dexia CL") and Dexia Banque Internationale à Luxembourg, société 
anonyme ("Dexia BIL"), Dexia Bank forms the important European banking group Dexia ("Dexia").  The 
combined assets of Dexia amount to EUR 604.564 million at 31st December 2007 . 

Dexia Bank�s object is to carry on the business of a credit institution and it has in furtherance of its object all 
the necessary powers, including the power to enter into transactions on financial derivatives.  As such Dexia 
Bank may - for its own account and for the account of third parties - even by intermediary of a natural person 
or a legal entity, both in Belgium and abroad, undertake any and all activities and carry out all banking 
transactions including inter alia: 

1° transactions regarding deposits, credits within the broadest sense, brokerage, stock exchange related 
operations, launches of issues, guarantees and surety; 

2° short, medium and long-term credit transactions, sustain investments by provinces, municipalities and 
organisations of a regional and local character, and likewise investments effected by all public establishments, 
companies, associations and organisations, which are constituted for regional and local purposes, and which 
provinces, municipalities and organisations of a regional and local character are authorised to support; 

3° to further, by means of appropriate credit transactions, the day-to-day operation of the budgets of provinces, 
municipalities and organisations of a regional and local character, and of all other institutions referred to in 2
above, and likewise the day-to-day management of their concerns, public companies and enterprises. 

Furthermore, Dexia Bank may distribute insurance products from third party insurance companies. Dexia Bank 
may acquire, own and sell shares and participations in one or more companies, within the limits provided for 
by the legal status of credit institutions. 



Dexia Bank is entitled to carry out any transactions of whatever nature, inter alia financial, commercial, 
including goods and estate, relating directly or indirectly to the furtherance of its object or of such a nature as 
to facilitate the achievement thereof. 

All the provisions of the present article must be interpreted in the broadest sense and within the context of the 
laws and regulations governing transactions of credit institutions.

19. Material contracts of the Issuer (Annex XI 12.) 

There have been no material contracts that are not entered into in the ordinary course of the Issuer's business, which 
could result in any group member being under an obligation or entitlement that is material to the Issuer's ability to 
meet its obligation to security holders in respect of the securities being issued. 

20. Third party information and statement by experts and declarations of any interest 
(Annex XI 13.) 

20.1. There has been no statement or report attributed to a person as an expert which is included in this prospectus. 

20.2. The information regarding the Underlying Value has been sourced from the prospectus of Dexia Equities L 
Euro 50 (that is available free of charge in all Dexia Bank agencies and can be consulted at www.dexia.be : 
Sparen & Beleggen / Producten / Fondsen / Aandelenfondsen � Epargner & Investir / Produits / Fonds / Fonds 
d�actions and from Bloomberg and the Issuer confirms that this information has been reproduced from the 
Bloomberg screens < ELK3591 LX >. The Issuer also confirms that as far as it is aware and able to ascertain 
from such information, no facts have been omitted which would render the reproduced information inaccurate 
or misleading. 

21. Documents on display (Annex XI 14.) 

Copies of the annual reports dated December 31st, 2007 and of all subsequent annual reports to be published of the 
Issuer, copies of the articles of association of the Issuer are available free of charge at the office of the Issuer will be 
available during the entire lifetime of the Warrants.  
Additionally, the annual report of the Issuer and of Dexia Group is available on the internet site of Dexia: 
www.dexia.com. On November 14th, 2008 the results for the 3th Quarter of 2008 of the Dexia Group are published 
(see Annex 2), this publication is also available on the internet site of Dexia (www.dexia.com).

http://www.dexia.be
http://www.dexia.com
http://www.dexia.com


Annex 1: Exercise Notice 

AVIS D�EXERCICE

Je, soussigné(e) 

Nom : ____________________________________________ 
Prénom : ____________________________________________ 
Adresse : ____________________________________________ 
titulaire de ________ (nombre) Very Long Term Warrants 50 Series 09-02/1 sur l�action Dexia Equities L Euro 50 
Capitalisation: 

- déclare par la présente vouloir exercer ________ (nombre) Warrants et donc acheter le total des actions Dexia 
Equities L EURO 50 Capitalisation auxquelles j'ai droit au prix de < TO BE DETERMINED > EUR (le Prix 
d'Exercice mentionné dans le Prospectus relatif à l'émission des Very Long Term Warrants  Series 09-02/1); 

- m'engage à ce qu�à la Date d�Exercice mon compte _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ chez Dexia Banque Belgique S.A. 
soit suffisamment approvisionné pour satisfaire le montant total du Prix d'Exercice, à savoir ______________ EUR, 
plus les frais liés à l�Exercice; 

- autorise Dexia Banque Belgique S.A. à prélever le montant total du Prix d'Exercice plus les frais, sur ce  compte; 

- demande que les Valeurs Sous-Jacentes me soient livrées par inscription en mon dossier-titres  
numéro _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ chez Dexia Banque Belgique S.A; 

- déclare avoir pris entière connaissance des conditions mentionnées dans le Prospectus de Dexia Banque Belgique 
S.A. relatif à l�émission des Very Long Term Warrants Series 09-02/1. 

Fait le_________________________________ à _______________________ 

Signature : 



UITOEFENINGSFORMULIER

Ik, ondergetekende 

Naam : ____________________________________________ 
Voornaam : ____________________________________________ 
Adres : ____________________________________________ 
houder van __________ (aantal) Very Long Term Warrants Series 09-02/1 op het aandeel Dexia Equities L Euro 50 
Kapitalisatie:  

* verklaar hierbij _____ (aantal) Warrants te willen uitoefenen en aldus het overeenstemmende aantal aandelen van 
Dexia Equities L EURO 50 Kapitalisatie waarop ik recht heb aan te kopen tegen < TO BE DETERMINED > EUR 
(de Uitoefenprijs vermeld in het Prospectus van de uitgifte van de Very Long Term Warrants Series 09-02/1); 

* verbind mij ertoe dat op datum van de Uitoefening mijn rekening _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ bij Dexia Bank België 
N.V. over voldoende provisie zal beschikken om aan het totaal bedrag van de Uitoefenprijs, namelijk 
______________ EUR te voldoen vermeerderd met de kosten verbonden aan de Uitoefening; 

* geef Dexia Bank België N.V. volmacht om het totaal bedrag van de Uitoefenprijs vermeerderd met de kosten, van 
deze rekening op te nemen; 

* vraag dat de Onderliggende Waarden mij worden geleverd via inschrijving op mijn effectendossier  
nr. _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _  bij Dexia Bank België N.V.; 

* verklaar volledig kennis te hebben van de voorwaarden die vermeld staan in het Prospectus van Dexia Bank 
België N.V. betreffende de uitgifte van Very Long Term Warrants Series 09-02/1. 

Opgemaakt te____________________________ op _______________________ 

Handtekening : 



Annex 2: Transformation Plan and Results 3Q  - Press Release 14/11/2008 

P R E S S    R E L E A S E 

Dexia announces a EUR 1,544 million loss in 3Q 2008, an agreement to sell 
FSA Insurance Business, a sharp refocus on core businesses and a new 
management team 

On November 13, 2008, the Board of Directors of Dexia, chaired by Mr. Jean-Luc Dehaene, 
reviewed and approved the Group’s consolidated financial statements for the third quarter of 
2008. It decided to limit its risks related to FSA by (i) entering into a binding agreement to sell 
the Insurance business of FSA and (ii) containing its exposure to FSA’s Financial Products 
activity through a State guarantee. The Board also approved Dexia’s transformation plan 
presented by its Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Pierre Mariani, and appointed a new management 
team.

3Q 2008 results highlights 
 Dexia reported a net loss of EUR 1,544 million in 3Q 2008, reflecting a major negative 

impact from the financial crisis of EUR 2,191 million. 
 Excluding all crisis impacts, net income was stable at EUR 647 million (group share). 
 On YTD basis, net income (group share) amounted to a loss of EUR 723 million. 
 Dexia has not made use in 3Q of the IAS 39 amendment which enables banks to reclassify 

their AFS investment and trading portfolio. 
 State guarantees have enabled to overcome the liquidity crisis; EUR 6.0 billion capital 

injection has reinforced Dexia’s solvency ratio, up to 14.5% Tier 1 at the end of September. 

Sale of FSA Insurance Business 
 Binding agreement to sell FSA Holding (“FSAH”) to Assured Guaranty Ltd (“Assured 

Guaranty), a bond insurer listed on New York stock exchange 
 Financial Products activity excluded from the scope of transaction 
 Consideration of USD 361 million in cash and 44.6 million2 of newly issued Assured 

Guaranty shares. Based on Assured Guaranty’s closing price of November 13, 2008 (USD 
8.10 per share), the transaction results in: 

o A total consideration of USD 722 million 
o A 50% cash / 50% stock consideration mix (up to 75% cash / 25% stock at 

buyer’s discretion before closing) 
o A 24.7% Dexia ownership in Assured Guaranty 

 Completion subject to US regulatory and Assured Guaranty’s shareholders’ approvals. 

* Dexia is a listed company. This press release contains information subject to the transparency regulations for listed companies.

                                                          
2 44,567,901 shares 



Containment of exposure to FSA’s Financial Products activity 
 Belgian and French States to provide guarantee of the assets of FSA Asset Management 

(“FSAM”)
 Dexia to cover first loss of USD 3.1 billion on top of USD 1.4 billion existing reserves as of 

Sept. 30, 2008. 

Transformation plan highlights 
 The Group intends to reduce its risk profile through a significant decrease in trading 

activities and the run-off of bond portfolios, improving the liquidity situation. 
 Dexia’s activities will be refocused on core client franchise in Public, Retail & Commercial 

banking in core markets and selected geographies. 
 A program targeting a 15% cost saving has been launched. EUR 300 million initial cost 

savings have already been identified, with significant savings achievable over 2009. 
 The top management team is profoundly renewed, the organization simplified and the 

governance strengthened. 
The social partners will be informed and consulted in due time, at European and at local level, 
before any decision will be made. 

Mr. Jean-Luc Dehaene, Chairman of the Board, said “I strongly welcome the agreement to sell 
FSA insurance activity as well as the granting by the Belgian and French States of a guarantee 
on FSA Financial Products activity, which allow Dexia to drastically reduce its exposure to the 
US. This guarantee, together with the previous State guarantee on Dexia wholesale funding 
and the recent capital injection by Dexia’s core shareholders enables Dexia to face with 
confidence this major global financial crisis.” 

Mr. Pierre Mariani, Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Management Board of Dexia 
said: “Amidst an unprecedented financial crisis, we need to tightly manage risks and restore 
sound business and financial discipline. We must now quickly focus on our core client 
franchises, reduce group’s risk profile and remove unnecessary costs. With the commitment of 
our teams, the support from our shareholders and the trust from our clients, we can weather 
this deeply disturbed environment.” 

3Q results are further detailed at the end of the present document. 

Sale of FSA Insurance Business 

Dexia has entered into a sale and purchase agreement with Assured Guaranty Ltd (Assured 
Guaranty) relative to the sale of FSA Holdings (FSAH), excluding its Financial Products 
activity.
Through this transaction, Dexia will exit a no longer core insurance business with significant 
exposure to the US market. At the end of 3Q 2008, the sold Insured Portfolio – net of 
reinsurance – amounted to USD 425 billion of net par value, of which USD 315 billion was 
related to public finance and USD 110 billion to asset back securities. 

The consideration received by Dexia will be USD 361 million in cash and 44.6 million2 of newly 
issued Assured Guaranty shares. Based on Assured Guaranty’s closing price of November 13, 
2008 (USD 8.10 per share), the transaction results in: (i) a total consideration of USD 722 
million; (ii) a 50% cash / 50% stock consideration mix (up to 75% cash / 25% 

2

2 44,567,901 shares. 



stock at buyer’s discretion, before closing); (iii) a 24.7% Dexia ownership in Assured Guaranty. 

The combined entity will benefit from the highest level of financial solidity among financial 
guarantors. Assured Guaranty had a market capitalisation of USD 737 million as of November 
13, 2008, and is rated AAA (stable) by S&P, Aaa (under review) by Moody’s and AAA (stable) 
by Fitch. 

Completion is subject to US regulatory and Assured Guaranty’s shareholders’ approvals 

Goldman Sachs acted as sole financial advisor to Dexia in the sale of FSAH to Assured 
Guaranty.

Containment of exposure to FSA’s Financial Products activity 
FSA’s USD 16.5 billion Financial Products portfolio, managed by FSA Asset Management 
(“FSAM”), is excluded from the scope of the sale of FSAH. The Financial Products activity will 
thus be carved out of the transaction and be put into run-off, under Dexia’s ownership. 

The Belgian and French States have agreed to provide a guarantee of the assets managed by 
FSAM. Dexia will cover first loss of USD 3.1 billion above the amount of USD 1.4 billion already 
reserved for at September 30, 2008. If the losses exceed USD 4.5 billion, the States will be 
entitled to receive ordinary shares of Dexia or profit sharing certificates. This mechanism will 
be submitted for approval to a Dexia extraordinary shareholders’ meeting. 

Dexia will continue to ensure the liquidity of FSAM through the existing USD 5 billion liquidity 
line.

Dexia’s Transformation plan 
Reduction of Group’s risk profile 

The Group intends to reduce its risk profile through the following actions: 

 The EUR 164 billion credit spread and public bond portfolios will be put in run-off and 
centrally managed; 

 Proprietary trading activities will be stopped and the value-at-risk limits will be significantly 
reduced.

In order to improve its short and medium term liquidity, and reduce its balance sheet mismatch, 
the group already benefits from wholesale funding state guarantee from Belgium, France, 
Luxembourg and other country mechanisms. It will maximize deposit gathering in all its 
geographies and adjust its lending business to funding capabilities in each geography. 

Priority on core franchises 
The organization of the group will be focused on two core client franchises: Public banking for 
comprehensive banking activities focussed on local public finance clients and Retail & 
Commercial banking which now includes Retail, Corporate, Private banking as well as 
Insurance, Asset Management and Investor Services activities. 

The Public banking model will be revisited in order to take into account the current market 
environment and the funding capacities of the group. The group will, from now on, focus on 
markets combining: 

 Strong commercial franchises with direct client relationship and significant cross selling 
opportunities, 
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 Appropriate stable or long term domestic funding base, 
 Attractive returns based on low risk “local authority” type of environment. 

Dexia Retail & Commercial banking activities have demonstrated good resilience during the 
crisis and have supported the overall group liquidity. Dexia will continue to develop attractive 
retail, private and commercial banking franchises in Belgium, Turkey, Luxembourg and 
Slovakia, with stronger focus on attracting customer deposits. Certain developments in retail 
and private banking not offering attractive return patterns in a context of global liquidity crisis 
will be discontinued. 

Cost savings 
To adapt the Group cost base to the challenging market environment, a program targeting 15% 
cost savings over the next three years has been launched. 

EUR 300 million cost savings have already been identified, with major savings already 
achievable in 2009. 

The social partners will be informed and consulted in due time, at European and at local level, 
before any decision will be made. 

New Management Board 
In order to simplify and strengthen the group executive management team, the Management 
Board is renewed and reduced from 10 to 5 key positions: 

 CEO & Chairman of the Management Board (M. Pierre Mariani) 
 Finance (M. Philippe Rucheton) with responsibilities covering now ALM and investor 

relations
 Risks management (M. Claude Piret) with a fully integrated risks management line 
 Head of the Public Banking Business Line combined with the operational responsibility as 

CEO of Dexia Credit Local in France (M. Pascal Poupelle). 
 Head of Retail & Commercial Banking Business Line combined with the operational 

responsibility as CEO of Dexia Bank Belgium (M. Stefaan Decraene). 

Strengthened governance 
In order to improve the Group governance, the Board of Directors has decided to: 

 Transform Dexia SA into a bank, 
 Split the Audit committee into two Committees: one Accounts Committee and one Internal 

Control & Risks Committee meeting jointly at least once a year, 
 Merge the Remuneration and the Nomination Committees into one single Remuneration 

and Nominations Committee. 

3Q results detailed presentation 
 Dexia reported a net loss of EUR 1,544 million in 3Q 2008, reflecting a major negative 

impact from the financial crisis of EUR 2,191 million. 
 Excluding all crisis impacts, net income was stable at EUR 647 million (group share). 
 On YTD basis, net income (group share) amounted to a loss of EUR 723 million. 
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 The EUR 1,544 million 3Q08 loss was driven by EUR 2,191 million losses directly linked to 
the financial crisis, of which EUR 460 million from FSA and EUR 1,731 million from other 
credit and market effects. 

 Revenues down 78% YoY owing to a EUR 1,606 million impact from the financial crisis. 
Excluding financial crisis impact, revenues were up 9.1 % YoY. 

 Costs up 9.1 % YoY: 
o 1/3 of cost growth due to restructuring charges 
o Remaining 2/3 mainly related to business developments 

 Cost of risk directly impacted by financial crisis for EUR 994 million. Excluding financial 
crisis, the cost of risk amounted to EUR 84 million. 

Impact of the financial crisis 

Due to the deterioration of the economic and of the mortgage and financial markets 
environment in the US, FSA strengthened its provisions for a total after tax amount of EUR 460 
million:

 Part of it came from the insured portfolio (EUR 165 million, after tax) and is related to the 
RMBS sector, and more specifically to transactions backed by home equity lines of credit 
(HELOCs), Alt-A mortgages and option ARMs. 

 FSA also established “Other Than Temporary Impairments” for an amount, after tax, of EUR 
232 million on certain assets which are held as available for sale in the Financial Products 
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portfolio.
 In addition, FSA suffered from a EUR 178 million negative after tax mark-to-market effect on 

its insured Credit Default Swap (CDS) portfolio as a result of a further widening of market 
spreads.

 These negative impacts were partly offset by a positive mark-to-market adjustment on FSA’s 
own credit risk (EUR +115 million, after tax). 

 Dexia’s bond investment portfolios were affected by the deterioration in the creditworthiness 
of some banking counterparties for a total amount, after tax, of EUR 741 million. This amount 
breaks down into the following: EUR 482 million on Lehman brothers; EUR 188 million on 
Icelandic banks; EUR 63 million on Washington Mutual and EUR 9 million on Hypo Real 
Estate. Losses on Lehman Brothers are higher than first expected as a more conservative 
recovery rate was retained (10%) and as the replacement costs of derivative products 
proved higher than anticipated due to adverse market conditions. 

 Dexia decided to book an after tax EUR 320 million additional collective provision for credit 
risks. Reduced visibility and adverse credit risk factors led Dexia to adopt a cautious 
approach and build this additional reserve. 

 Dexia’s trading books were affected by the unprecedented market turbulences for an after 
tax amount of EUR 304 million. This is mostly explained by the effect of widening spreads 
on Treasury & Financial Markets trading portfolios, among which the trading portion of the 
Credit Spread Portfolio is the largest. Of notice, Dexia did not make use of accounting 
reclassification options related to the recently adopted IAS 39 amendment. 

 An after tax charge of EUR 267 million related to the situation in Central Europe. As 
disclosed on November 3, the transaction by which Dexia exits from Kommunalkredit 



Austria AG and takes full ownership of Dexia Kommunalkredit Bank AG had a net impact of 
EUR 105 million. In addition, Dexia was affected by a clients related forex loss of EUR 82 
million via its Slovakian subsidiary (disclosed on October 28), by a EUR 68 million after tax 
impact related to 3Q 2008 bond impairments at Dexia’s previously 49% held 
Kommunalkredit Austria and by other items for a total amount of EUR 12 million. 

 Insurance operations also booked a number of impairments, mainly on financial bonds and 
shares, for a total after tax amount of EUR 128 million. With realized gains below realized 
financial losses, the estimated impact from the financial crisis is estimated at EUR -138 
million, after tax. 

 A number of smaller negative impacts were also identified as a direct consequence of this 
exceptional financial crisis for an amount of EUR 94 million, after tax. 

 Two securitisation-related CDS had a positive after tax impact of EUR 134 million, as a 
result of the widening of market credit spreads. 

3Q results per business line 
All major business lines were impacted by the financial crisis. 
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 3Q08 Net loss resulting from 
o A EUR 430M loss related to the financial crisis, partly offset by EUR 41 M non-

recurring items 
 Financial crisis effects mainly reflect the situation in Central Europe (KA, DKB and DBS) and 

a part of the Group’s 3Q collective provision for credit risks. 

 Excluding crisis impact and non-recurring: 
o Revenues up 9% YoY 
o Costs up 12% YoY due to International developments 
o Operating profit up 6% YoY 
o Cost of risk remained low at EUR 34M 
o Slight increase in net income 

In terms of PWB activity: 

 Outstanding up 18.5% YoY, due to strong originations during previous years/quarters 

 Originations down 23% due to overall liquidity constraints/constrained growth of bond 
portfolio

 Origination capabilities were refocused on historic markets (+36% in 3Q) and high margin 
commercial relationships 

 Improving asset margins and market shares in France and Belgium 

 3Q08 Net loss resulting from: 
o EUR 278 million loss related to the financial crisis 
o EUR 46 million restructuring charges: Russia and Belgium 

 Financial crisis effects mainly reflect: 
o Impairments/losses on the Insurance subsidiary investment portfolio 
o Part of the Group’s 3Q08 collective provision for credit risks 
o Payment to deposit guarantee in Luxembourg 
o Loss in Slovakia 

 Excluding crisis impact and restructuring charges: 
o Revenues up 3% YoY, o/w DenizBank up 34% 
o Costs up 6% YoY, o/w DenizBank up 25% 
o Cost of risk unchanged 
o Net income flat YoY 



In terms of PFS activity: 

 Customer assets down 5% YoY, as market effects more than offset positive net inflows 

 Customer assets down 2% QoQ (mainly due to a negative market effect), but customer 
deposits base was resilient 

 Loans up 15% YoY with double digit growth in all categories 

 Strong growth at DenizBank (loans up 55% and customer assets up 24% YoY) 
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 Volumes under pressure: AuM et EUR 94 billion, down EUR 5.1 billion QoQ (of which 
EUR 2.8 billion due to a negative market effect) 

 Net profit affected by a financial crisis related commercial cost (EUR 16 million, post tax) 

 Excluding financial crisis effect: 
o Asset Management revenues suffered from challenging market context (-

25%YoY)
o Focus on cost control (-16% YoY) 

 Commercial performance: 
o Number of funds under administration up 7% QoQ (+11% YoY) 
o Number of shareholder accounts in transfer agent up 2% QoQ (+18% YoY) 

 Assets under administration (USD 2.4 trillion) down 14% QoQ (-16% YoY) due to a 
significant negative market effect 

 Resilient revenue performance; +3.0% YoY at constant exchange rate 

 Continued sizeable investments: costs up 6.7% YoY at constant exchange rate 
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 3Q08 Net loss resulting from: 
o EUR 981 million loss related to the financial crisis, 
o EUR 20 million restructuring charge 

 EUR 981 million financial crisis related loss mainly reflects: 
o EUR 741 million loss on bond investment portfolios (Lehman, Icelandic 

Banks, Washington Mutual, Hypo Real Estate) 
o EUR301 M negative MtM on trading portfolios and CVA 

 Still high contribution of Cash & Liquidity Management until the end of September (EUR 
128 million in 3Q) 

 Size of CSP portfolio was stabilized 

 Costs are stable excluding restructuring charges 

Strong solvency 
Dexia’s solvency ratio improved substantially over the quarter from 11.4% at the end of June 
2008 to 14.5% at the end of September. 
This marked improvement is entirely due to the EUR 6.0 billion capital increase recently 
underwritten by Dexia’s main shareholders and the French and Belgian States. As also 
announced on the 30th of September 2008, an additional EUR 0.4 billion Tier 1 capital will 
be provided by the Government of Luxembourg in the form of convertible bonds. At that 
point in time, Dexia highlighted that the EUR 6.4 billion Tier 1 capital increase secures a 
strong solvency for the Group, even when accounting for the impacts from the financial 
crisis. 

Considering the sale of FSA financial guarantee business and the containment of Dexia’s 
exposure to FSA’s FP activity, the estimated pro forma Tier 1 ratio is 11 %. 

After an important reduction due to market spread changes during 1H 2008, the Group’s IFRS 
total shareholders’ equity stabilized at EUR 8.5 billion as of September 2008, despite the EUR 
6.0 billion positive impact related to the capital increase. With credit market spreads 
widening substantially during the 3Q of 2008, accumulated Other Comprehensive Income 
(OCI) deteriorated from EUR -7.0 billion at end of June 2008 to EUR -11.5 billion at end of 
September 2008 (Dexia did not make use of accounting reclassification options related to 
the recently adopted IAS 39 amendment). 
Core shareholders’ equity, which excludes accumulated Other Comprehensive Income,was 
EUR 20.1 billion at end of September 2008. 
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OUTLOOK 4Q 
4Q reported results will be adversely impacted but solvency will remain strong: 

 Dislocation of financial markets in the beginning of 4Q 

 IAS39 amendment to be implemented in 4Q 

 Sale of FSA Inc. and containment of Financial Products 

 Increased cost of funding: 
o Market deteriorations since end of 3Q 
o Additional costs linked to State guarantees 

 Beginning of scaling down of activities/portfolios 

 Additional restructuring charges 
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Annex 3: Description of the Underlying Value and the index 

1) Description of the the Underlying Value 

a) General description of the Underlying Value 

The Underlying Value is the Dexia Equities L Euro 50 Capitalisation (ISIN code: LU0012091087 � Bloomberg 
Code: ELK3591 LX). The information regarding the Underlying Value has been sourced from the prospectus of 
Dexia Equities L Euro 50 (that is available free of charge in all Dexia Bank agencies and can be consulated at 
www.dexiainvestor.be : Producten / ICB / Aandelenbevek - Produits / OPC / SICAV d�actions). The Issuer 
confirms that this information has been partly reproduced from the Bloomberg screens < ELK3591 LX >. The 
Issuer also confirms that as far as it is aware and able to ascertain from such information, no facts have been omitted 
which would render the reproduced information inaccurate or misleading.   

Dexia Equities L Euro 50 is a compartiment of Dexia Equities L, a UCITS incorporated under the laws of 
Luxembourg. The assets of this compartiment consist mainly of a portfolio of variable-yield securities, mainly 
shares, convertible bonds and warrants issued for the most part by European companies and traded on the stock 
exchanges of those countries. At least two thirds of the net assets of the portfolio of this compartiment are invested 
in equity-type transferable securities included in the Dow Jones EURO STOXX 50 ® index, although they are not 
themselves indexed. Two-thirds of the net assets will always be invested in euro-denominated securities on these 
markets. 
The compartiment may also hold, on an ancillary basis, cash or money market instruments whose residual maturity 
does not exceed 12 months. 

b) Historical evolution of the Underlying Value 

Source: Bloomberg 

http://www.dexiainvestor.be


 76

579.20 529.89 
596.89 552.60 
612.44 544.27 
742.99 554.78 
857.50 694.09 
834.95 756.97 
827.75 760.75 
779.46 703.84 
727.53 588.84 
694.85 610.36 
655.56 444.26 
585.33 493.06 
584.96 523.03 
575.16 452.06 
487.56 338.82 
413.73 332.16 
390.71 333.57 
350.90 318.07 
347.33 285.44 
365.53 314.64 
369.59 346.39 
393.06 368.28 
392.43 369.09 
405.26 380.28 
412.33 372.95 
400.73 379.31 
413.75 399.95 
428.25 412.31 
449.95 432.12 
456.20 437.43 
460.52 420.30 
452.37 433.36 
439.77 413.77 
444.89 424.08 
440.21 413.80 
425.95 406.58 
439.84 423.65 
446.24 430.17 
458.97 448.58 
463.46 453.41 
468.06 458.59 
484.96 471.79 
489.21 475.56 
484.47 460.83 
490.91 464.48 
504.90 491.40 
529.78 503.63 
536.15 512.03 
543.50 519.58 
549.35 514.17 
550.36 526.62 
572.86 554.39 
583.46 559.68 
603.57 581.09 
610.51 584.94 
615.20 595.33 
613.87 557.64 
575.31 537.35 
583.10 550.69 
604.02 574.14 
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611.35 587.85 
629.77 607.66 
642.54 621.04 
647.18 616.14 
663.23 642.05 
674.31 642.85 
655.70 611.50 
691.54 654.29 
717.84 692.26 
724.34 695.66 
726.19 673.99 
695.22 646.85 
699.94 658.49 
713.42 694.54 
703.37 669.97 
716.75 690.26 
696.89 578.67 
621.70 590.15 
591.67 549.72 
615.49 603.23 
630.28 607.68 
615.02 552.66 
558.33 519.76 
565.25 537.12 
563.28 483.90 
497.09 360.24 
442.30 350.78 
399,56 362,62 

Net Asset Value 407,48
Source: Bloomberg 

2) Description of the index 

a) General description of the index

The Dow Jones EURO STOXX 50 ® index represents the performance of 50 companies representing the market 
sector leaders in the Euro zone. The index is a free float market capitalisation weighted index which captures around 
60% of the underlying market capitalisation of the Dow Jones EURO STOXX Total Market ® Index. Components 
weightings are based on the number of free float shares, i.e. those shares that are available for trading. 

The index was developed with a base value of 1000 as of December 31, 1991. 

The index is continuously calculated and quoted. 

b) Calculation method and dissemination 

The Dow Jones EURO STOXX 50 ® (Pirce EUR) index is calculated with the Laspeyres formula which measures 
price changes against a fixed base quantity weight. 
The formula can be simplified as follows: 
Index t = M t / D t
Dt  = Bt / Base Value = divisor at time (t)  
Pi0  = the closing price of stock (i) at the base date (December 31, 1991)  
qi0  = the number of shares of company (i) at the base date (December 31, 1991)  
pit  = the price of stock (i) at time (t)  
qit  = the number of shares of company (i) at time (t)  
Ct  = the adjustment factor for the base date market capitalisation  
t  = the time the index is computed  
Mt  = market capitalisation of the index at time (t)  
Bt  = adjusted base date market capitalisation of the index at time (t)  
XitEURO  = cross rate: domestic currency in euros of company (i) at time (t) {applies only for 
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companies that are not traded in euros}  

Base value  = 1,000 for the blue chip indexes and 100 for all other indexes on the base date; i.e. 
December 31, 1991  

The closing value of the Dow Jones EURO STOXX 50 ® index is calculated at 20.00 CET (Central European Time) 
based on the closing/adjusted price of the shares in the Dow Jones EURO STOXX 50 ® index. If a stock did not 
trade all day then the previous day's closing/adjusted price is used. The same applies in case of a suspended 
quotation or stock exchange holiday. 

More information is also available on the internet web site: http://www.stoxx.com/

c) Revision of the index 

Annual review procedure: 

(1) Selection List 
- For each of the 18 market sectors, the largest stocks in the Dow Jones EURO STOXX ® index qualify for the 
selection list until the coverage is as close to, above or below, 60% of the relevant Dow Jones EURO STOXX ®

Total Market ® Index (TMI) sector�s total free float market capitalisation at the end of August, with changes 
effective on the third Friday in September.  
- All current components of the Dow Jones EURO STOXX 50 ® index. 
- All stocks on the selection list are then ranked by free float market capitalisation. 
In exceptional cases the Supervisory Board could make additions or deletions to the selection list. 

(2) 40-60 Rule 
The 40-60� rule is then applied to select the blue chip stocks from the selection list: 
-  The largest 40 stocks on the list are selected. 
-  The remaining 10 stocks are selected from the largest remaining current stocks ranked between 41 and 60. 
-  If the number of stocks selected is still below 50, the largest remaining stocks are selected to bring the total to 50. 

In addition, a selection list is also published on the first trading day of every month to indicate possible changes to 
the blue chip index composition at the next annual review or in case of extraordinary corporate actions. 

The free float factors are reviewed quarterly. If the free float weighting of a blue chip component is more than 10% 
of the total free float market capitalisation of the Dow Jones EURO STOXX 50 ® index at a quarterly review, then it 
is reduced to 10% by a weighting cap factor that is fixed until the next quarterly review. 

d) Composition of the index (as of 1 January 2009)  

Ticker Name 
AGN NA Equity Aegon NV 
AI FP Equity Air Liquide 
ALO FP Equity Alstom 
ALV GY Equity Allianz SE 
MTP FP Equity ArcelorMittal 
G IM Equity Assicurazioni Generali SpA 
CS FP Equity AXA SA 
BBVA SQ Equity Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA 
SAN SQ Equity Banco Santander Central Hispano SA 
BAS GY Equity BASF AG 
BAY GY Equity Bayer AG 
BNP FP Equity BNP Paribas 
CA FP Equity Carrefour SA 
SGO FP Equity Cie de Saint-Gobain 
ACA FP Equity Credit Agricole SA 
DAI GY Equity DaimlerChrysler AG 
DBK GY Equity Deutsche Bank AG 
DB1 GY Equity DEUTSCHE BOERSE 

http://www.stoxx.com/
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DTE GY Equity Deutsche Telekom AG 
EOA GY Equity E.ON AG 
ENEL IM Equity Enel SpA 
ENI IM Equity ENI SpA 
FORA NA Equity Fortis 
FTE FP Equity France Telecom SA 
BN FP Equity Groupe Danone 
IBE SQ Equity Iberdrola SA 
INGA NA Equity ING Groep NV 
ISP IM Equity Intesa Sanpaolo SpA 
PHIA NA Equity Koninklijke Philips Electronics NV 
OR FP Equity L'Oreal SA 
MC FP Equity LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SA 
MUV2 GY Equity Muenchener Rueckversicherungs AG 
NOK1V FH Equity Nokia OYJ 
RNO FP Equity Renault SA 
REP SQ Equity Repsol YPF SA 
RWE GY Equity RWE AG 
SAN FP Equity Sanofi-Aventis 
SAP GY Equity SAP AG 
SU FP Equity Schneider Electric SA 
SIE GY Equity Siemens AG 
GLE FP Equity Societe Generale 
GSZ FP Equity GDF Suez SA 
TIT IM Equity Telecom Italia SpA 
TEF SQ Equity Telefonica SA 
FP FP Equity Total SA 
UC IM Equity UniCredito Italiano SpA 
UNA NA Equity Unilever NV 
DG FP Equity Vinci SA 
VIV FP Equity Vivendi 
VOW GR Equity Volkswagen AG 

 Source: Bloomberg 
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e) Historical evolution of the index 

Source: Bloomberg 
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3685.36 3325.56 
3867.89 3573.60 
3971.84 3512.71 
4904.46 3607.72 
5464.43 4500.69 
5434.81 4903.92 
5392.63 4915.18 
5101.40 4614.24 
4787.45 3891.49 
4582.07 4039.16 
4304.44 2877.68 
3828.76 3208.31 
3833.09 3430.18 
3748.44 2928.72 
3165.47 2187.22 
2669.89 2150.27 
2529.86 2154.53 
2280.82 2058.97 
2249.11 1849.64 
2365.97 2067.23 
2389.7 2229.43 
2527.44 2365.76 
2519.79 2366.86 
2593.55 2436.06 
2641.55 2395.87 
2542.52 2427.06 
2592.91 2517.38 
2660.37 2572.70 
2746.40 2687.39 
2775.08 2678.48 
2804.06 2608.38 
2795.53 2694.18 
2753.15 2626.96 
2840.04 2713.29 
2806.62 2640.61 
2712.45 2580.04 
2790.67 2691.67 
2834.62 2734.37 
2922.24 2834.03 
2955.11 2888.02 
2984.59 2924.01 
3085.95 3008.85 
3114.54 3032.13 
3090.72 2930.10 
3096.54 2949.09 
3190.80 3099.20 
3333.05 3170.06 
3370.84 3224.10 
3429.42 3274.42 
3464.23 3241.14 
3471.43 3312.45 
3616.33 3499.40 
3691.41 3532.68 
3840.56 3671.37 
3874.61 3727.96 
3888.46 3770.79 
3890.94 3539.77 
3648.92 3408.02 
3710.60 3492.11 
3817.86 3640.60 
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3899.41 3739.70 
4027.29 3880.14 
4109.81 3974.62 
4140.66 3932.09 
4195.22 4090.88 
4272.32 4087.12 
4191.58 3906.15 
4416.79 4189.55 
4512.65 4391.87 
4556.97 4376.42 
4557.57 4239.18 
4364.22 4062.33 
4389.33 4136.45 
4489.79 4356.24 
4415.27 4195.58 
4469.47 4301.34 
4339.23 3577.99 
3867.47 3678.16 
3684.54 3431.82 
3828.46 3671.28 
3882.28 3711.03 
3737.34 3340.27 
3387.50 3142.73 
3445.66 3248.92 
3416.46 3000.83 
3113.82 2293.05 
2755.12 2165.91 
2495,58 2252,09

2536,47
Source: Bloomberg 
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Annex 4: Lehman-related losses - Press Release 18/09/08

P R E S S R E L E A S E 

Regulated information* – Brussels, Paris, September 18, 2008 – 1:30 PM 

Dexia: Lehman-related losses estimated to be around EUR 350 million 

As an update to its communication made on September 15, Dexia communicates that it expects 
its Lehman-related losses to be around EUR 350 million, resulting from: 

- Risk Exposure on Lehman 

 EUR 500 million senior bond exposure on Lehman Brothers Holdings Inc., with final 
economic loss depending on Lehman's liquidating conditions (this amount includes the only 
direct bond exposure of FSA, Dexia's credit enhancement subsidiary, of USD 6.5 million in its 
investment portfolio). 

 No bank loans or letters of credit on Lehman Brothers  Group

- Unwinding of collateralized transactions: 

 Repo arrangements with Lehman, over-collateralized with good-quality underlying 
assets, have been unwound and Dexia has therefore no residual exposure on Lehman. 
Dexia expects to realize no, or no material, losses as a result of liquidating its positions. 

 Dexia holds a portfolio of good-quality assets (super-AAA) as part of a transaction where 
Lehman had provided protection backed by cash collateral deposited with Dexia (Negative 
Basis Trade). The unwinding of this trade is expected to result in no, or no material, losses 
for Dexia. 

 The replacement value of derivative contracts entered into with Lehman is estimated to 
be about EUR 40-60 million. 

* Dexia is a listed company. This press release contains information subject to the transparency regulations for listed 
companies 
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Annex 5: Dexia raises EUR 6.4 billion - Press Release 30/09/2008 

P R E S S R E L E A S E 

Regulated information* – Brussels, Paris, September 30, 2008 – 10:15 AM 

Dexia raises EUR 6.4 billion from the Governments of Belgium, France and Luxembourg and 
from existing shareholders 

Concerted action by the three countries and existing shareholders to support Dexia 

Belgian authorities and Belgian shareholders invest in total EUR 3 billion 
The French Government and CDC invest EUR 3 billion 
The Luxembourg Government invests EUR 376 million 

Today the authorities of Belgium and France, together with existing shareholders, announce that they 
have subscribed for an increase of the capital of Dexia at a price per share equal to the average of the 
closing prices of the Dexia share over the last 30 calendar days, i.e. EUR 9.90. 

In addition, the Government of Luxembourg will subscribe for newly-issued convertible bonds for a 
total amount of EUR 376 million. 

The agreement between the parties provides for the following allocation: 

- Belgium 

 the Belgian federal Government, the 3 Regions and the 3 institutional shareholders have 
agreed together to jointly invest EUR 3 billion in Dexia SA 

o The Belgian federal Government invests EUR 1 billion 

o The 3 Regions invest EUR 1 billion 
  Flanders: EUR 500 million 
  The Walloon region: EUR 350 million 
  Brussels Capital Region: EUR 150 million 

o The current institutional shareholders invest EUR 1 billion 
  Gemeentelijke Holding NV: EUR 500 million 
  Arcofin CV: EUR 350 million 
  Ethias: EUR 150 million 

- France 

 The French Government has agreed to invest EUR 1 billion in Dexia SA while CDC will invest 
a further EUR 2 billion. 

- Luxembourg 

 The Government of Luxembourg invests EUR 376 million in Dexia Banque Internationale à 
Luxembourg S.A. in the form of convertible bonds. 

* Dexia is a listed company. This press release contains information subject to the transparency regulations for listed companies.



 85

EUR 6.4 billion of capital will secure a strong solvency for the Group 

Due to the significant deterioration in the business and market environment and the financial distress 
of a number of financial services companies, Dexia made a careful assessment of its situation and 
decided to take decisive action and raise EUR 6.4 billion of capital. 

Dexia expects its Tier 1 capital ratio at the end of September 2008, before the capital increase, to be 
above 10%. 

The EUR 6.4 billion capital injection will allow Dexia to remain one of the better capitalized banks in 
Europe even when accounting for potential negative impacts that could arise from: 

- Unprecedented market volatility creating potential impacts on marked-to-market securities and 
risk-weighted assets 

- Overall deterioration in the creditworthiness of some banking counterparties - 

Further impairments on equity portfolios - Further deterioration in FSA Insured 

and Financial Products portfolios 

Dexia is finalizing the terms and conditions of its support to FSA’s Financial Products 
business line 

In order to continue providing support to FSA’s Financial Products liquidity whilst preserving Dexia’s 
position and limiting its exposure, it has been decided that Dexia’s USD 5 billion unsecured liquidity 
line granted to FSA’s Financial Products asset management subsidiary would be converted into an 
equally sized repo facility hence significantly reducing the risk profile of this facility. 

In taking the credit risk responsibility, Dexia has also decided that economic losses at FSA’s Financial 
Products asset management subsidiary exceeding the USD 316 million recognized at the end of June 
2008 would be compensated by capital injections into this subsidiary that shall under no 
circumstances exceed USD 500 million. Within that limit, the capital increases will match the amount 
of additional economic losses net of US corporate tax if and when they occur. 

This measure will contribute to the liquidity of the Financial Products portfolios. This will allow to avoid 
divestments at distressed prices whilst capping Dexia’s support and limiting its downside exposure. 
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Annex 6 : Shareholder structure on October 3, 2008
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Annex 7 : Annual Report of the Issuer   
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¿¬¬¿½¸³»²¬ ·² ¬¸» ¸¿²¼­ ±º ÞßÒò ×² ¿¼¼·¬·±²ô ¬¸» Ô«¨»³¾±«®¹ 

Ý±«®¬ ±º ß°°»¿´ ·­­«»¼ ¿ ¼»½·­·±² ±² Ö«´§ ïîô îððê ¿¬ ¬¸» ®»¯«»­¬ 

±º Ý®7¼·¬ ß¹®·½±´» ×²¼±­«»¦ Ô«¨»³¾±«®¹ øÝß×Ô÷ ¾§ ©¸·½¸ ÞÒÐ

Ð¿®·¾¿­ Ô«¨»³¾±«®¹ ©¿­ ±®¼»®»¼ ¬± ¼»´·ª»® ¬¸» Ð¿®ª»­¬ ­¸¿®»­ 

¬± Ýß×Ô ¾§ Ö«²» íðô îððé ±® ¬± °¿§ ¬± Ýß×Ô ¬¸» ½±«²¬»® ª¿´«» 

±º ¬¸»­» Ð¿®ª»­¬ ­¸¿®»­ ±² Ö«²» íðô îððé ·º ¬¸» ´¿¬¬»® ©»®» ²±¬ 

¼»´·ª»®»¼ ¬± Ýß×Ô °®·±® ¬± Ö«´§ ïô îððéò Ì¸» Ô«¨»³¾±«®¹ Ý±«®¬ 

±º ß°°»¿´­ ½±²¼»³²»¼ ÞßÒ ¬± ·²¼»³²·º§ ¿²¼ ¸±´¼ ÞÒÐ

Ð¿®·¾¿­ Ô«¨»³¾±«®¹ ¸¿®³´»­­ ¿¹¿·²­¬ ¿²§ ¼¿³¿¹» ¼»®·ª·²¹ 

º®±³ ·¬­ ½±²¼»³²¿¬·±²ò

ß­ ²± ´·º¬·²¹ ±º ¬¸» ª¿®·±«­ ¿¬¬¿½¸³»²¬­ ±² ¬¸» Ð¿®ª»­¬ ­¸¿®»­ 

©¿­ ±¾¬¿·²»¼ô ÞßÒ °¿·¼ ¬¸» ª¿´«» ±º ¬¸» Ð¿®ª»­¬ ­¸¿®»­ ¬± ÞÒÐ

Ð¿®·¾¿­ Ô«¨»³¾±«®¹ ¿²¼ Ü»¨·¿ Þ¿²µ ®»·³¾«®­»¼ ¬¸·­ ¿³±«²¬ 

øËÍÜ íðôðíçôííêòëì÷ ¬± ÞßÒ ±² Ö«´§ çò 

ÙÛÒÛÎßÔ
×ÒÚÑÎÓßÌ×ÑÒ



Ü»¨·¿ Þ¿²µ ñ ß²²«¿´ Î»°±®¬ îððé ññ îí

ÞßÒ ¸¿­ ́ ±¼¹»¼ ¿² ¿°°»¿´ ¿¹¿·²­¬ ¬¸» ¼»½·­·±² ±º ¬¸» Ý±«®¬ ±º 

ß°°»¿´ ·² Ô«¨»³¾±«®¹ ¾»º±®» ¬¸» Í«°®»³» Ý±«®¬ ø½±«® ¼»
½¿­­¿¬·±²÷ò

Ú·²¿´´§ô ·² Ñ½¬±¾»® îððéô Ü»¨·¿ Þ¿²µ ̧ ±²±®»¼ ¬¸» ¾¿²µ ¹«¿®¿²¬»» 

±º ËÍÜ ïðôðððôððð ·² °®·²½·°¿´ ·­­«»¼ ·² º¿ª±® ±º ÞßÒ ø­«°®¿ô 

Þòê÷ò Ì¸·­ ®»­«´¬»¼ ·² ¿ °¿§³»²¬ ±º ËÍÜ ïéôëíèôêïìòëè ·² º¿ª±® 

±º ÞßÒ ±² Ñ½¬±¾»® íðô îððéò

èò Ð®±ª·­·±²­ ¿²¼ ·³°¿·®³»²¬­

Ñ² Ü»½»³¾»® íïô îððéô ¬¸» »¨°±­«®» ±º Ü»¨·¿ Þ¿²µ ¬± ¬¸» 

±«¬­¬¿²¼·²¹ ½´¿·³­ ®»´¿¬·²¹ ¬± ½®»¼·¬ º¿½·´·¬·»­ ¹®¿²¬»¼ ·² ¬¸» 

Ô»®²±«¬ ú Ø ÛËÎ éëôéçíôêêïòéï � ±º 

©¸·½¸ ÛËÎ ëôïðïôçíëòðî ®»­»®ª»¼ ·²¬»®»­¬­ � ø­»» °¿®¿¹®¿°¸­ 

ïòô îò ¿²¼ éò÷ò Ñ² ¬¸» ­¿³» ¼¿¬» ·³°¿·®³»²¬­ º±® ¬¸» Ô»®²±«¬ ú 

Ø ÛËÎ êçôçïîôððìòìèò Ü»¨·¿ Þ¿²µ 

»¨°»½¬­ ¬± ¾» ¿¾´» ¬± ®»½±ª»® ¬¸» ¼·ºº»®»²½» ·² ª·»© ±º ¬¸» 

­»½«®·¬·»­ °®±ª·¼»¼ò

Ì

­¬¿¬»³»²¬­ ·² ±®¼»® ¬± ½±ª»® ¬¸» ´·¬·¹¿¬·±² ·² ¬¸» ËÍô ¿²¼ ¸»²½» 

¬¸» ­»¬¬´»³»²¬­ ½±²½´«¼»¼ ·² ¬¸» ÒßÍÜßÏ ½´¿­­ ¿½¬·±² ¿²¼ ·² 

¬¸» Þ¿µ»®ô Í¬±²·²¹¬±² ¿²¼ ÌÎßñÚ·´´»® ¬®¿²­¿½¬·±²¿´ ½¿­»­ ¿­ ©»´´ 

¿­ ¬¸» ½±­¬­ ¿²¼ ´»¹¿´ º»»­ ®»´¿¬»¼ ¬± ¬¸» ©¸±´» ±º ¬¸» ÔúØ

°®±½»»¼·²¹­ ³»²¬·±²»¼ ·² °¿®¿¹®¿°¸­ Þòïò ¬± Þòêò ¿¾±ª»ò 

Ü»¨·¿ ­¬®±²¹´§ ½¸¿´´»²¹»­ ¬¸» ª¿´·¼·¬§ ¿²¼ ¬¸» ³»®·¬­ ±º ¿´´ ¬¸»­» 

½´¿·³­ò

ß­ ³»²¬·±²»¼ ·² ¬¸» îððê ¿²²«¿´ ®»°±®¬ô Ü»¨·¿ ¼±»­ ²±¬ ¼·­½´±­» 

¬¸» ¿³±«²¬ ±º ¬¸» °®±ª·­·±²­ ®»´¿¬·²¹ ¬± ¬¸» ËÍ ´·¬·¹¿¬·±²ô ·² 

®»¿½¸»¼ ©·¬¸ Í¬±²·²¹¬±²ô Þ¿µ»® ¿²¼ ÌÎßñÚ·´´»® ­·²½» ¬¸·­ ½±«´¼ 

­»®·±«­´§ ¸¿®³ ·¬­ ®·¹¸¬ ±º ¼»º»²­»ò 

×ÒØÛÎ×ÌßÒÝÛ ÌßÈ ÝßÍÛ

Ì¸» ·²¯«·®§ ·²·¬·¿¬»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» ¶«¼·½·¿´ ¿«¬¸±®·¬·»­ ±² Í»°¬»³¾»® îèô 

ïççç ·²¬± Ü»¨·¿ Þ¿²µ ®»¹¿®¼·²¹ ¿ °±­­·¾´» ·²¸»®·¬¿²½» ¬¿¨ º®¿«¼ 

¿°°»¿®­ ¬± ¾» ±ª»®ò ß¬ ¬¸» »²¼ ±º Ó¿®½¸ îððì ½¸¿®¹»­ ©»®» 

¾®±«¹¸¬ ¿¹¿·²­¬ º±«® º±®³»® ­»²·±® ³¿²¿¹»®­ò Ø±©»ª»®ô ¬¸¿¬ 

¼±»­ ²±¬ ³»¿² ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸»§ ¿®» ²»½»­­¿®·´§ ¹«·´¬§ô ¿²¼ ¬¸» ¾¿²µ 

Ì

×Ì °®±½»¼«®»­ ·² °´¿½» ¬± ½±³°´§ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ®»´»ª¿²¬ ¼·®»½¬·ª»­ 

·­­«»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» Þ¿²µ·²¹ô Ú·²¿²½» ¿²¼ ×²­«®¿²½» Ý±³³·­­·±²ò Ì¸»®» 

©»®» ²± ³¿¶±® ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬­ ·² ¬¸·­ ½¿­» ¼«®·²¹ îððéò 

Ì ½¸¿³¾®» ¼« ½±²­»·´ñ
®¿¿¼µ¿³»®÷ò

ÙÛÒÛÎßÔ
×ÒÚÑÎÓßÌ×ÑÒ



îì ññ Ü»¨·¿ Þ¿²µ ñ ß²²«¿´ Î»°±®¬ îððé 

ÝÑÒÍÑÔ×ÜßÌÛÜ ÞßÔßÒÝÛ ÍØÛÛÌ  îê

ÝÑÒÍÑÔ×ÜßÌÛÜ ÍÌßÌÛÓÛÒÌ ÑÚ ×ÒÝÑÓÛ  îè

ÝÑÒÍÑÔ×ÜßÌÛÜ ÍÌßÌÛÓÛÒÌ ÑÚ ÝØßÒÙÛ ×Ò ÛÏË×ÌÇ  îç

ÝÑÒÍÑÔ×ÜßÌÛÜ ÝßÍØ ÚÔÑÉ ÍÌßÌÛÓÛÒÌ  íí

ÐÎÑÙÎÛÍÍ ÑÚ ÌØÛ ÝÑÒÍÑÔ×ÜßÌÛÜ ÞßÔßÒÝÛ ÍØÛÛÌ
ßÒÜ ÍÌßÌÛÓÛÒÌ ÑÚ ×ÒÝÑÓÛ  íì 

ÒÑÌÛÍ ÌÑ ÌØÛ ÝÑÒÍÑÔ×ÜßÌÛÜ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÌßÌÛÓÛÒÌÍ  íé

×ò ßÝÝÑËÒÌ×ÒÙ ÐÎ×ÒÝ×ÐÔÛÍ ÑÒ ß ÝÑÒÍÑÔ×ÜßÌÛÜ ÞßÍ×Í  íé

××ò ÍËÞÍ×Ü×ßÎ×ÛÍô ÛÏË×ÌÇóßÝÝÑËÒÌÛÜ ÛÒÌÛÎÐÎ×ÍÛÍô ßÒÜ ßÚÚ×Ô×ßÌÛÜ ÛÒÌÛÎÐÎ×ÍÛÍ  ëì

×××ò ÞËÍ×ÒÛÍÍ ÎÛÐÑÎÌ×ÒÙ  ëç

×Êò Í×ÙÒ×Ú×ÝßÒÌ ×ÌÛÓÍ ×ÒÝÔËÜÛÜ ×Ò ÌØÛ ÒÛÌ ×ÒÝÑÓÛ  êï

Êò ÐÑÍÌóÞßÔßÒÝÛóÍØÛÛÌ ÛÊÛÒÌÍ  êï

Ê×ò Ô×Ì×ÙßÌ×ÑÒ  êï

Ê××ò ÒÑÌÛÍ ÑÒ ÌØÛ ßÍÍÛÌÍ ÑÚ ÌØÛ ÝÑÒÍÑÔ×ÜßÌÛÜ ÞßÔßÒÝÛ ÍØÛÛÌ  êï

Ê×××ò ÒÑÌÛÍ ÑÒ ÌØÛ Ô×ßÞ×Ô×Ì×ÛÍ ÑÚ ÌØÛ ÝÑÒÍÑÔ×ÜßÌÛÜ ÞßÔßÒÝÛ ÍØÛÛÌ  éë

×Èò ÑÌØÛÎ ÒÑÌÛÍ ÑÒ ÌØÛ ÝÑÒÍÑÔ×ÜßÌÛÜ ÞßÔßÒÝÛ ÍØÛÛÌ  èí

Èò ÒÑÌÛÍ ÑÒ ÌØÛ ÝÑÒÍÑÔ×ÜßÌÛÜ ÑÚÚóÞßÔßÒÝÛóÍØÛÛÌ ×ÌÛÓÍ  çè

È×ò ÒÑÌÛÍ ÑÒ ÌØÛ ÝÑÒÍÑÔ×ÜßÌÛÜ ÍÌßÌÛÓÛÒÌ ÑÚ ×ÒÝÑÓÛ  çç

È××ò ÒÑÌÛÍ ÑÒ Î×ÍÕ ÛÈÐÑÍËÎÛ  ïðé

ÎÛÐÑÎÌ ÑÚ ÌØÛ ÞÑßÎÜ ÑÚ ßËÜ×ÌÑÎÍ  ïíð
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ÝÑÒÍÑÔ×ÜßÌÛÜ
Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÌßÌÛÓÛÒÌÍ
ßÍ ßÌ ÜÛÝÛÓÞÛÎ íïô îððé



îê ññ Ü»¨·¿ Þ¿²µ ñ ß²²«¿´ Î»°±®¬ îððé 

ÝÑÒÍÑÔ×ÜßÌÛÜ ÞßÔßÒÝÛ ÍØÛÛÌ

ßÍÍÛÌÍ Ò±¬»­ íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷

×ò Ý¿­¸ ¿²¼ ¾¿´¿²½»­ ©·¬¸ ½»²¬®¿´ ¾¿²µ­ 
××ò Ô±¿²­ ¿²¼ ¿¼ª¿²½»­ ¼«» º®±³ ¾¿²µ­
×××ò Ô±¿²­ ¿²¼ ¿¼ª¿²½»­ ¬± ½«­¬±³»®­
×Êò Ú
Êò Ú·²¿²½·¿´ ·²ª»­¬³»²¬­
Ê×ò Ü»®·ª¿¬·ª»­ 
Ê××ò Ú¿·® ª¿´«» ®»ª¿´«¿¬·±² ±º °±®¬º±´·± ¸»¼¹» 
Ê×××ò ×²ª»­¬³»²¬­ ·² ¿­­±½·¿¬»­
×Èò Ì
Èò ×²¬¿²¹·¾´» ¿­­»¬­ ¿²¼ ¹±±¼©·´´
È×ò Ì¿¨ ¿­­»¬­
È××ò Ñ¬¸»® ¿­­»¬­ 
È×××ò Ò±²ó½«®®»²¬ ¿­­»¬­ ¸»´¼ º±® ­¿´»

ÌÑÌßÔ ßÍÍÛÌÍ

éòîò çíèôîìë ìôçïîôçêç
éòíò èðôêçíôìèë éçôîêçôèìè
éòìò èíôëìëôðìì èðôîðëôçìë
éòëò ïëôìèìôçèç ïêôïçëôïìð
éòêò ëìôîèèôìçï êìôìééôçðè
çòïò ïëôïèçôððð ïìôçìíôðîï

îîëôçîç øïðçôèìç÷
éòéò êïêôçðï êîèôíçï
éòèò ïôíïèôîéç ïôîçéôìçî
éòçò îïèôçëí îïéôðíî

éòïðò ú çòîò îìíôìïè ìèïôðîï
éòïïò ú çòíò ïôêïêôèìè îôïìçôìçè

éòïîò ììôëçð îçôïïî

îëìôìîìôïéî îêìôêçéôëîè

Ì

Ô×ßÞ×Ô×Ì×ÛÍ Ò±¬»­ íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷

×ò Ü«» ¬± ¾¿²µ­ 
××ò Ý«­¬±³»® ¾±®®±©·²¹­ ¿²¼ ¼»°±­·¬­
×××ò Ú
×Êò Ü»®·ª¿¬·ª»­ 
Êò Ú¿·® ª¿´«» ®»ª¿´«¿¬·±² ±º °±®¬º±´·± ¸»¼¹»  
Ê×ò Ü»¾¬ ­»½«®·¬·»­ 
Ê××ò Í«¾±®¼·²¿¬»¼ ¼»¾¬­
Ê×××ò Ì»½¸²·½¿´ °®±ª·­·±²­ ±º ·²­«®¿²½» ½±³°¿²·»­
×Èò Ð®±ª·­·±²­ ¿²¼ ±¬¸»® ±¾´·¹¿¬·±²­
Èò Ì¿¨ ´·¿¾·´·¬·»­
È×ò Ñ¬¸»® ´·¿¾·´·¬·»­
È××ò Ô·¿¾·´·¬·»­ ·²½´«¼»¼ ·² ¼·­°±­¿´ ¹®±«°­ ¸»´¼ º±® ­¿´»

ÌÑÌßÔ Ô×ßÞ×Ô×Ì×ÛÍ

èòïò ïïçôìéðôìíí ïïíôðçïôéíè
èòîò êêôëíêôíèî éêôðéçôðíð
èòíò ëôíííôðéï éôðëîôêèí
çòïò ïëôìîèôìéè ïìôíðêôçðé

ð ð
èòìò îïôççðôçëè îêôèîðôìèì
èòëò íôïíçôîìî íôðèéôìêì
çòíò ïîôïìíôìêê ïìôçîçôîêð
èòêò ïôððîôëïî çðïôêïí

èòéò ú çòîò ïèêôêîé ïíðôçðí
èòèò îôíîëôîçí îôçïïôèèë
èòçò ð ð

îìéôëëêôìêî îëçôíïïôçêé



Ü»¨·¿ Þ¿²µ ñ ß²²«¿´ Î»°±®¬ îððé ññ îé

ÛÏË×ÌÇ Ò±¬»­ íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷

È×Êò Í«¾­½®·¾»¼ ½¿°·¬¿´
ÈÊò ß¼¼·¬·±²¿´ °¿·¼ó·² ½¿°·¬¿´
ÈÊ×ò Ì®»¿­«®§ ­¸¿®»­
ÈÊ××ò Î»­»®ª»­ ¿²¼ ®»¬¿·²»¼ »¿®²·²¹­ 
ÈÊ×××ò Ò»¬ ·²½±³» º±® ¬¸» °»®·±¼

ÝÑÎÛ ÍØßÎÛØÑÔÜÛÎÍ� ÛÏË×ÌÇ

È×Èò Ù¿·²­ ¿²¼ ´±­­»­ ²±¬ ®»½±¹²·¦»¼ ·² ¬¸» ­¬¿¬»³»²¬ ±º ·²½±³»

ÌÑÌßÔ ÍØßÎÛØÑÔÜÛÎÍ� ÛÏË×ÌÇ

ÈÈò Ó·²±®·¬§ ·²¬»®»­¬­
ÈÈ×ò Ü·­½®»¬·±²¿®§ °¿®¬·½·°¿¬·±² º»¿¬«®»­ ±º ·²­«®¿²½» ½±²¬®¿½¬­

ÌÑÌßÔ ÛÏË×ÌÇ

ÌÑÌßÔ Ô×ßÞ×Ô×Ì×ÛÍ ßÒÜ ÛÏË×ÌÇ

çòéò çëèôðêê çëèôðêê
îðçôîíî îðçôîíî

ð ð
 íôîðîôëïî íôîïêôïèê
 ïôïëéôïçë ïôðìêôêçí

ëôëîéôððë ëôìíðôïéé

èèêôçìê øîíïôëëé÷

êôìïíôçëï ëôïçèôêîð

îéôéîç éïôçïê
çòíò ìîêôðíð ïïëôðîë

êôèêéôéïð ëôíèëôëêï

îëìôìîìôïéî îêìôêçéôëîè

Ì



îè ññ Ü»¨·¿ Þ¿²µ ñ ß²²«¿´ Î»°±®¬ îððé 

ÝÑÒÍÑÔ×ÜßÌÛÜ ÍÌßÌÛÓÛÒÌ ÑÚ ×ÒÝÑÓÛ

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ Ò±¬»­ íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé

×ò ×²¬»®»­¬ ·²½±³»
××ò ×²¬»®»­¬ »¨°»²­»
×××ò Ü·ª·¼»²¼ ·²½±³»
×Êò Ò»¬ ·²½±³» º®±³ ¿­­±½·¿¬»­
Êò Ò
Ê×ò Ò»¬ ·²½±³» ±² ·²ª»­¬³»²¬­
Ê××ò Ú»» ¿²¼ ½±³³·­­·±² ·²½±³»
Ê×××ò Ú»» ¿²¼ ½±³³·­­·±² »¨°»²­»
×Èò Ð®»³·«³­ ¿²¼ ¬»½¸²·½¿´ ·²½±³» º®±³ ·²­«®¿²½» ¿½¬·ª·¬·»­
Èò Ì»½¸²·½¿´ »¨°»²­» º®±³ ·²­«®¿²½» ¿½¬·ª·¬·»­
È×ò Ñ¬¸»® ²»¬ ·²½±³»

×ÒÝÑÓÛ

È××ò Í¬¿ºº »¨°»²­»
È×××ò Ù»²»®¿´ ¿²¼ ¿¼³·²·­¬®¿¬·ª» »¨°»²­»
È×Êò Ò»¬©±®µ ½±­¬­
ÈÊò Ü»°®»½·¿¬·±² ú ¿³±®¬·¦¿¬·±² 
ÈÊ×ò Ü»º»®®»¼ ¿½¯«·­·¬·±² ½±­¬­

ÛÈÐÛÒÍÛÍ 

ÙÎÑÍÍ ÑÐÛÎßÌ×ÒÙ ×ÒÝÑÓÛ

ÈÊ××ò ×³°¿·®³»²¬ ±² ´±¿²­ ¿²¼ °®±ª·­·±²­ º±® ½®»¼·¬ ½±³³·¬³»²¬­
ÈÊ×××ò ×³°¿·®³»²¬ ±² ¬¿²¹·¾´» ¿²¼ ·²¬¿²¹·¾´» ¿­­»¬­
È×Èò ×³°¿·®³»²¬ ±² ¹±±¼©·´´

ÒÛÌ ×ÒÝÑÓÛ ÞÛÚÑÎÛ ÌßÈ

ÈÈò Ì¿¨ »¨°»²­»

ÒÛÌ ×ÒÝÑÓÛ ÑÚ ÝÑÒÌ×ÒË×ÒÙ ÑÐÛÎßÌ×ÑÒÍ

ÈÈ×ò Ü·­½±²¬·²«»¼ ±°»®¿¬·±²­ ø²»¬ ±º ¬¿¨÷

ÒÛÌ ×ÒÝÑÓÛ 

ß¬¬®·¾«¬¿¾´» ¬± ³·²±®·¬§ ·²¬»®»­¬
ß¬¬®·¾«¬¿¾´» ¬± »¯«·¬§ ¸±´¼»®­ ±º ¬¸» °¿®»²¬

ïïòïò íéôçîçôèìè ëìôèíîôîëè
ïïòïò øíëôçêéôçëç÷ øëîôêîìôîíé÷

 ïïòîò ïïèôðêè ïïìôëëð
 ïïòíò ïîîôíìê ïïðôíîç
 ïïòìò éèôíîì øîìôïèí÷
 ïïòëò êëîôíçí ø¿÷ îéðôêèí
 ïïòêò ìèêôðìî ëëìôëçð
 ïïòêò øçîôëçë÷ øïðîôððð÷
 ïïòéò ú çòíò íôëîïôðèï ìôëïèôìîì

øíôéíëôïçí÷ øìôèîêôïíí÷
 ïïòèò øêðôïïë÷ êíôïîë

íôðëîôîìð îôèèéôìðê

 ïïòçò øéêìôíéç÷ øêçëôîèð÷
 ïïòïðò øëïéôíðè÷ øëêìôèëê÷

øíëîôëéë÷ øíêêôèèç÷
 ïïòïïò øïìîôíéï÷ øïðèôêêð÷

ð ð

øïôééêôêíí÷ øïôéíëôêèë÷

ïôîéëôêðé ïôïëïôéîï

 ïïòïîò øíèôíçï÷ øêðôðêë÷
 ïïòïíò øïôîêç÷ øïôíéð÷
 ïïòïìò ð ð

ïôîíëôçìé ïôðçðôîèê

 ïïòïëò øéìôèçè÷ øíéôèíë÷

ïôïêïôðìç ïôðëîôìëï

ð ð

ïôïêïôðìç ïôðëîôìëï

 íôèëì ëôéëè
 ïôïëéôïçë ïôðìêôêçí

ø¿÷ Ñº ©¸·½¸ ÛËÎ îèð ³·´´·±² ®»­«´¬ º®±³ ¬¸» ­¿´» ±º Þ¿²¯«» ß®¬»­·¿ Ò»¼»®´¿²¼ò
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ð ð ð ð ð ð
ð ð ð ð ð ð

ð ð ð ð ð ð

ð ð ð ð ð ð
ð ð ð èççôìðè øèççôìðè÷ ð
ð ð ð øêððôððð÷ ð øêððôððð÷

ð ð ð ð ð ð

ð ð ð øéôííî÷ ð øéôííî÷
ð ð ð éôéëî ð éôéëî
ð ð ð ð ïôïëéôïçë ïôïëéôïçë

çëèôðêê îðçôîíî ð íôîðîôëïî ïôïëéôïçë ëôëîéôððë
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øÝÚØ÷
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Ó±ª»³»²¬­ ±º ¬¸» °»®·±¼
ó  Ò»¬ ½¸¿²¹» ·² º¿·® ª¿´«»

¬¸®±«¹¸ »¯«·¬§ �
ßª¿·´¿¾´»óº±®ó­¿´» ·²ª»­¬³»²¬­

ó  Ò»¬ ½¸¿²¹» ·² º¿·® ª¿´«»
¬¸®±«¹¸ »¯«·¬§ �

ó Ì®¿²­´¿¬·±² ¿¼¶«­¬³»²¬­
ó  Ê¿®·¿¬·±² ±º ­½±°»

±º ½±²­±´·¼¿¬·±² 
ó Ý¿²½»´´¿¬·±² ±º ÚÊ

º±´´±©·²¹ ßÚÍ ¼·­°±­¿´­
ó Ì®¿²­º»®­

ßÍ ÑÚ ÜÛÝò íïô îððê

ð ïôíîðôðçî ïôïëî çôïðï îôçéé ïôíííôíîî

ð øîïëôëïð÷ ð ïïôïîë ð øîðìôíèë÷

ð ð íôçðï ð ð íôçðï
ð ïîôíìç ð ð øëôëìì÷ êôèðë

ð øïêôèçè÷ ð í ë øïêôèçð÷

ð øîíëôèðé÷ ð ð ð øîíëôèðé÷
ð ð ð ð ð ð

ð èêìôîîê ëôðëí îðôîîç øîôëêî÷ èèêôçìê

Ì
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ÌÑÌßÔ ÛÏË×ÌÇ ßÍ ÑÚ ÜÛÝò íïô îððê

îìôèìì çðí îëôéìé ìííôìðé

 ïôèìé ð ïôèìé ð
øïôíèï÷ ð øïôíèï÷ ð

 íôèëì ð íôèëì ð
ð øîéí÷ øîéí÷ øéôíéé÷
ð ð ð ð

øîôðìï÷ øîì÷ øîôðêë÷ ð
ð ð ð ð

îéôïîí êðê îéôéîç ìîêôðíð

ëôëîéôððë

èèêôçìê
îéôéîç

ìîêôðíð

êôèêéôéïð

Ì
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ð ð ð ð ð ð
ð ð ð ð ð ð

ð ð ð ð ð ð

ð ð ð ð ð ð
ð ð ð ïôïëéôïçë øïôïëéôïçë÷ ð
ð ð ð øïôïëðôððð÷ ð øïôïëðôððð÷

ð ð ð ð ð ð

ð ð ð êôìéç ð êôìéç
ð ð ð ð ð ð
ð ð ð ð ïôðìêôêçí ïôðìêôêçí

çëèôðêê îðçôîíî ð íôîïêôïèê ïôðìêôêçí ëôìíðôïéé

Ùß×ÒÍ ßÒÜ ÔÑÍÍÛÍ
ÒÑÌ ÎÛÝÑÙÒ×ÆÛÜ ×Ò
ÌØÛ ÍÌßÌÛÓÛÒÌ ÑÚ ×ÒÝÑÓÛ
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øÝÌß÷
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Ù®±«° ­¸¿®»
Í«¾­·¼·¿®·»­ 

¸»´¼
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øßÚÍ÷
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øÝÚØ÷

ß­­±½·¿¬»­ 

øßÚÍô ÝÚØ

¿²¼ ÝÌß÷ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷

ßÍ ÑÚ ÜÛÝò íïô îððê

Ó±ª»³»²¬­ ±º ¬¸» °»®·±¼
ó  Ò»¬ ½¸¿²¹» ·² º¿·® ª¿´«»

¬¸®±«¹¸ »¯«·¬§ �
ßª¿·´¿¾´»óº±®ó­¿´» ·²ª»­¬³»²¬­

ó  Ò»¬ ½¸¿²¹» ·² º¿·® ª¿´«»
¬¸®±«¹¸ »¯«·¬§ �

ó  Ò»¬ ½¸¿²¹» ·² º¿·® ª¿´«» ¼«» ¬± 
¬®¿²­º»®­ ¬± ·²½±³» � ßª¿·´¿¾´»ó
º±®ó­¿´» ·²ª»­¬³»²¬­

ó  Ò»¬ ½¸¿²¹» ·² º¿·® ª¿´«» ¼«» ¬± 

¸»¼¹»­ 
ó  Ò»¬ º¿·® ª¿´«» ¹¿·²­ ø´±­­»­÷ 

¬®¿²­º»®®»¼ ¬± ¿­­»¬­ ±® ´·¿¾·´·¬·»­ 

ó  Ò»¬ ½¸¿²¹»­ ·² º¿·® ª¿´«» ±º 
¿­­±½·¿¬»­

ó Ì®¿²­´¿¬·±² ¿¼¶«­¬³»²¬­
ó  Ê¿®·¿¬·±² ±º ­½±°» ±º 

½±²­±´·¼¿¬·±² 
ó Ý¿²½»´´¿¬·±² ±º ÚÊ º±´´±©·²¹ ßÚÍ

¼·­°±­¿´­

ßÍ ÑÚ ÜÛÝò íïô îððé

ð èêìôîîê ëôðëí îðôîîç øîôëêî÷ èèêôçìê

ð øçíêôçíí÷ ð êêï ð øçíêôîéî÷

ð ð øîëôðèè÷ ð ð øîëôðèè÷

ð èôêëî ð ð ð èôêëî

ð ð øîôðèï÷ ð ð øîôðèï÷

ð ð ð ð ð ð

ð ð ð øìôéèí÷ ð øìôéèí÷
ð øïìôéëí÷ øîëí÷ øï÷ øêôíëî÷ øîïôíëç÷

ð øêôïçè÷ íôïìî ð ð øíôðëê÷

ð øïîíôíçð÷ ð øïïôïîê÷ ð øïíìôëïê÷

ð øîðèôíçê÷ øïçôîîé÷ ìôçèð øèôçïì÷ øîíïôëëé÷
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ÌÑÌßÔ ÛÏË×ÌÇ ßÍ ÑÚ ÜÛÝò íïô îððé

îéôïîí êðê îéôéîç ìîêôðíð

 ïðôðëê ð ïðôðëê ð
øïôîèì÷ ð øïôîèì÷ ð
ëôéëè ð ëôéëè ð

ð øïîôêïé÷ øïîôêïé÷ øîçêôíðî÷
ð ð ð ð
ð øïê÷ øïê÷ ð

îëôéèî èôíîê íìôïðè øïìôéðí÷
ð èôïèî èôïèî ð

êéôìíë ìôìèï éïôçïê ïïëôðîë

ëôìíðôïéé

øîíïôëëé÷
éïôçïê

 ïïëôðîë

ëôíèëôëêï
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 ïôïêïôðìç ïôðëîôìëï

 ïëìôíîì ïîéôêîë
øêìôçïç÷ ííôìçê

øëíîôìèé÷ øíííôçéì÷
îôéçêôðçí íôíîëôçìé

îðé øîëôèìï÷
øïîîôíìê÷ øïïðôíîç÷

éèôîíç éïôðçë
øêçôðêî÷ øìîôìêì÷

ð ð
 ïíôïèíôííð ïëôîëðôêìè

ïêôëèìôìîè ïçôíìèôêëì

øïìçôïïê÷ øîéíôëðí÷
 ïíïôéèì îïêôíéì

øèîêôçêë÷ øîôîêëôðïì÷
çèíôëèï ïôêêíôçèð

îïé øïôèèì÷
 ïìéôçéë êíôêêê

îèéôìéê øëçêôíèï÷

 ïôèìí ïðôðëê
êêéôëîë îìïôðçð

øîíèôëêï÷ øîéêôçðë÷
ð ð
ð ð

øèèïôìëé÷ øèéïôîèì÷

øìëðôêëð÷ øèçéôðìí÷

ïêôìîïôîëì ïéôèëëôîíð
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ïò Ú¿·® ª¿´«» ±º °´¿² ¿­­»¬­ ¿¬ ¾»¹·²²·²¹ ±º §»¿®
îò Û¨°»½¬»¼ ®»¬«®² ±² °´¿² ¿­­»¬­
íò ß½¬«¿®·¿´ ¹¿·²­ñø´±­­»­÷ ±² °´¿² ¿­­»¬­
ìò Û³°´±§»® ½±²¬®·¾«¬·±²­
ëò Ó»³¾»® ½±²¬®·¾«¬·±²­
êò
éò Û¨°»²­»­ °¿·¼
èò Ì¿¨»­ °¿·¼
çò Ð®»³·«³­ °¿·¼
ïðò Ð´¿² ­»¬¬´»³»²¬­
ïïò ß½¯«·­·¬·±²­ñ¼·ª»­¬·¬«®»­
ïîò Û¨½¸¿²¹» ®¿¬» ½¸¿²¹»­

Úß×Î ÊßÔËÛ ÑÚ ÐÔßÒ ßÍÍÛÌÍ ßÍ ÑÚ ÛÒÜ ÑÚ ÇÛßÎ

 ïôîéìôðìê ïôïðìôêðí
ëðôéçç ëðôïïí

øïìôîîç÷ øîìôìïî÷
ëðôèèë ìîôçìê

îôèèï îôìêê
øçïôïêð÷ øéêôéèê÷

øíë÷ øîï÷
ð ð

øîôïìé÷ øîôìðî÷
øëôíïç÷ øíôëçê÷

øïðëôîêë÷ ð
íïï øïôèçè÷

ïôïêðôéêé ïôðçïôðïí

Ýò ßÓÑËÒÌÍ ÎÛÝÑÙÒ×ÆÛÜ ×Ò ÌØÛ ÞßÔßÒÝÛ ÍØÛÛÌ

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé

ïò Ð®»­»²¬ ª¿´«» ±º º«²¼»¼ ±¾´·¹¿¬·±²­
îò Ú¿·® ª¿´«» ±º °´¿² ¿­­»¬­
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êò Ë
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ÒÛÌ Ô×ßÞ×Ô×ÌÇñøßÍÍÛÌ÷

ßÓÑËÒÌÍ ×Ò ÌØÛ ÞßÔßÒÝÛ ÍØÛÛÌ

ïò Ô·¿¾·´·¬·»­
îò ß­­»¬­

ÒÛÌ Ô×ßÞ×Ô×ÌÇñøßÍÍÛÌ÷

 ïôîèìôíèí ïôðêîôçíï
 ïôïêðôêçè ïôðçïôðïí
 ïîíôêèë øîèôðèî÷

ììîôêïì íçðôéîé
øèðôìïê÷ ïìíôéíë

ìôïéî ð
ð ìôíìê

ìçðôðëë ëïðôéîê

ìççôêïê ëïçôðíî
øçôëêï÷ øèôíðê÷

ìçðôðëë ëïðôéîê
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Üò ÝÑÓÐÑÒÛÒÌÍ ÑÚ ÐÛÒÍ×ÑÒ ÝÑÍÌ

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé

ßÓÑËÒÌÍ ÎÛÝÑÙÒ×ÆÛÜ ×Ò ÌØÛ ÍÌßÌÛÓÛÒÌ ÑÚ ×ÒÝÑÓÛ

ïò Ý«®®»²¬ ­»®ª·½» ½±­¬
îò ×²¬»®»­¬ ½±­¬
íò Û¨°»½¬»¼ ®»¬«®² ±² °´¿² ¿­­»¬­
ìò Û¨°»½¬»¼ ®»¬«®² ±² ®»·³¾«®­»³»²¬ ¿­­»¬­
ëò ß³±®¬·¦¿¬·±² ±º °¿­¬ ­»®ª·½» ½±­¬ ·²½´ò y ëè¿ò
êò ß³±®¬·¦¿¬·±² ±º ²»¬ ø¹¿·²÷ñ´±­­ ·²½´ò y ëè¿ò
éò Ûºº»½¬ ±º °¿®¿¹®¿°¸ ëè¾ò ´·³·¬
èò Ý«®¬¿·´³»²¬ ø¹¿·²÷ñ´±­­ ®»½±¹²·¦»¼
çò Í»¬¬´»³»²¬ ø¹¿·²÷ñ´±­­ ®»½±¹²·¦»¼

ÌÑÌßÔ ÐÛÒÍ×ÑÒ ÝÑÍÌ ÎÛÝÑÙÒ×ÆÛÜ ×Ò ÌØÛ ÍÌßÌÛÓÛÒÌ ÑÚ ×ÒÝÑÓÛ

ßÝÌËßÔ ÎÛÌËÎÒ ÑÒ ßÍÍÛÌÍ

ß½¬«¿´ ®»¬«®² ±² °´¿² ¿­­»¬­
ß½¬«¿´ ®»¬«®² ±² ®»·³¾«®­»³»²¬ ¿­­»¬­

èèôìçí êìôéçì
éíôëêì éïôêîí

øëðôéçç÷ øëðôïïí÷
ð ð

øèôéêç÷ îôðêê
ìôðíï øíôðçï÷

ð ìôíìê
ð øíôéëí÷

øíôëèí÷ øèëð÷

ïðîôçíé èëôðîî

 íêôëéð îëôéðï
ð ð

Ûò ÞßÔßÒÝÛóÍØÛÛÌ ÎÛÝÑÒÝ×Ô×ßÌ×ÑÒ

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé

ïò Þ¿´¿²½»ó­¸»»¬ ´·¿¾·´·¬§ñø¿­­»¬÷
îò Ð
íò ß³±«²¬­ ®»½±¹²·¦»¼ ·² ÍÑÎ×Û
ìò Û
ëò
êò Ý®»¼·¬ ¬± ®»·³¾«®­»³»²¬­
éò Ò»¬ ¬®¿²­º»® ·²ñø±«¬÷ ø·²½´«¼·²¹ ¬¸» »ºº»½¬ ±º ¿²§ ¾«­·²»­­ ½±³¾·²¿¬·±²­ñ¼·ª»­¬·¬«®»­÷
èò Û¨½¸¿²¹» ®¿¬» ¿¼¶«­¬³»²¬ � ø¹¿·²÷ñ´±­­ 

ÞßÔßÒÝÛóÍØÛÛÌ Ô×ßÞ×Ô×ÌÇ øßÍÍÛÌ÷ ßÍ ÑÚ ÛÒÜ ÑÚ ÇÛßÎ øï÷õøî÷õøí÷óøì÷óøë÷õøê÷õøé÷õøè÷

ììëôééè ìêéôéîï
 ïðîôçíé èëôðîî

ð ð
 íéôéçì íðôèéë
 ïíôðçï ïîôðéï

ð ð
øéôéðì÷ èçé

øéï÷ íî

ìçðôðëë ëïðôéîê

Úò ÐÔßÒ ßÍÍÛÌÍ

ß­­»¬ ½¿¬»¹±®§ Ð»®½»²¬¿¹» ±º °´¿² ¿­­»¬­

íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé

ïò Û¯«·¬§ ­»½«®·¬·»­
îò Ü»¾¬ ­»½«®·¬·»­
íò Î»¿´ »­¬¿¬»
ìò Ñ¬¸»®ø¿÷

 ïëòêëû îëòêïû
èíòééû éíòçèû
ðòððû ðòððû
ðòëèû ìïòððû

ø¿÷ ×²½´«¼»­ ¯«¿´·º§·²¹ ·²­«®¿²½» °±´·½·»­ò

Ùò Ø×ÍÌÑÎÇ ÑÚ ÛÈÐÛÎ×ÛÒÝÛ Ùß×ÒÍ ßÒÜ ÔÑÍÍÛÍ

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé

ïò Ü·ºº»®»²½» ¾»¬©»»² ¬¸» ¿½¬«¿´ ¿²¼ »¨°»½¬»¼ ®»¬«®² ±² °´¿² ¿­­»¬­ 
¿ò ß³±«²¬
¾ò Ð»®½»²¬¿¹» ±º °´¿² ¿­­»¬­

îò Ì±¬¿´ ¹¿·²­ øó÷ ¿²¼ ´±­­»­ ±² °´¿² ´·¿¾·´·¬·»­ ø¿÷

¿ò ß³±«²¬
¾ò Ð»®½»²¬¿¹» ±º °®»­»²¬ ª¿´«» ±º °´¿² ´·¿¾·´·¬·»­

øïìôîîç÷ øîîôðìî÷
óïòîíû óîòððû

øïìçôíïé÷ øèðôððð÷
óèòêìû óïêòððû

ø¿÷ Ü«» »­­»²¬·¿´´§ ¬± ½¸¿²¹» ±² ¿­­«³°¬·±²­ò
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Øò ÎßÒÙÛ ÑÚ ßÍÍËÓÐÌ×ÑÒÍ ÌÑ ÜÛÌÛÎÓ×ÒÛ ÐÛÒÍ×ÑÒ ÛÈÐÛÒÍÛ

íïñïîñðê Ü·­½±«²¬ ®¿¬» × Û¨°»½¬»¼ 

®»¬«®²

±² ¿­­»¬­

Û¨°»½¬»¼ 

®»¬«®²

±² ¾±²¼­

Û¨°»½¬»¼ 

®»¬«®²

±² ­¸¿®»­

Í¿´¿®§

·²½®»¿­» ®¿¬»

Û«®±°»
Ë²·¬»¼ Õ·²¹¼±³

 íòêïû ó ìòëðû îòëðû îòçðû ó éòëðû îòçðû ó ìòëðû ëòçðû ó éòçðû îòëðû ó ëòëðû
ëòððû îòéëû êòðîû ëòððû èòððû ìòîëû

Ý±³³»²¬ ±² ¿­­«³°¬·±²­æ

ß­ ¿ ¹»²»®¿´ °®·²½·°´»ô ¼·­½±«²¬ ®¿¬» ·­ »¯«¿´ ¬± ®»¬«®² ±² ¾±²¼­ ·² ¿ °´¿² ¿­­»¬­ò

Î»¬«®² ±² ­¸¿®»­ ¬¿µ»­ ·²¬± ¿½½±«²¬ ¿ ®·­µ °®»³·«³ò

Ì¸» »¨°»½¬»¼ ®»¬«®² ±² ¿­­»¬­ ·­ ¾¿­»¼ ±² ¬¸» ³·¨ ±º ®»¬«®² ±º ¾±²¼­ ¿²¼ ­¸¿®»­ ±º ¬¸» °±®¬º±´·±ò

íïñïîñðé Ü·­½±«²¬ ®¿¬» × Û¨°»½¬»¼ 

®»¬«®²

±² ¿­­»¬­

Û¨°»½¬»¼ 

®»¬«®²

±² ¾±²¼­

Û¨°»½¬»¼ 

®»¬«®²

±² ­¸¿®»­

Í¿´¿®§

·²½®»¿­» ®¿¬»

Û«®±°»
Ë²·¬»¼ Õ·²¹¼±³

ìòìîû ó ëòëðû îòëðû íòèðû ó ëòèðû íòëðû ó ëòëðû êòëðû ó èòëðû îòëðû ó ëòëðû
ëòèðû íòíðû éòêçû ëòèðû èòèðû ìòèðû

×ò ÎÛÝÑÒÝ×Ô×ßÌ×ÑÒ É×ÌØ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÌßÌÛÓÛÒÌÍ

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé

Ô±²¹ó¬»®³ ±¾´·¹¿¬·±²­
 Ñ
 Ñ«¬­¬¿²¼·²¹ ´·¿¾·´·¬§ ®»´¿¬·²¹ ¬± ±¬¸»® °±­¬ó®»¬·®»³»²¬ ±¾´·¹¿¬·±²­
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ÌÑÌßÔ ÑËÌÍÌßÒÜ×ÒÙ Ô×ßÞ×Ô×ÌÇ ÎÛÐÑÎÌÛÜ ×Ò ÌØÛ Ú×ÒßÒÝ×ßÔ ÍÌßÌÛÓÛÒÌÍ ø¿÷

ÌÑÌßÔ Ô×ßÞ×Ô×ÌÇ ÝßÔÝËÔßÌÛÜ ÞÇ ßÝÌËßÎ×ßÔÍ

ÌÑÌßÔ Ô×ßÞ×Ô×ÌÇ ÎÛÔßÌ×ÒÙ ÌÑ ×ÒÍ×ÙÒ×Ú×ÝßÒÌ ÐÔßÒÍ

Ñ ø¾÷

ÌÑÌßÔ ßÍÍÛÌÍ ßÒßÔÇÆÛÜ ÞÇ ßÝÌËßÎ×ßÔÍ

ÌÑÌßÔ ßÍÍÛÌÍ ÎÛÔßÌ×ÒÙ ÌÑ ×ÒÍ×ÙÒ×Ú×ÝßÒÌ ÐÔßÒÍ

ìîèôîëê ìëïôééë
ìêôêêë ìëôïêð
îìôêçë îîôðçé

ìççôêïê ëïçôðíî

ìççôêïê ëïçôðíî

ð ð

çôëêï èôíðê

çôëêï èôíðê

ð ð

ø¿÷ Í»» ²±¬» èòêòïò
ø¾÷ Í»» ²±¬» éòïïòïò

Öò ÝÑÒÝÛÒÌÎßÌ×ÑÒ Î×ÍÕ

Í±³» ±º ¬¸» Ü»¨·¿�­ °´¿² ¿­­»¬­ ¿®» ·²­«®¿²½» °±´·½·»­ ·­­«»¼ ¾§ Û¬¸·¿­ò Ì¸» º¿·® ª¿´«» ±º ¬¸» °´¿² ¿­­»¬­ ¿³±«²¬­ ¬± ®»­°»½¬·ª»´§ ÛËÎ ïôðîé ³·´´·±² ¿­ ±º 

Ü»½»³¾»® íïô îððê ¿²¼ ÛËÎ ïôðîì ³·´´·±² ¿­ ±º Ü»½»³¾»® íïô îððéò

ß Þ»´¹·¿² ´»¹·­´¿¬·±²ô Ü»¨·¿ 

·­ ±¾´·¹»¼ ¬± ¹«¿®¿²¬»» ¿ ³·²·³«³ ®»¬«®² ±² ½±²¬®·¾«¬·±²­ °¿·¼ò Ì Ì¸» Þ Ñ¾´·¹¿¬·±² 

¿³±«²¬­ ¬± ÛËÎ ì ³·´´·±² ¿­ ¿¬ Ü»½»³¾»® íïô îððéò

ëò ½±²¬®·¾«¬·±² °´¿²

Ý±²¬®·¾«¬·±²­ ¬± ´»¹¿´ °»²­·±²­ ¿®» ²±¬ ·²½´«¼»¼ ·² ¬¸» ¿³±«²¬­ò

Ú ÛËÎ ï ³·´´·±² ¿²¼ ÛËÎ ëòí ³·´´·±²ò
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èòéò ÌßÈ Ô×ßÞ×Ô×Ì×ÛÍ

ß²¿´§­·­ ¾§ ²¿¬«®»

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé

Ý«®®»²¬ ·²½±³» ¬¿¨
Ñ°»®¿¬·±²¿´ ¬¿¨»­

ÝËÎÎÛÒÌ ÌßÈ Ô×ßÞ×Ô×Ì×ÛÍ

Ü»º»®®»¼ ¬¿¨ ´·¿¾·´·¬·»­ ø­»» ²±¬» çòîò÷

ÌÑÌßÔ

ìíôççè íêôííç
êíôêçé ëêôçêð

ïðéôêçë çíôîçç

éèôçíî íéôêðì

ïèêôêîé ïíðôçðí

èòèò ÑÌØÛÎ Ô×ßÞ×Ô×Ì×ÛÍ

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé

Ñ¬¸»® ´·¿¾·´·¬·»­ ø»¨½»°¬ ®»´¿¬·²¹ ¬± ·²­«®¿²½» ½±³°¿²·»­÷
Ñ

ÌÑÌßÔ

îôïêçôïïï îôéìïôçîè
 ïëêôïèî ïêçôçëé

îôíîëôîçí îôçïïôèèë

ïò Ñ¬¸»® ´·¿¾·´·¬·»­

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé

ß½½®«»¼ ½±­¬­
Ü»º»®®»¼ ·²½±³»
Í«¾­·¼·»­ 
Ñ¬¸»® ¿½½±«²¬­ °¿§¿¾´»
Ñ¬¸»® ¹®¿²¬»¼ ¿³±«²¬­ ®»½»·ª»¼
Í¿´¿®·»­ ¿²¼ ­±½·¿´ ½¸¿®¹»­ ø°¿§¿¾´»÷
Í¸¿®»¸±´¼»® ¼·ª·¼»²¼­ °¿§¿¾´»
Ô±²¹ó¬»®³ ½±²­¬®«½¬·±² ½±²¬®¿½¬­
Ñ¬¸»® ´·¿¾·´·¬·»­

ÌÑÌßÔ

 íêôìêð íðôîçé
îíôïðë ïéôëìð

ð ð
 ïôéìéôèïè îôíííôìêè

ìêé îêï
 ïçëôïêê ïéìôçìç

ï ï
ð ð

 ïêêôðçì ïèëôìïî

îôïêçôïïï îôéìïôçîè

êéôìêè íìôèéî
éðôéêè ïïïôìéë

 ïéôçìê îíôêïð
ð ð

ïëêôïèî ïêçôçëé

îò Ô·¿¾·´·¬·»­ ¬± ·²­«®¿²½» ¿½¬·ª·¬·»­

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé

Ü»¾¬­ º±® ¼»°±­·¬­ º®±³ ¿­­·¹²»»­
Ü»¾¬­ ®»­«´¬·²¹ º®±³ ¼·®»½¬ ·²­«®¿²½» ¬®¿²­¿½¬·±²­
Ü»¾¬­ ®»­«´¬·²¹ º®±³ ®»·²­«®¿²½» ¬®¿²­¿½¬·±²­
Ñ¬¸»® ·²­«®¿²½» ´·¿¾·´·¬·»­

ÌÑÌßÔ

èòçò Ô×ßÞ×Ô×Ì×ÛÍ ×ÒÝÔËÜÛÜ ×Ò Ü×ÍÐÑÍßÔ ÙÎÑËÐÍ ØÛÔÜ ÚÑÎ ÍßÔÛ

Ò·´
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×Èò ÑÌØÛÎ ÒÑÌÛÍ ÑÒ ÌØÛ ÝÑÒÍÑÔ×ÜßÌÛÜ ÞßÔßÒÝÛ ÍØÛÛÌ

çòïò ÜÛÎ×ÊßÌ×ÊÛÍ

ïò ß²¿´§­·­ ¾§ ²¿¬«®»

íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ ß­­»¬­ Ô·¿¾·´·¬·»­ ß­­»¬­ Ô·¿¾·´·¬·»­

Ü»®·ª¿¬·ª»­ ¸»´¼ º±® ¬®¿¼·²¹
Ü»®·ª¿¬·ª»­ ¼»­·¹²¿¬»¼ ¿­ º¿·® ª¿´«» ¸»¼¹»­

Ü»®·ª¿¬·ª»­ ±º °±®¬º±´·± ¸»¼¹»
Ü»®·ª¿¬·ª»­ ¼»­·¹²¿¬»¼ ¿­ ¸»¼¹» ±º ¿ ²»¬ ·²ª»­¬³»²¬ ·² º±®»·¹² »²¬·¬·»­

ÌÑÌßÔ

 ïìôìíðôîìð ïíôéîêôçèï ïíôëîîôëíé ïîôëïíôðéç
îçìôìðð ëçíôðëé èçéôëíï çîêôîìé

éíôëìé ìêôïèè ïîéôèçí ïîîôìéé
 íçðôèïí ïôðêîôîëî íçëôðêð éìëôïðì

ð ð ð ð

ïëôïèçôððð ïëôìîèôìéè ïìôçìíôðîï ïìôíðêôçðé

Ú±®»·¹² »¨½¸¿²¹» ¼»®·ª¿¬·ª»­
×²¬»®»­¬ó®¿¬» ¼»®·ª¿¬·ª»­
Û¯«·¬§ ¼»®·ª¿¬·ª»­
Ý®»¼·¬ ¼»®·ª¿¬·ª»­
Ý±³³±¼·¬§ ¼»®·ª¿¬·ª»­

ÌÑÌßÔ

îò Ü»¬¿·´ ±º ¼»®·ª¿¬·ª»­ ¸»´¼ º±® ¬®¿¼·²¹

íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé

Ò±¬·±²¿´ ¿³±«²¬ ß­­»¬­ Ô·¿¾·´·¬·»­ Ò±¬·±²¿´ ¿³±«²¬ ß­­»¬­ Ô·¿¾·´·¬·»­

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ Ì± ®»½»·ª» Ì± ¼»´·ª»® Ì± ®»½»·ª» Ì± ¼»´·ª»®

 íïôèðíôîèé íïôçíìôççç ìîðôìëî íëìôìëí ììôèéìôîçé ìëôîðèôçðé ìðçôéèë íëîôêêî
èìðôìîðôðìì èìêôííîôèíì ïîôéçéôëéï ïîôïìêôðçï èðçôìéðôíðí èðèôðêìôíðí ïïôîìêôéðî ïðôëïïôíîê
 ïíôðìçôïéí ïíôðçîôìðî ïôïëíôéîè ïôïéïôìçí ïðôìéìôííð ïðôîíéôìèê ïôíðèôéïì ïôìéïôêïî
 ïëôêìéôëçí ïèôéîðôðìç ëèôìèç ëìôçìì íðôììíôçîë îðôêííôêçí ëììôðïì ïêìôîïî

ð ð ð ð ïëôëèë ïëôêëð ïíôíîî ïíôîêé

çððôçîðôðçé çïðôðèðôîèì ïìôìíðôîìð ïíôéîêôçèï èçëôîéèôììð èèìôïêðôðíç ïíôëîîôëíé ïîôëïíôðéç

Ú±®»·¹² »¨½¸¿²¹» ¼»®·ª¿¬·ª»­
×²¬»®»­¬ó®¿¬» ¼»®·ª¿¬·ª»­
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Ý®»¼·¬ ¼»®·ª¿¬·ª»­
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ÌÑÌßÔ

íò Ü»¬¿·´ ±º ¼»®·ª¿¬·ª»­ ¼»­·¹²¿¬»¼ ¿­ º¿·® ª¿´«» ¸»¼¹»­

íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé

Ò±¬·±²¿´ ¿³±«²¬ ß­­»¬­ Ô·¿¾·´·¬·»­ Ò±¬·±²¿´ ¿³±«²¬ ß­­»¬­ Ô·¿¾·´·¬·»­

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ Ì± ®»½»·ª» Ì± ¼»´·ª»® Ì± ®»½»·ª» Ì± ¼»´·ª»®

 ïôçîíôïéî ïôçïçôçíê ìçôéïð êíôïîí îôîéêôèíé îôîíêôêîî ïëéôéìë ïìîôìîí
êôêëíôîêð êôéìêôèðé îîéôéèð îíìôíïð ïïôçéëôèçì ïîôðéðôèìç êðéôìïï êíçôíèì

ð ïôëèçôíìð ïêôçïð îçëôêîì ïôïîíôíëì îôíéïôîèê ïíîôíéë ïììôììð
ð ð ð ð ð ð ð ð
ð ð ð ð ð ð ð ð

èôëéêôìíî ïðôîëêôðèí îçìôìðð ëçíôðëé ïëôíéêôðèë ïêôêéèôéëé èçéôëíï çîêôîìé

Ú±®»·¹² »¨½¸¿²¹» ¼»®·ª¿¬·ª»­
×²¬»®»­¬ó®¿¬» ¼»®·ª¿¬·ª»­
Û¯«·¬§ ¼»®·ª¿¬·ª»­
Ý®»¼·¬ ¼»®·ª¿¬·ª»­
Ý±³³±¼·¬§ ¼»®·ª¿¬·ª»­

ÌÑÌßÔ

ìò Ü»¬¿·´ ±º ¼»®·ª¿¬·ª»­ ¼»­·¹²¿¬»¼ ¿­ ½¿­¸ ¸»¼¹»­

íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé

Ò±¬·±²¿´ ¿³±«²¬ ß­­»¬­ Ô·¿¾·´·¬·»­ Ò±¬·±²¿´ ¿³±«²¬ ß­­»¬­ Ô·¿¾·´·¬·»­

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ Ì± ®»½»·ª» Ì± ¼»´·ª»® Ì± ®»½»·ª» Ì± ¼»´·ª»®

ð ð ð ð ëíôððð ìíôêèï çôïîç íîôíìð
èçôïêïôðéî èçôïîîôìêï éíôëìé ìêôïèè êðôèîëôïðç êðôèîëôïðç ïïèôéêì çðôïíé

ð ð ð ð ð ð ð ð
ð ð ð ð ð ð ð ð
ð ð ð ð ð ð ð ð

èçôïêïôðéî èçôïîîôìêï éíôëìé ìêôïèè êðôèéèôïðç êðôèêèôéçð ïîéôèçí ïîîôìéé



èì ññ Ü»¨·¿ Þ¿²µ ñ ß²²«¿´ Î»°±®¬ îððé 

Ú±®»·¹² »¨½¸¿²¹» ¼»®·ª¿¬·ª»­
×²¬»®»­¬ó®¿¬» ¼»®·ª¿¬·ª»­

ÌÑÌßÔ

ëò Ü»¬¿·´ ±º ¼»®·ª¿¬·ª»­ ±º °±®¬º±´·± ¸»¼¹»

íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé

Ò±¬·±²¿´ ¿³±«²¬ ß­­»¬­ Ô·¿¾·´·¬·»­ Ò±¬·±²¿´ ¿³±«²¬ ß­­»¬­ Ô·¿¾·´·¬·»­

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ Ì± ®»½»·ª» Ì± ¼»´·ª»® Ì± ®»½»·ª» Ì± ¼»´·ª»®

ð ð ð ð ð ð ð ð
 íêôêìêôèíî íêôêìêôèíî íçðôèïí ïôðêîôîëî ëïôçççôðêî ëïôçççôðêî íçëôðêð éìëôïðì

íêôêìêôèíî íêôêìêôèíî íçðôèïí ïôðêîôîëî ëïôçççôðêî ëïôçççôðêî íçëôðêð éìëôïðì

êò Ü»¬¿·´ ±º ¼»®·ª¿¬·ª»­ ¼»­·¹²¿¬»¼ ¿­ ¸»¼¹» ±º ¿ ²»¬ ·²ª»­¬³»²¬ ·² º±®»·¹² »²¬·¬·»­

 Ò·´

çòîò ÜÛÚÛÎÎÛÜ ÌßÈÛÍ

ïò ß²¿´§­·­

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé

Ò»¬ ¼»º»®®»¼ ·²½±³» ¬¿¨ ¿­­»¬­ ø´·¿¾·´·¬·»­÷
Ñº ©¸·½¸æ

Ü»º»®®»¼ ·²½±³» ¬¿¨ ´·¿¾·´·¬·»­
Ü»º»®®»¼ ·²½±³» ¬¿¨ ¿­­»¬­

 ×³°¿·®³»²¬ ±² ¼»º»®®»¼ ·²½±³» ¬¿¨ ¿­­»¬­

îò Ó±ª»³»²¬­

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ îððê îððé

ßÍ ÑÚ ÖßÒò ï

Ó±ª»³»²¬­ ±º ¬¸» §»¿®
 Í¬¿¬»³»²¬ ±º ·²½±³» ½¸¿®¹»ñ½®»¼·¬
 ×¬»³­ ¼·®»½¬´§ ½±³°«¬»¼ ¾§ »¯«·¬§
 Ûºº»½¬ ±º ½¸¿²¹» ·² ¬¿¨ ®¿¬»­ � ­¬¿¬»³»²¬ ±º ·²½±³»
 Ûºº»½¬ ±º ½¸¿²¹» ·² ¬¿¨ ®¿¬»­ � »¯«·¬§

Ý¸¿²¹»­ ·² ­½±°» ±º ½±²­±´·¼¿¬·±²
 Û¨½¸¿²¹» ¼·ºº»®»²½»­
 Ñ¬¸»® ³±ª»³»²¬­

ßÍ ÑÚ ÜÛÝò íï

øîéçôîïé÷ çîôìéî

êçôðïì ìîôííí
 íðïôèîè îëðôèèç

èë ïíí
ïçè ð
êêï øïêç÷
øèï÷ øïìì÷
øïê÷ ð

çîôìéî íèëôëïì

çîôìéî íèëôëïì

øéèôçíî÷ øíéôêðì÷
 ïçèôéíì ìêïôêîê

øîéôííð÷ øíèôëðè÷



Ü»¨·¿ Þ¿²µ ñ ß²²«¿´ Î»°±®¬ îððé ññ èë

ÜÛÚÛÎÎÛÜ ÌßÈ ÝÑÓ×ÒÙ ÚÎÑÓ ßÍÍÛÌÍ ÑÚ ÌØÛ ÞßÔßÒÝÛ ÍØÛÛÌ

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé

Ý¿­¸ô ´±¿²­ ¿²¼ ´±¿² ´±­­ °®±ª·­·±²­
Í»½«®·¬·»­
Ü»®·ª¿¬·ª»­
×²ª»­¬³»²¬ ·² ¿­­±½·¿¬»­
Ì
Ñ
Ì¿¨ ´±­­»­ ½¿®®·»¼ º±®©¿®¼
Ì¿¨ ½®»¼·¬ ½¿®®·»¼ º±®©¿®¼
Ñ¬¸»® 

ÌÑÌßÔ

 íëôíêë êéôìðç
øïìêôëêì÷ îîîôèíî

 ïèéôïéî éìôèðç
ð ð

øïéîôðïî÷ øïêîôíëé÷
 ïôðçì ïôîéð

ð ð
ð ð

øïçôçìï÷ øèôèéé÷

øïïìôèèê÷ ïçëôðèê

ÜÛÚÛÎÎÛÜ ÌßÈ ÝÑÓ×ÒÙ ÚÎÑÓ Ô×ßÞ×Ô×Ì×ÛÍ ÑÚ ÌØÛ ÞßÔßÒÝÛ ÍØÛÛÌ

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé

Í»½«®·¬·»­
Ü»®·ª¿¬·ª»­
Þ±®®±©·²¹­ô ¼»°±­·¬­ ¿²¼ ·­­«¿²½» ±º ¼»¾¬ ­»½«®·¬·»­
Ð®±ª·­·±²­
Ð»²­·±²­
Ñ
Ì¿¨ ´±­­»­ ½¿®®·»¼ º±®©¿®¼
Ì¿¨ ½®»¼·¬ ½¿®®·»¼ º±®©¿®¼
Ô»¹¿´ ¬¿¨ º®»» °®±ª·­·±²­
Û²¬·¬·»­ ©·¬¸ ­°»½·¿´ ¬¿¨ ­¬¿¬«­
Ó·²±®·¬§ ·²¬»®»­¬ô ®»­»®ª»­ ±º ¿­­±½·¿¬»­ ¿²¼ ¬®»¿­«®§ ­¸¿®»­
Ñ¬¸»® 

ÌÑÌßÔ

ð ð
í ïëôçðé

øêèôíéè÷ øéçôïìè÷
çêôðîè êïôêìì
éèôëéë èïôéïì
îïôíìð ìôèìí

 íîôëçë ïïôéíë
ì ì
ð ð
ð ð
ð ð

éìôëîï ïíîôîíé

îíìôêèè îîèôçíê

íò Û¨°·®§ ¼¿¬» ±º «²®»½±¹²·¦»¼ ¼»º»®®»¼ ¬¿¨ ¿­­»¬­

Ò¿¬«®»

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷

Ô»­­ ¬¸¿²

ï §»¿®

ï ¬± ë §»¿®­ Ñª»® ë §»¿®­ Ë²¼»¬»®³·²»¼ 

³¿¬«®·¬§

Ì±¬¿´

Ì»³°±®¿®§ ¼·ºº»®»²½»
Ì¿¨ ´±­­»­ ½¿®®·»¼ º±®©¿®¼

ÌÑÌßÔ

ð ð ð ð ð
ð ð ð øíèôïîí÷ øíèôïîí÷

ð ð ð øíèôïîí÷ øíèôïîí÷



èê ññ Ü»¨·¿ Þ¿²µ ñ ß²²«¿´ Î»°±®¬ îððé 

Ù®±­­ °®»³·«³­ ©®·¬¬»²
Ð®»³·«³­ ½»¼»¼ ¬± ®»·²­«®»®­
Ý¸¿²¹» ·² ¹®±­­ «²»¿®²»¼
°®»³·«³ ®»­»®ª»­ øËÐÎ÷
Í¸¿®» ±º ®»·²­«®»® ·² ½¸¿²¹» ±º 
«²»¿®²»¼ °®»³·«³ ®»­»®ª»­ øËÐÎ÷

ÒÛÌ ÐÎÛÓ×ËÓ

ßÚÌÛÎ ÎÛ×ÒÍËÎßÒÝÛ

çòíò ×ÒÍËÎßÒÝÛ ÝÑÒÌÎßÝÌÍ

ïò Ô·º» ½±²¬®¿½¬­

×ÒÝÑÓÛ ßÒÜ ÛÈÐÛÒÍÛÍ

Ð®»³·«³ ·²½±³»

íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé

×²­«®¿²½»

½±²¬®¿½¬­

×²ª»­¬³»²¬ ½±²¬®¿½¬­ 

©·¬¸ ÜÐÚ ø¿÷

×²­«®¿²½»

½±²¬®¿½¬­

×²ª»­¬³»²¬ ½±²¬®¿½¬­ 

©·¬¸ ÜÐÚ ø¿÷

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ Î»¬¿·´ É¸±´»­¿´» Î»¬¿·´ É¸±´»­¿´» Î»¬¿·´ É¸±´»­¿´» Î»¬¿·´ É¸±´»­¿´»

 íçîôíêí îíçôîîð îôíïîôíïî ìçôëêè ìéìôëèð íîíôëîë íôðìçôëìí èèôîëé
øíôìéï÷ øìðôìëç÷ øìë÷ øèïð÷ øíôêéð÷ øêîôïìê÷ øíéð÷ øèëì÷

ð ëëôçìî ð ð ð øìé÷ ð ð

øïç÷ øïëôîëð÷ ð ð øïé÷ ð ð ð

íèèôèéí îíçôìëí îôíïîôîêé ìèôéëè ìéðôèçí îêïôííî íôðìçôïéí èéôìðí

ø¿÷ Ü·­½®»¬·±²¿®§ Ð¿®¬·½·°¿¬·±² Ú»¿¬«®»­ò

Ù®±­­ ½´¿·³­ °¿·¼ 
Ý´¿·³­ ®»­»®ª» ¿­ ¿¬ Ö¿²ò ï
Ý´¿·³­ ®»­»®ª» ¿­ ¿¬ Ü»½ò íï
Ì®¿²­º»®®»¼ ½´¿·³­ ®»­»®ª»­
Í¸¿®» ±º ®»·²­«®»®­

ÒÛÌ ÝÔß×ÓÍ ×ÒÝËÎÎÛÜ

øîîèôìðí÷ øïïëôëëë÷ øíéïôèìê÷ øëôëïï÷ øïîëôîíê÷ øïíîôèêî÷ øìëìôëìè÷ øçêôçëë÷
 íîôíéì çôèîë ïôîïë ìíì ïîôíîì ïíôçðè éôéëî ìêð

øïîôíîì÷ øïíôçðè÷ øéôéëî÷ øìêð÷ øïèôììê÷ øìôéçê÷ øíìôëíí÷ øêîí÷
øëôéêí÷ øèë÷ ð ð îç øèôëðê÷ îî ð

 íôéðì ïëôëëé ð ð øïíêôçíï÷ îðôðçð ïíëôêíî ð

øîïðôìïî÷ øïðìôïêê÷ øíéèôíèí÷ øëôëíé÷ øîêèôîêð÷ øïïîôïêê÷ øíìëôêéë÷ øçéôïïè÷

Ý´¿·³­ »¨°»²­»­

îððê îððé

×²­«®¿²½»

½±²¬®¿½¬­

×²ª»­¬³»²¬ ½±²¬®¿½¬­ 

©·¬¸ ÜÐÚ ø¿÷

×²­«®¿²½»

½±²¬®¿½¬­

×²ª»­¬³»²¬ ½±²¬®¿½¬­ 

©·¬¸ ÜÐÚ ø¿÷

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ Î»¬¿·´ É¸±´»­¿´» Î»¬¿·´ É¸±´»­¿´» Î»¬¿·´ É¸±´»­¿´» Î»¬¿·´ É¸±´»­¿´»

Ô·º» ·²­«®¿²½» ®»­»®ª» ¿­ ¿¬ Ö¿²ò ï
Ô·º» ·²­«®¿²½» ®»­»®ª» ¿­ ¿¬ Ü»½ò íï
Ì®¿²­º»®®»¼ ´·º» ·²­«®¿²½» ®»­»®ª»
Í¸¿®» ±º ®»·²­«®»®­ ·²
´·º» ·²­«®¿²½» ®»­»®ª» ¿­ ¿¬ Ö¿²ò ï
Í¸¿®» ±º ®»·²­«®»®­ ·²
´·º» ·²­«®¿²½» ®»­»®ª» ¿­ ¿¬ Ü»½ò íï
Í¸¿®» ±º ®»·²­«®»®­ ·² ¬®¿²­º»®®»¼ 
´·º» ·²­«®¿²½» ®»­»®ª»

ÒÛÌ ÝØßÒÙÛ

×Ò Ô×ÚÛ ×ÒÍËÎßÒÝÛ ÎÛÍÛÎÊÛ

îôîçëôèêî éïðôíéí ëôìêêôðëð íèëôèéð îôíêéôíêí éìíôçêî èôððëôéèî îîèôìèê
øîôíêéôíêí÷ øéìíôçêî÷ øèôððëôéèî÷ øîîèôìèê÷ øíôçêëôíëé÷ øçïèôéðç÷ øçôìëðôîêð÷ øíðêôëêî÷

øîêîôïïï÷ øïèôëëí÷ ìééôêèë øîìêôêíë÷ øíîôïîë÷ îéôîìì ð ð

øïïôîêð÷ øïèôèïç÷ øïôðïë÷ ð øïðôíçï÷ øëôíçí÷ øéìê÷ ð

 ïðôíçï ëôíçì éìê ð ïîôðëí êôëîé ð ð

øïîç÷ ïíôèêð øïèî÷ ð íêç øèéï÷ ð ð

øííìôêïð÷ øëïôéðé÷ øîôðêîôìçè÷ øèçôîëï÷ øïôêîèôðèè÷ øïìéôîìð÷ øïôììëôîîì÷ øéèôðéê÷

Ý¸¿²¹»­ ·² ¬»½¸²·½¿´ ®»­»®ª»­

Ý¸¿²¹» ·² ´·º» ·²­«®¿²½» ®»­»®ª»

îððê îððé

×²­«®¿²½»

½±²¬®¿½¬­

×²ª»­¬³»²¬ ½±²¬®¿½¬­ 

©·¬¸ ÜÐÚ ø¿÷

×²­«®¿²½»

½±²¬®¿½¬­

×²ª»­¬³»²¬ ½±²¬®¿½¬­ 

©·¬¸ ÜÐÚ ø¿÷

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ Î»¬¿·´ É¸±´»­¿´» Î»¬¿·´ É¸±´»­¿´» Î»¬¿·´ É¸±´»­¿´» Î»¬¿·´ É¸±´»­¿´»



Ü»¨·¿ Þ¿²µ ñ ß²²«¿´ Î»°±®¬ îððé ññ èé

Ð ï
Ð íï
Ð
Ì
Í¸¿®» ±º ®»·²­«®»®­ ·²

ï
Í¸¿®» ±º ®»·²­«®»®­ ·²

íï
Í¸¿®» ±º ®»·²­«®»®­ ·²

Í¸¿®» ±º ®»·²­«®»®­ ·²

ÒÛÌ ÝØßÒÙÛ ×Ò

ÐÎÑÚ×ÌóÍØßÎ×ÒÙ ÎÛÍÛÎÊÛ

îôêêè êôîçë îïôìíð ïôêçé ìôééî èôíçî ìèôðëé íïì
øìôééî÷ øèôíçî÷ øìèôðëé÷ øíïì÷ øèôççç÷ øïîôêëï÷ øçðôêïì÷ øïôèéî÷

ð ð ð ð ð ð ð ð
 ïôìîî íïí øë÷ øïôëîé÷ øîîè÷ îïï ð ð

øëïï÷ øèî÷ ð ð ð øîðï÷ ð ð

ð îðï ð ð ð îèì ð ð

ð ð ð ð ð ð ð ð

ð ð ð ð ð ð ð ð

øïôïçí÷ øïôêêë÷ øîêôêíî÷ øïìì÷ øìôìëë÷ øíôçêë÷ øìîôëëé÷ øïôëëè÷

îððê îððé

×²­«®¿²½»

½±²¬®¿½¬­

×²ª»­¬³»²¬ ½±²¬®¿½¬­ 

©·¬¸ ÜÐÚ ø¿÷

×²­«®¿²½»

½±²¬®¿½¬­

×²ª»­¬³»²¬ ½±²¬®¿½¬­ 

©·¬¸ ÜÐÚ ø¿÷

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ Î»¬¿·´ É¸±´»­¿´» Î»¬¿·´ É¸±´»­¿´» Î»¬¿·´ É¸±´»­¿´» Î»¬¿·´ É¸±´»­¿´»

ø¿÷ Ü·­½®»¬·±²¿®§ Ð¿®¬·½·°¿¬·±² Ú»¿¬«®»­

Ô±­­»­ ®»­«´¬·²¹ º®±³ Ô·¿¾·´·¬§ ß¼»¯«¿½§ Ì»­¬ øÔßÌ÷

Ò·´

Ô·º» ·²­«®¿²½» ®»­»®ª» ´±½¿´ ÙßßÐ
Î»­»®ª»­ ¼«» ¬± ®»­«´¬­ ±º
ÔßÌ øÔ·¿¾·´·¬§ ß¼»¯«¿½§ Ì»­¬÷ 
Î»­»®ª»­ ¼«» ¬± ­¸¿¼±©
¿½½±«²¬·²¹ ¿¼¶«­¬³»²¬­
Î»­»®ª»­ ¼«» ¬± ®»­«´¬­ ±º ×ßÍ íç

ÌÑÌßÔ Ô×ÚÛ ×ÒÍËÎßÒÝÛ ÎÛÍÛÎÊÛ

Ý´¿·³­ ®»­»®ª»­ 
Ù®±­­ «²»¿®²»¼ °®»³·«³
®»­»®ª»­ øËÐÎ÷
Ñ¬¸»® ¬»½¸²·½¿´ ®»­»®ª»­ 

ÌÑÌßÔ ÙÎÑÍÍ ÎÛÍÛÎÊÛÍ

îôíêéôíêí éìíôçêî èôððëôéèî îîèôìèê íôéíèôððë éìçôëèð çôíêïôëíé îìðôðîð

ð ð ð ð ð ð ð ð

îôéîð ëôéèé îïôééê îôðéè øíôïéë÷ îôîëì øîçôçìê÷ øïôèîî÷
ð ð ð ð ð ð ð ð

îôíéðôðèí éìçôéìç èôðîéôëëè îíðôëêì íôéíìôèíð éëïôèíì çôííïôëçï îíèôïçè

 ïîôíîì ïíôçðè éôéëî ìêð ïéôîíé íôèèî íìôðêî îêç

ð ð ð ð ð ìé ð ð
ìôééî èôíçî ìèôðëé íïì èôçïè ïîôìçí çðôìêï ïôèïí

îôíèéôïéç ééîôðìç èôðèíôíêé îíïôííè íôéêðôçèë éêèôîëê çôìëêôïïì îìðôîèð

ßÍÍÛÌÍ ßÒÜ Ô×ßÞ×Ô×Ì×ÛÍ

Ù®±­­ ®»­»®ª»­

íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé

×²­«®¿²½»

½±²¬®¿½¬­

×²ª»­¬³»²¬ ½±²¬®¿½¬­ 

©·¬¸ ÜÐÚ ø¿÷

×²­«®¿²½»

½±²¬®¿½¬­

×²ª»­¬³»²¬ ½±²¬®¿½¬­ 

©·¬¸ ÜÐÚ ø¿÷

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ Î»¬¿·´ É¸±´»­¿´» Î»¬¿·´ É¸±´»­¿´» Î»¬¿·´ É¸±´»­¿´» Î»¬¿·´ É¸±´»­¿´»



èè ññ Ü»¨·¿ Þ¿²µ ñ ß²²«¿´ Î»°±®¬ îððé 

Í¸¿®» ±º ®»·²­«®»®­ ·²
´·º» ·²­«®¿²½» ®»­»®ª»
Í¸¿®» ±º ®»·²­«®»®­ ·²
½´¿·³­ ®»­»®ª»­
Í¸¿®» ±º ®»·²­«®»®­ ·²
±¬¸»® ¬»½¸²·½¿´ ®»­»®ª»­

ÌÑÌßÔ ÍØßÎÛ ÑÚ ÎÛ×ÒÍËÎÛÎÍ

 ïðôíçï ëôíçí éìê ð çôêíî îôéìð ð ð

îôïïé ïôìîì ð ð ïôéèë îðì ð ð

éç îðî ð ð êî îèì ð ð

ïîôëèé éôðïç éìê ð ïïôìéç íôîîè ð ð

Í¸¿®» ±º ®»·²­«®»®­

íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé

×²­«®¿²½»

½±²¬®¿½¬­

×²ª»­¬³»²¬ ½±²¬®¿½¬­ 

©·¬¸ ÜÐÚ ø¿÷

×²­«®¿²½»

½±²¬®¿½¬­

×²ª»­¬³»²¬ ½±²¬®¿½¬­ 

©·¬¸ ÜÐÚ ø¿÷

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ Î»¬¿·´ É¸±´»­¿´» Î»¬¿·´ É¸±´»­¿´» Î»¬¿·´ É¸±´»­¿´» Î»¬¿·´ É¸±´»­¿´»

ø¿÷ Ü·­½®»¬·±²¿®§ Ð¿®¬·½·°¿¬·±² Ú»¿¬«®»­

Ò»¬ ¼·­½®»¬·±²¿®§ °¿®¬·½·°¿¬·±² 
º»¿¬«®» ·²½´«¼»¼ ·² »¯«·¬§

×²­«®¿²½» ±® ·²ª»­¬³»²¬ ½±²¬®¿½¬­ ©·¬¸ ÜÐÚ

¬± ¬©± °®±¼«½¬­ò Ì

Ü·­½®»¬·±²¿®§ °¿®¬·½·°¿¬·±² º»¿¬«®» ·²½´«¼»¼ ·² »¯«·¬§

íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé

Ý±²¬®¿½¬­ ©·¬¸ ÜÐÚ Ý±²¬®¿½¬­ ©·¬¸ ÜÐÚ

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ Î»¬¿·´ É¸±´»­¿´» Ì±¬¿´ Î»¬¿·´ É¸±´»­¿´» Ì±¬¿´

 íéðôìçç ëëôëíï ìîêôðíð ïðïôêëê ïíôíêç ïïëôðîë

Ô×ÚÛ ×ÒÍËÎßÒÝÛ ÎÛÍÛÎÊÛ

ßÍ ßÌ ÖßÒò ï

ß¼¼·¬·±²¿´ ®»­»®ª»­ ±®·¹·²¿¬»¼ 
¼«®·²¹ ¬¸» °»®·±¼ 
ß¼¼·¬·±²¿´ ®»­»®ª»­ ¼«»
¬± ­¸¿¼±© ¿¼¶«­¬³»²¬­
ß¼¼·¬·±²¿´ ®»­»®ª»­ ¼«» ¬± ®»­«´¬­
±º ÔßÌ øÔ·¿¾·´·¬§ ß¼»¯«¿½§ Ì»­¬÷ 
Ý´¿·³­ °¿·¼
Î»­«´¬­ ±² ¼»¿¬¸ ¿²¼ ±² ´·º»
ß¬¬®·¾«¬·±² ±º ¬»½¸²·½¿´ ·²¬»®»­¬
Ñ¬¸»® ½¸¿²¹»­
Ê¿®·¿¬·±² ±º ­½±°» ±º ½±²­±´·¼¿¬·±²

Ô×ÚÛ ×ÒÍËÎßÒÝÛ ÎÛÍÛÎÊÛ

ßÍ ßÌ ÜÛÝò íï

Î»½±²½·´·¿¬·±² ±º ½¸¿²¹»­ ·² ´·º» ·²­«®¿²½» ®»­»®ª»

îððê îððé

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷

Ý±²¬®¿½¬­ 

Ù®±­­ ¿³±«²¬

Î»·²­«®¿²½» 

¿³±«²¬

Ò»¬ ¿³±«²¬ Ý±²¬®¿½¬­ 

Ù®±­­ ¿³±«²¬

Î»·²­«®¿²½» 

¿³±«²¬

Ò»¬ ¿³±«²¬

èôçîëôêíç íïôðçì èôèçìôëìë ïïôíééôçëë ïêôëíï ïïôíêïôìîì

îôèìïôçíî ïèôêïè îôèîíôíïì íôëêêôðéç îïôêðî íôëììôìéé

øíëôëðè÷ ð øíëôëðè÷ øêîôîèê÷ ð øêîôîèê÷

ð ð ð ð ð ð
øëêïôêíð÷ øçèôïëð÷ øìêíôìèð÷ øêçîôðéë÷ øïëôéçð÷ øêéêôîèë÷

øêéôððî÷ ïôíëï øêèôíëí÷ øéçôìîê÷ øîôîêç÷ øééôïëé÷
 ííëôíëì ïôéìé íííôêðé ìïìôïèí îôëîð ìïïôêêí

øêðôèíð÷ êïôèéï øïîîôéðï÷ èîôëìð øíôéëí÷ èêôîçí
ð ð ð øëëðôëïê÷ øêôìêç÷ øëììôðìé÷

ïïôíééôçëë ïêôëíï ïïôíêïôìîì ïìôðëêôìëì ïîôíéî ïìôðììôðèî



Ü»¨·¿ Þ¿²µ ñ ß²²«¿´ Î»°±®¬ îððé ññ èç

øïèéôêêì÷ øïçèôìïç÷
ëçîôëéï ëêèôíèè

øëêèôíèè÷ øëçéôèíè÷
øìçôîëí÷ ð

 ïïôëêí êôíëð

øîðïôïéï÷ øîîïôëïç÷

 íêðôéìì íéêôèèï
øîìôêðé÷ øîéôééë÷

ííêôïíé íìçôïðê

øíôëèé÷ øìôðëì÷
øîðð÷ ïìð

øíôéèé÷ øíôçïì÷

ííîôíëð íìëôïçî

îò Ò±²´·º» ½±²¬®¿½¬­

×ÒÝÑÓÛ ßÒÜ ÛÈÐÛÒÍÛÍ

Ð®»³·«³ ·²½±³»

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé

Ù®±­­ °®»³·«³­ ©®·¬¬»²
Ð®»³·«³­ ½»¼»¼ ¬± ®»·²­«®»®

ÒÛÌ ÐÎÛÓ×ËÓÍ ßÚÌÛÎ ÎÛ×ÒÍËÎßÒÝÛ øß÷

Ý¸¿²¹» ·² ¹®±­­ Ë²»¿®²»¼ Ð®»³·«³ Î»­»®ª»­ øËÐÎ÷
Í¸¿®» ±º ®»·²­«®»®­ ·² ½¸¿²¹» ±º Ë²»¿®²»¼ Ð®»³·«³ Î»­»®ª» øËÐÎ÷

ÝØßÒÙÛ ×Ò ÒÛÌ ËÒÛßÎÒÛÜ ÐÎÛÓ×ËÓ ÎÛÍÛÎÊÛ øËÐÎ÷ øÞ÷

ÌÑÌßÔ ÒÛÌ ÛßÎÒÛÜ ÐÎÛÓ×ËÓÍ øß÷õøÞ÷

Ý´¿·³­ »¨°»²­»­

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ îððê îððé

Ù®±­­ ½´¿·³­ °¿·¼ 
Ý´¿·³­ ®»­»®ª» ¿­ ¿¬ Ö¿²ò ï
Ý´¿·³­ ®»­»®ª» ¿­ ¿¬ Ü»½ò íï
Ì®¿²­º»®®»¼ ½´¿·³­ ®»­»®ª»­
Í¸¿®» ±º ®»·²­«®»®­ 

ÒÛÌ ÝÔß×ÓÍ ×ÒÝËÎÎÛÜ

 ïêôçëê ïèôíìí
øïèôíìí÷ øïèôêçî÷

øèé÷ ð
øêêè÷ øéìï÷

éìï èìç
ð ð

øïôìðï÷ øîìï÷

Ý¸¿²¹» ·² ±¬¸»® ²±²´·º» ·²­«®¿²½» ®»­»®ª»­

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ îððê îððé

Ñ¬¸»® ²±²´·º» ·²­«®¿²½» ®»­»®ª»­ ¿­ ¿¬ Ö¿²ò ï
Ñ¬¸»® ²±²´·º» ·²­«®¿²½» ®»­»®ª»­ ¿­ ¿¬ Ü»½ò íï
Ì®¿²­º»®®»¼ ±¬¸»® ²±²´·º» ·²­«®¿²½» ®»­»®ª»­
Í¸¿®» ±º ®»·²­«®»®­ ·² ±¬¸»® ²±²´·º» ·²­«®¿²½» ®»­»®ª»­ ¿­ ¿¬ Ö¿²ò ï
Í¸¿®» ±º ®»·²­«®»®­ ·² ±¬¸»® ²±²´·º» ·²­«®¿²½» ®»­»®ª»­ ¿­ ¿¬ Ü»½ò íï
Í¸¿®» ±º ®»·²­«®»®­ ·² ¬®¿²­º»®®»¼ ±¬¸»® ²±²´·º» ·²­«®¿²½» ®»­»®ª»­

ÒÛÌ ÝØßÒÙÛÍ ×Ò ×ÒÍËÎßÒÝÛ Ô×ßÞ×Ô×Ì×ÛÍ

Ô±­­»­ ®»­«´¬·²¹ º®±³ Ô·¿¾·´·¬§ ß¼»¯«¿½§ Ì»­¬ øÔßÌ÷

Ò·´



çð ññ Ü»¨·¿ Þ¿²µ ñ ß²²«¿´ Î»°±®¬ îððé 

ëïîôðêç ëîçôêèí
îéôðêì îçôîîî

ð ð
îçôîëë íèôçíí

ëêèôíèè ëçéôèíè

 ïèôíìí ïèôêçí
èîôéîì èêôééé

êêçôìëë éðíôíðè

êëôêíí êîôêíï
ð ð
ð ð

êëôêíí êîôêíï

éìï èìç
 ïôçïé îôðëé

êèôîçï êëôëíé

ßÍÍÛÌÍ ßÒÜ Ô×ßÞ×Ô×Ì×ÛÍ

Ù®±­­ ®»­»®ª»­

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé

Ý´¿·³­ ®»­»®ª»­
Î»­»®ª»­ Ë²¿´´±½¿¬»¼ Ô±­­ ß¼¶«­¬³»²¬ Û¨°»²­»­ øËÔßÛ÷
Ð ÔßÌ÷
Î»­»®ª»­ º±® ½´¿·³­ ×²½«®®»¼ Þ«¬ Ò±¬ Î»°±®¬»¼ ø×ÞÒÎ÷ 

ÌÑÌßÔ ÝÔß×ÓÍ ÎÛÍÛÎÊÛÍ

Ñ¬¸»® ¬»½¸²·½¿´ ®»­»®ª»­ 
Ë²»¿®²»¼ Ð®»³·«³ Î»­»®ª» øËÐÎ÷

ÌÑÌßÔ ÙÎÑÍÍ ÎÛÍÛÎÊÛÍ

Í¸¿®» ±º ®»·²­«®»®­

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé

Í¸¿®» ±º ®»·²­«®»®­ ·² ½´¿·³­ ®»­»®ª»­
Í¸¿®» ±º ®»·²­«®»®­ ·² ®»­»®ª»­ ËÔßÛ
Í¸¿®» ±º ®»·²­«®»®­ ·² ×ÞÒÎ

ÍØßÎÛ ÑÚ ÎÛ×ÒÍËÎÛÎÍ ×Ò ÌÑÌßÔ ÝÔß×ÓÍ ÎÛÍÛÎÊÛ

Í¸¿®» ±º ®»·²­«®»®­ ·² ±¬¸»® ¬»½¸²·½¿´ ®»­»®ª»­
Í¸¿®» ±º ®»·²­«®»®­ ·² ËÐÎ

ÌÑÌßÔ ÍØßÎÛ ÑÚ ÎÛ×ÒÍËÎÛÎÍ

ÝÔß×ÓÍ ÎÛÍÛÎÊÛÍ ßÍ ßÌ ÖßÒò ï

Ý´¿·³­ °¿·¼ ±² °®»ª·±«­ §»¿®­
Ý¸¿²¹» ·² ½´¿·³ ½¸¿®¹»­
±² °®»ª·±«­ §»¿®­
Ô·¿¾·´·¬·»­ ±² ½´¿·³­ ½«®®»²¬ §»¿®

ÝÔß×ÓÍ ÎÛÍÛÎÊÛÍ ßÍ ßÌ ÜÛÝò íï

Î»½±²½·´·¿¬·±² ±º ½¸¿²¹»­ ·² ½´¿·³­ ®»­»®ª»­

îððê îððé

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷

Ù®±­­ ¿³±«²¬ Î»·²­«®¿²½» 

¿³±«²¬

Ò»¬ ¿³±«²¬ Ù®±­­ ¿³±«²¬ Î»·²­«®¿²½» 

¿³±«²¬

Ò»¬ ¿³±«²¬

ëçîôëéï èîôëìî ëïðôðîç ëêèôíèè êëôêíî ëðîôéëê

øïðîôíìí÷ øïçôîçë÷ øèíôðìè÷ øèéôïîè÷ øîôðéí÷ øèëôðëë÷

øèïôðìè÷ ííè øèïôíèê÷ øíèôìéç÷ øíôëçé÷ øíìôèèî÷
 ïëçôîðè îôðìé ïëéôïêï ïëëôðëé îôêêè ïëîôíèç

ëêèôíèè êëôêíî ëðîôéëê ëçéôèíè êîôêíð ëíëôîðè

Ý´¿·³­ ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬

Ô·¯«·¼¿¬·±² §»¿® Ñ½½«®®»²½» §»¿®

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ Ð®»ª·±«­ îððí îððì îððë îððê îððé

îððí
îððì
îððë
îððê
îððé

 íèïôîçç îðíôïéë ð ð ð ð
îèìôçëî ïïìôîîð îîêôêïì ð ð ð
îìíôéèï éïôèèé ïïéôéíç îìðôðîì ð ð
îðéôçëì ëéôéíï êèôìêí ïîçôîìð îíéôðêé ð

 ïéïôðïí ëðôìçð ëêôíëë éìôéðï ïíîôëëç îêéôïêê



Ü»¨·¿ Þ¿²µ ñ ß²²«¿´ Î»°±®¬ îððé ññ çï

ø¿÷ É» ®»º»® ¬± ¬¸» ³¿·² ­¸¿®»¸±´¼»®­ ±º Ü»¨·¿ øîððêóîððé÷æ Ø±´¼·²¹ Ý±³³«²¿´ ¿²¼ Ý¿·­­» ¼»­ ¼7°,¬­ »¬ ½±²­·¹²¿¬·±²­ò
ø¾÷ Ô±¿²­ ¬± µ»§ ³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ °»®­±²²»´ ©»®» ¹®¿²¬»¼ ¿¬ ¹»²»®¿´ ³¿®µ»¬ ½±²¼·¬·±²­ò
ø½÷ Ë²«­»¼ ´·²»­ ¹®¿²¬»¼ò

Ò± °®±ª·­·±²­ ©»®» ®»½±®¼»¼ ±² ´±¿²­ ¹·ª»² ¬± ®»´¿¬»¼ °¿®¬·»­ò

çòìò ÎÛÔßÌÛÜ ÐßÎÌ×ÛÍ ÌÎßÒÍßÝÌ×ÑÒÍ

ïò Î»´¿¬»¼ °¿®¬·»­ ¬®¿²­¿½¬·±²­

Ü·®»½¬±®­ ¿²¼ µ»§

³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ °»®­±²²»´

Ð¿®»²¬ ½±³°¿²§ Û²¬·¬·»­ ©·¬¸ ¶±·²¬ ½±²¬®±´

±ª»® ¬¸» »²¬·¬§ ø¿÷

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé

Ô±¿²­ ø¾÷

×²¬»®»­¬ ·²½±³»
Ü»°±­·¬­
×²¬»®»­¬ »¨°»²­»
Ò»¬ ½±³³·­­·±² 
Ù«¿®¿²¬»»­ ·­­«»¼ ¿²¼ ½±³³·¬³»²¬­ 
°®±ª·¼»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» Ù®±«° ø½÷

Ù«¿®¿²¬»»­ ¿²¼ ½±³³·¬³»²¬­ 
®»½»·ª»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» Ù®±«°

ëôëìè êôêçí îðîôððé íïçôêèí êìèôéðí çïíôéðï
í îîî íîôèéë ïíôðîî îðôððì îèôììé

 íôçîç íôêèì îéèôììê ïëôëîç éôéçï êôèèð
øïïð÷ øéê÷ øèôèçì÷ øëôïçè÷ øîîï÷ øïôëíí÷

øî÷ ð ìôðìï ìôêìì ïìë ïìè

ð ð ìîôðíí ìðôììç ëêôîíç ïðéôèíç

îôîëï ð ð ð êîðôìëë êðêôìçç

Í«¾­·¼·¿®·»­ ß­­±½·¿¬»­ Ö±·²¬ ª»²¬«®»­

·² ©¸·½¸ ¬¸» »²¬·¬§

·­ ¿ ª»²¬«®»®

Ñ¬¸»® ®»´¿¬»¼ °¿®¬·»­

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé

ð ð ïëðôíêí îðìôéíç ïíôíçè ïîôîðï íëôéîîôïïð ëéôðçïôïçê
ð ð ïôçïî êôçêè íçë íèë éêïôéìë ïôçìîôðçð

 ïîë ïìç îêîôîéð ìéðôçðì ìïôèêî îíôððð ïïôïíêôííè ïîôîèðôðéè
øî÷ øî÷ øéôëçí÷ øïðôìïè÷ øéèî÷ øïôîçè÷ øêïïôèîç÷ øéïêôéëé÷
ð ð ïðíôêïð ïìçôìéè ïôìðç ìð øíôïíë÷ éêë

 ïí îíí îëôééï êëôîçì îôéìè ìîë íôéìëôêîð ïïôîêëôçëê

ð ð ð ïïôíîë ð ïìôèëì îëôëëçôêïé ìçôëêéôéìê

Ô±¿²­ ø¾÷

×²¬»®»­¬ ·²½±³»
Ü»°±­·¬­
×²¬»®»­¬ »¨°»²­»
Ò»¬ ½±³³·­­·±² 
Ù«¿®¿²¬»»­ ·­­«»¼ ¿²¼ ½±³³·¬³»²¬­ 
°®±ª·¼»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» Ù®±«° ø½÷

Ù«¿®¿²¬»»­ ¿²¼ ½±³³·¬³»²¬­ 
®»½»·ª»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» Ù®±«°

îò Õ»§ ³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ ½±³°»²­¿¬·±²­

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé

Í
Ð
Ñ
Ì
Í¸¿®»ó¾¿­»¼ °¿§³»²¬­

Í

Ð ×ßÍ ïçò

Í¸¿®»ó¾¿­»¼ °¿§³»²¬­ ·²½´«¼» ¬¸» ½±­¬ ±º ­¬±½µ ±°¬·±²­ ¿²¼ ¬¸» ¼·­½±«²¬ ¹·ª»² ±² ½¿°·¬¿´ ·²½®»¿­» ¿´´±©»¼ ¬± ¬¸» µ»§ ³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ò 

îôðëì îôëîï
ð ð
ð ð
ð ð

çí êëê

íò Ý±³°»²­¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸» Þ±¿®¼ ±º ß«¼·¬±®­

Ì¸·­ ·²º±®³¿¬·±² ·­ ®»°±®¬»¼ ±² °¿¹» ïï ±º ¬¸» Ó¿²¿¹»³»²¬ ®»°±®¬ò



çî ññ Ü»¨·¿ Þ¿²µ ñ ß²²«¿´ Î»°±®¬ îððé 

çòëò ÍÛÝËÎ×Ì×ÆßÌ×ÑÒ

Ü»¨·¿ Þ¿²µ Þ»´¹·«³ ¸¿­ º±«® ­»½«®·¬·¦¿¬·±² ª»¸·½´»­æ ß¬®·«³óïô ß¬®·«³óîô ÓÞÍ ¿²¼ Ü»¨·¿ Í»½«®»¼ Ú«²¼·²¹ Þ»´¹·«³ò

Ì¸» ¬±¬¿´ ¿­­»¬­ ±º ¬¸»­» ½±³°¿²·»­ ¿³±«²¬ ¬± ÛËÎ îçë ³·´´·±² ¿­ ¿¬ Ü»½»³¾»® íïô îððê ¿²¼ ÛËÎ ïôçîê ³·´´·±² ¿­ ¿¬ Ü»½»³¾»® íïô îððéò

ß¬®·«³óï ·­ ¿ ­»½«®·¬·¦¿¬·±² ¬®¿²­¿½¬·±² ±º ­±½·¿´ ¸±«­·²¹ ´±¿²­ °«®­«¿²¬ ¬± ¿ ´±²¹ó¬»®³ ½®»¼·¬ º¿½·´·¬§ ¾»¬©»»² Ü»¨·¿ Þ¿²µ Þ»´¹·«³ ¿²¼ Ü±³«­ Ú´¿²¼®·¿ 

ÒÊ ø¬¸» ¾±®®±©»®÷ ¿²¼ ¹«¿®¿²¬»»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» Ú´»³·­¸ Î»¹·±²ò Ì¸» ¹«¿®¿²¬»» ±º ¬¸» Ú´»³·­¸ Î»¹·±² ©¿­ ¬®¿²­º»®®»¼ ¬± ¬¸» ­°»½·¿´ °«®°±­» ª»¸·½´» øÍÐÊ÷ò Ì¸» 

±®·¹·²¿´ ­·¦» ±º ¬¸» ¬®¿²­¿½¬·±² ©¿­ ÛËÎ ïèè ³·´´·±²ò Ì ß°®·´ íðô ïççêô ¾±¬¸ ½¿®®§·²¹ ¿ Ó±±¼§�­ ®¿¬·²¹ »¯«¿´ 

¬± ¬¸¿¬ ±º ¬¸» Ú´»³·­¸ ¹±ª»®²³»²¬ ø·²·¬·¿´´§ ß¿îô ½«®®»²¬´§ ß¿¿÷ò ß­ ¿¬ Ü»½»³¾»® íïô îððé ÛËÎ ïðçòí ³·´´·±² ·­ ­¬·´´ ±«¬­¬¿²¼·²¹ «²¼»® ½´¿­­ ßî ©¸·´» 

½´¿­­ ßï ¸¿­ ¾»»² ®»°¿·¼ò

ß¬®·«³óî ·­ ¿ ­»½«®·¬·¦¿¬·±² ¬®¿²­¿½¬·±² ±º ­±½·¿´ ¸±«­·²¹ ´±¿²­ °«®­«¿²¬ ¬± ¿ ´±²¹ó¬»®³ ½®»¼·¬ º¿½·´·¬§ ¾»¬©»»² Ü»¨·¿ Þ¿²µ Þ»´¹·«³ ¿²¼ Ü±³«­ Ú´¿²¼®·¿ 

ÒÊ ø¬¸» ¾±®®±©»®÷ ¿²¼ ¹«¿®¿²¬»»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» Ú´»³·­¸ Î»¹·±²ò Ì¸» ¹«¿®¿²¬»» ±º ¬¸» Ú´»³·­¸ Î»¹·±² ©¿­ ¬®¿²­º»®®»¼ ¬± ¬¸» ­°»½·¿´ °«®°±­» ª»¸·½´»ò Ì¸» ±®·¹·²¿´ 

­·¦» ±º ¬¸» ¬®¿²­¿½¬·±² ©¿­ ÛËÎ ïîçòí ³·´´·±²ò Ì Ó±±¼§�­ ®¿¬·²¹ »¯«¿´ ¬± ¬¸¿¬ 

±º ¬¸» Ú´»³·­¸ ¹±ª»®²³»²¬ ø·²·¬·¿´´§ ß¿îô ½«®®»²¬´§ ß¿¿÷ò ß­ ¿¬ Ü»½»³¾»® íïô îððé ÛËÎ èð ³·´´·±² ·­ ­¬·´´ ±«¬­¬¿²¼·²¹ «²¼»® ½´¿­­ ßîò

ÓÞÍ ¸¿­ ­·¨ ½±³°¿®¬³»²¬­ô ±º ©¸·½¸ ±²» ©·¬¸ ¿½¬·ª·¬§ò

ÓÞÍóì ·­ ¿ ­»½«®·¬·¦¿¬·±² ¬®¿²­¿½¬·±² ±º Þ»´¹·¿² ®»­·¼»²¬·¿´ ³±®¬¹¿¹» ´±¿²­ò Ì¸» ¬®¿²­¿½¬·±²ô ©¸·½¸ ̧ ¿¼ ¿² ±®·¹·²¿´ ±«¬­¬¿²¼·²¹ ¿³±«²¬ ±º ÛËÎ îéîòé ³·´´·±²ô 

©¿­ ´¿«²½¸»¼ ±² Ò±ª»³¾»® îëô ïççèò Ú ßï ¬¸®±«¹¸ ßí ¿²¼ ®¿¬»¼ 

ß¿¿ñßßß ¾§ Ó±±¼§�­ ¿²¼ Ú·¬½¸÷ ¿²¼ ±²» ¶«²·±® ½´¿­­ ø½¿´´»¼ ½´¿­­ Þ ¿²¼ ®¿¬»¼ ßíñß ¾§ Ó±±¼§�­ ¿²¼ Ú·¬½¸÷ò ß­ ¿¬ Ü»½»³¾»® íïô îððé ¬¸»®» ·­ ­¬·´´ ÛËÎ ìïòî ³·´ó

´·±² ±«¬­¬¿²¼·²¹ò Ì¸»®» ·­ ÛËÎ íêòç ³·´´·±² ±«¬­¬¿²¼·²¹ «²¼»® ½´¿­­ ßí ø­¬·´´ ®¿¬»¼ ß¿¿ñßßß ¾§ Ó±±¼§�­ ¿²¼ Ú·¬½¸÷ ¿²¼ ÛËÎ ìòí ³·´´·±² «²¼»® ½´¿­­ Þ

ø½«®®»²¬´§ ®¿¬»¼ ß¿ïñßß ¾§ Ó±±¼§�­ ¿²¼ Ú·¬½¸÷ò

Ü»¨·¿ Í»½«®»¼ Ú«²¼·²¹ Þ»´¹·«³ øÜÍÚÞ÷ ·­ ¿ Þ»´¹·¿² ­»½«®·¬·¦¿¬·±² ª»¸·½´» ©·¬¸ ½«®®»²¬´§ ¬¸®»» ½±³°¿®¬³»²¬­ô ±º ©¸·½¸ ±²» ©·¬¸ ¿½¬·ª·¬§ò

ÜÍÚÞóï ·­ ¿ ­»½«®·¬·¦¿¬·±² ¬®¿²­¿½¬·±² ±º ´±¿²­ ¹®¿²¬»¼ ¬± °«¾´·½ »²¬·¬·»­ ·² Þ»´¹·«³ ±® ïððû ¹«¿®¿²¬»»¼ ¾§ ­«½¸ °«¾´·½ »²¬·¬·»­ò Ì¸·­ ÛËÎ ïòé ¾·´´·±² 

¬®¿²­¿½¬·±² ©¿­ ´¿«²½¸»¼ ±² Ö«²» îèô îððéò Ñ ßßñß¿ïñßßõ ¾§ ®»­°ò ÍúÐô Ó±±¼§�­ ¿²¼ Ú·¬½¸ô ©¿­ ·­­«»¼ò Ü»¨·¿ 

Þ¿²µ Þ»´¹·«³ ¸¿­ ¹«¿®¿²¬»»¼ ¬¸» °¿§³»²¬ ±º °®·²½·°¿´ ¿²¼ ·²¬»®»­¬ ±² ¬¸» ²±¬»­ò ß­ ¿¬ Ü»½»³¾»® íïô îððé ¬¸»®» ·­ ÛËÎ ïòêè ¾·´´·±² ±«¬­¬¿²¼·²¹ò



Ü»¨·¿ Þ¿²µ ñ ß²²«¿´ Î»°±®¬ îððé ññ çí

çòêò ßÝÏË×Í×Ì×ÑÒÍ ßÒÜ Ü×ÍÐÑÍßÔÍ ÑÚ ÝÑÒÍÑÔ×ÜßÌÛÜ ÝÑÓÐßÒ×ÛÍ

ïò Ó¿·² ¿½¯«·­·¬·±²­

Ç»¿® îððê

Ì

Ç»¿® îððé

Ì

îò Ó¿·² ¼·­°±­¿´­

Ç»¿® îððê

Ñ² Ü»½»³¾»® îèô îððê ¬¸» Ù®±«° ¼·­°±­»¼ ±º ïððû ±º ¬¸» ­¸¿®» ½¿°·¬¿´ ±º Þ¿²¯«» ß®¬»­·¿ Ò»¼»®´¿²¼ ÒÊò

Ç»¿® îððé

Þ»´­¬¿® ß­­«®¿²½»­ Íß ©¿­ ­±´¼ ±² Ó¿§ ïëô îððéò

Ú·¼»¨·­ ©¿­ ­±´¼ ±² Ü»½»³¾»® îïô îððéò

Ì¸» ¿­­»¬­ ¿²¼ ´·¿¾·´·¬·»­ ¼·­°±­»¼ ¿®» ¿­ º±´´±©­ò

îððê îððé

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷

Þ¿²¯«»

ß®¬»­·¿ 

Ò»¼»®´¿²¼

Þ»´­¬¿® 

ß­­«®¿²½»­ 

Ú·¼»¨·­

Ý¿­¸ ¿²¼ ½¿­¸ »¯«·ª¿´»²¬­
Ô±¿²­ ¿²¼ ¿¼ª¿²½»­ ¼«» º®±³ ¾¿²µ­
Ô±¿²­ ¿²¼ ¿¼ª¿²½»­ ¬± ½«­¬±³»®­
Ú
Ú·²¿²½·¿´ ·²ª»­¬³»²¬­
Ð±­·¬·ª» ª¿´«» ±º ¼»®·ª¿¬·ª»­
Ñ¬¸»® ¿­­»¬­
Ü«» ¬± ¾¿²µ­
Ý«­¬±³»® ¾±®®±©·²¹­ ¿²¼ ¼»°±­·¬­
Ú
Ò»¹¿¬·ª» ª¿´«» ±º ¼»®·ª¿¬·ª»­
Ü»¾¬ ­»½«®·¬·»­
Ì»½¸²·½¿´ °®±ª·­·±²­ ±º ·²­«®¿²½» ½±³°¿²·»­
Ñ¬¸»® ´·¿¾·´·¬·»­

ÒÛÌ ßÍÍÛÌÍ ø¿÷

Ð®±½»»¼­ º®±³ ­¿´» ø·² ½¿­¸÷
Ô»­­æ ½¿­¸ ¿²¼ ½¿­¸ »¯«·ª¿´»²¬­ ·² ¬¸» ­«¾­·¼·¿®§ ­±´¼

ÒÛÌ ÝßÍØ ×ÒÚÔÑÉ ÑÒ ÍßÔÛ

 íëíôìîí ìôëìé ïìôëîê
 ïððôðëí îíôêðç íèê
 íôìîîôïéê êëôïêð ïèðôêíð

ð ëëôéçè ð
êèíôìçð ëëçôíèç ð

ëïôìðê çôîêî êíé
 íìôçéí çôïèî çôéëð

øíôðíîôéçì÷ øíìôêêê÷ øïèîôðïí÷
øïôîïêôëïð÷ øííôíéî÷ ð

ð øëëôëíí÷ ð
øëëôíêï÷ ð øìð÷

ð ð øîïôëèê÷
ð øëëéôçðê÷ ð

øïïçôðéé÷ øïçôìéç÷ ð

îîïôééç îëôççï îôîçð

ìèìôéðð éðôðçê ëôïðð
øíëíôìîí÷ øìôëìé÷ øïìôëîê÷

ïíïôîéé êëôëìç øçôìîê÷

ø¿÷ Þ¿²¯«» ß®¬»­·¿ Ò»¼»®´¿²¼æ ·²½´«¼·²¹ ÛËÎ ïé ³·´´·±² ¹¿·²­ ¿²¼ ´±­­»­ ²±¬ ®»½±¹²·¦»¼ ·² ¬¸» ­¬¿¬»³»²¬ ±º ·²½±³»ò
 Þ»´­¬¿®æ ·²½´«¼·²¹ ÛËÎ ç ³·´´·±² ¹¿·²­ ¿²¼ ´±­­»­ ²±¬ ®»½±¹²·¦»¼ ·² ¬¸» ­¬¿¬»³»²¬ ±º ·²½±³» ¿²¼ ¼·­½®»¬·±²¿®§ °¿®¬·½·°¿¬·±² º»¿¬«®»­ ±º ·²­«®¿²½» ½±²¬®¿½¬­ò



çì ññ Ü»¨·¿ Þ¿²µ ñ ß²²«¿´ Î»°±®¬ îððé 

çòéò ÛÏË×ÌÇ

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷ îððê îððé

Þ§ ½¿¬»¹±®§ ±º ­¸¿®»
 Ò«³¾»® ±º ­¸¿®»­ ¿«¬¸±®·¦»¼ ¿²¼ ²±¬ ·­­«»¼
 Ò«³¾»® ±º ­¸¿®»­ ·­­«»¼ ¿²¼ º«´´§ °¿·¼
 Ò«³¾»® ±º ­¸¿®»­ ·­­«»¼ ¿²¼ ²±¬ º«´´§ °¿·¼ 

ÊßÔËÛ ÐÛÎ ÍØßÎÛ

Ñ«¬­¬¿²¼·²¹ ¿­ ±º Ö¿²ò ï
Ò«³¾»® ±º ­¸¿®»­ ·­­«»¼
Ò«³¾»® ±º ­¸¿®»­ ½¿²½»´»¼
Ñ«¬­¬¿²¼·²¹ ¿­ ±º Ü»½ò íï

Î·¹¸¬­ô °®»º»®»²½»­ ¿²¼ ®»­¬®·½¬·±²­ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ®»­¬®·½¬·±²­ ±² ¬¸» ¼·­¬®·¾«¬·±² ±º ¼·ª·¼»²¼­
¿²¼ ¬¸» ®»°¿§³»²¬ ±º ½¿°·¬¿´
Ò«³¾»® ±º ¬®»¿­«®§ ­¸¿®»­ 
Ò«³¾»® ±º ­¸¿®»­ ®»­»®ª»¼ º±® ·­­«» «²¼»® ­¬±½µ ±°¬·±²­ ¿²¼ ½±²¬®¿½¬­ º±® ¬¸» ­¿´» ±º ­¸¿®»­

ð ð
 íëçôìïîôêïê íëçôìïîôêïê

ð ð

 Ò± ²±³·²¿´ Ò± ²±³·²¿´

ª¿´«» ª¿´«»

 íëçôìïîôêïê íëçôìïîôêïê
ð ð
ð ð

 íëçôìïîôêïê íëçôìïîôêïê

ð ð
ð ð
ð ð

çòèò ÍØßÎÛóÞßÍÛÜ ÐßÇÓÛÒÌÍ

Í¬±½µ Ñ°¬·±² Ð´¿²­ ­»¬¬´»¼ ·² Ü»¨·¿ ­¸¿®»­

íïñïîñðê 

Ò«³¾»®

±º ±°¬·±²­ 

íïñïîñðé

Ò«³¾»®

±º ±°¬·±²­ 

Ñ«¬­¬¿²¼·²¹ ¿¬ ¾»¹·²²·²¹ ±º °»®·±¼
Ù®¿²¬»¼ ¼«®·²¹ ¬¸» °»®·±¼
Ú±®º»·¬»¼ ¼«®·²¹ ¬¸» °»®·±¼
Û¨»®½·­»¼ ¼«®·²¹ ¬¸» °»®·±¼ ø¿÷

Û¨°·®»¼ ¼«®·²¹ ¬¸» °»®·±¼
Ñ«¬­¬¿²¼·²¹ ¿¬ »²¼ ±º °»®·±¼
Û¨»®½·­¿¾´» ¿¬ »²¼ ±º °»®·±¼

îíôðîïôîçí îîôìèéôêðî
 íôìðïôðìè íôïïíôêëð

ð øîôðìð÷
øíôçîïôçëí÷ øíôïðèôììë÷

øïîôéèê÷ øêêð÷
îîôìèéôêðî îîôìçðôïðé
ëôëçèôðéî éôëêíôéêë

ø¿÷ Ì¸» ©»·¹¸¬»¼ ¿ª»®¿¹» »¨»®½·­» °®·½» º±® îððê ¿²¼ îððé ©¿­ ®»­°»½¬·ª»´§ ÛËÎ ïìòðì ¿²¼ ÛËÎ ïíòêì °»® ­¸¿®»ò

ëòçë ó èòïð
ïðòçé ó ïïòíé
ïïòèè ó ïíòêê
ïíòèï ó ïìòëè
ïëòïé ó ïëòèè
ïéòîí ó ïéòèê
ïèòðí ó ïèòîð
ïèòêî ó îïòîë
îíòîë

íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé

Î¿²¹» ±º »¨»®½·­» °®·½»­ øÛËÎ÷ Ò«³¾»®

±º ±«¬­¬¿²¼·²¹ 

±°¬·±²­

É»·¹¸¬»¼

¿ª»®¿¹» 

»¨»®½·­» °®·½» 

øÛËÎ÷

É»·¹¸¬»¼

¿ª»®¿¹» 

®»³¿·²·²¹ 

½±²¬®¿½¬«¿´

´·º» ø§»¿®÷

Ò«³¾»®

±º ±«¬­¬¿²¼·²¹ 

±°¬·±²­

É»·¹¸¬»¼

¿ª»®¿¹» 

»¨»®½·­» °®·½» 

øÛËÎ÷

É»·¹¸¬»¼

¿ª»®¿¹» 

®»³¿·²·²¹ 

½±²¬®¿½¬«¿´

´·º» ø§»¿®÷

ð ð ð ð ð ð
ìôëîëôîçê ð ëòéí íôëîìôîéë ïïòíé ëòëé
ëôçêéôçîê ïïòèè êòëê ëôíëíôèðë ïïòçî ëòêè

 ïôëéïôìèî ïìòïî ïòèé êîèôçíí ïìòëê îòíê
 ïôïìîôìçé ïëòïé ïòéé ïôðïîôðëî ïëòïé ðòèð

îôïîéôêèï ïéòèê ìòìë ïôéðìôêéî ïéòèê íòìë
 íôéëïôêéî ð èòîê íôéëïôêéî ð éòîí
 íôìðïôðìè ð çòïç íôìðïôðìè ð èòïí

ð ð ð íôïïíôêëð ð çòìè



Ü»¨·¿ Þ¿²µ ñ ß²²«¿´ Î»°±®¬ îððé ññ çë

îìôèìì

 ïôèìé
øïôíèï÷

 íôèëì
ð

øîôðìï÷

îéôïîí

îéôïîí

 ïðôðëê
øïôîèì÷
ëôéëè

ð
îëôéèî

êéôìíë

Ù®¿²¬ ¼¿¬»
Ò«³¾»® ±º ·²­¬®«³»²¬­ ¹®¿²¬»¼ 
Û¨»®½·­» °®·½»
Í¸¿®» °®·½» ¿¬ ¬¸» ¼¿¬» ±º ¹®¿²¬
Ý±²¬®¿½¬«¿´ ´·º» ø§»¿®­÷
Ê»­¬·²¹ ½±²¼·¬·±²­
Í»¬¬´»³»²¬
Ú¿·® ª¿´«» °»® ¹®¿²¬»¼ ·²­¬®«³»²¬ ¿¬ ¹®¿²¬ ¼¿¬»
Ê¿´«¿¬·±² ³±¼»´

Í¬±½µ ±°¬·±² °´¿²­ ­»¬¬´»¼ ·² Ü»¨·¿ ­¸¿®»­ Ð´¿² îððê 

Í¬±½µ ±°¬·±² 

°´¿² Ü»¨·¿�­ 

»³°´±§»»­

Ð´¿² îððê

Í»´ºó»³°´±§»¼ 

²»¬©±®µ

Ð´¿² îððé 

Í¬±½µ ±°¬·±² 

°´¿² Ü»¨·¿�­ 

»³°´±§»»­

 íðñðêñðê ïéñïïñðê îçñðêñðé
 íôîðíôíðð ïçéôéìè íôïïíôêëð
 ïèòêî îïòîë îíòîë
 ïèòèë îïòîé îíòíë
 ïð §»¿®­ ë §»¿®­ ïð §»¿®­
 Í»» ²±¬» ø¿÷ Ò±²» Í»» ²±¬» ø¿÷

Ü»¨·¿ ­¸¿®»­ Ü»¨·¿ ­¸¿®»­ Ü»¨·¿ ­¸¿®»­
îòíí îòêé íòêë

 Í»» ²±¬» ø¾÷ Í»» ²±¬» ø¾÷ Í»» ²±¬» ø¾÷

ø¿÷ Ì¸» ª»­¬·²¹ ½±²¼·¬·±²­ ¿®» ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹æ ìðû ·­ ª»­¬»¼ ·³³»¼·¿¬»´§ô îðû ·­ §»¿®´§ ª»­¬»¼ ±ª»® ¬¸» ²»¨¬ í §»¿®­ò
ø¾÷ Ú±® ¬¸» ­¬±½µ ±°¬·±² °´¿² ±ºº»®»¼ ¬±©¿®¼­ Ü»¨·¿�­ »³°´±§»»­ô Ü»¨·¿ «­»¼ ¬¸» º¿·® ª¿´«» ±¾¬¿·²»¼ º®±³ ¿ ²±²ó®»´¿¬»¼ ¬¸·®¼ °¿®¬§ò

Ú·¹«®»­ ¿­ ±º Ü»½ò íïô îððê ¸¿ª» ¾»»² ®»­¬¿¬»¼ò

çòçò Ó×ÒÑÎ×ÌÇ ×ÒÌÛÎÛÍÌÍ � ÝÑÎÛ ÛÏË×ÌÇ

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷

ßÍ ÑÚ ÖßÒò ïô îððê

×²½®»¿­» ±º ½¿°·¬¿´
Ü·ª·¼»²¼­
Ò»¬ ·²½±³» º±® ¬¸» °»®·±¼
Ì®¿²­´¿¬·±² ¿¼¶«­¬³»²¬­
Ê¿®·¿¬·±² ±º ­½±°» ±º ½±²­±´·¼¿¬·±²

ßÍ ÑÚ ÜÛÝò íïô îððê

ßÍ ÑÚ ÖßÒò ïô îððé

×²½®»¿­» ±º ½¿°·¬¿´
Ü·ª·¼»²¼­
Ò»¬ ·²½±³» º±® ¬¸» °»®·±¼
Ì®¿²­´¿¬·±² ¿¼¶«­¬³»²¬­
Ê¿®·¿¬·±² ±º ­½±°» ±º ½±²­±´·¼¿¬·±² ø¿÷

ßÍ ÑÚ ÜÛÝò íïô îððé

ø¿÷ Ì¸» ½¸¿²¹» ·² ­½±°» ±º ½±²­±´·¼¿¬·±² º±® îððé ·²½´«¼»­ ¬¸» °¿®¬·½·°¿¬·±² ±º Ü»¨·¿ Ý®7¼·¬ Ô±½¿´ ·² Ü»¨·¿ W°¿®¹²» Ð»²­·±²ò



çê ññ Ü»¨·¿ Þ¿²µ ñ ß²²«¿´ Î»°±®¬ îððé 

×ò Ý¿­¸ ¿²¼ ¾¿´¿²½»­
©·¬¸ ½»²¬®¿´ ¾¿²µ­ 

××ò Ô±¿²­ ¿²¼ ¿¼ª¿²½»­
¼«» º®±³ ¾¿²µ­

×××ò Ô±¿²­ ¿²¼ ¿¼ª¿²½»­
¬± ½«­¬±³»®­

×Êò Ú·²¿²½·¿´ ¿­­»¬­ ³»¿­«®»¼
¿¬ º¿·® ª¿´«»

Êò Ú·²¿²½·¿´ ·²ª»­¬³»²¬­
Ê×ò Ü»®·ª¿¬·ª»­
Ê××ò Ú¿·® ª¿´«» ®»ª¿´«¿¬·±²

±º °±®¬º±´·± ¸»¼¹» 
Ê×××ò ×²ª»­¬³»²¬­ ·² ¿­­±½·¿¬»­
×Èò Ì
Èò ×²¬¿²¹·¾´» ¿­­»¬­

¿²¼ ¹±±¼©·´´
È×ò Ì¿¨ ¿­­»¬­
È××ò Ñ¬¸»® ¿­­»¬­ 
È×××ò Ò±²ó½«®®»²¬ ¿­­»¬­ ¸»´¼

º±® ­¿´»

ÌÑÌßÔ ßÍÍÛÌÍ

×ò Ü«» ¬± ¾¿²µ­ 
××ò Ý«­¬±³»® ¾±®®±©·²¹­

¿²¼ ¼»°±­·¬­
×××ò Ú·²¿²½·¿´ ´·¿¾·´·¬·»­ ³»¿­«®»¼

¿¬ º¿·® ª¿´«»

×Êò Ü»®·ª¿¬·ª»­
Êò Ú¿·® ª¿´«» ®»ª¿´«¿¬·±²

±º °±®¬º±´·± ¸»¼¹»  
Ê×ò Ü»¾¬ ­»½«®·¬·»­ 
Ê××ò Í«¾±®¼·²¿¬»¼ ¼»¾¬­
Ê×××ò Ì»½¸²·½¿´ °®±ª·­·±²­

±º ·²­«®¿²½» ½±³°¿²·»­
×Èò Ð®±ª·­·±²­ ¿²¼

±¬¸»® ±¾´·¹¿¬·±²­
Èò Ì¿¨ ´·¿¾·´·¬·»­
È×ò Ñ¬¸»® ´·¿¾·´·¬·»­
È××ò Ô·¿¾·´·¬·»­ ·²½´«¼»¼

·² ¼·­°±­¿´ ¹®±«°­ ¸»´¼
º±® ­¿´»

ÌÑÌßÔ Ô×ßÞ×Ô×Ì×ÛÍ

çòïðò ÝÑÒÌÎ×ÞËÌ×ÑÒ ÞÇ ßÝÌ×Ê×ÌÇ

íïñïîñðê íïñïîñðé

ø·² ¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º ÛËÎ÷

Þ¿²µ·²¹

¿²¼ ±¬¸»® 

¿½¬·ª·¬·»­

×²­«®¿²½» ø¿÷ Ì±¬¿´ Þ¿²µ·²¹

¿²¼ ±¬¸»® 

¿½¬·ª·¬·»­

×²­«®¿²½» ø¿÷ Ì±¬¿´

çíèôîîï îì çíèôîìë ìôçïîôçëê ïí ìôçïîôçêç

èðôëëïôíêì ïìîôïîï èðôêçíôìèë éçôïíëôðèé ïíìôéêï éçôîêçôèìè

èíôîìîôêïì íðîôìíð èíôëìëôðìì éçôçëíôììè îëîôìçé èðôîðëôçìë

çôìðçôïðì êôðéëôèèë ïëôìèìôçèç ïðôïëëôíéï êôðíçôéêç ïêôïçëôïìð
ìîôììçôçéï ïïôèíèôëîð ëìôîèèôìçï ìèôéëðôêíî ïëôéîéôîéê êìôìééôçðè

 ïëôïèîôêéð êôííð ïëôïèçôððð ïìôçíîôëïî ïðôëðç ïìôçìíôðîï
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îôìëï ïéð êòçû øíê÷ øîìè÷
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çíêôðëï ð ð ð ð ð îôïçì ð ð çíèôîìë

 ïïôîðëôíèð ìëôéððôëðç îïôìïîôëêê ïôðçëôëïë íèôéêð ïêíôêïð ïôðééôïìë ð ð èðôêçíôìèë

 ïèôðïïôíêï ïðôìîíôðïë íôêëïôèíð ïîôìðéôçíî íêôëïëôêîð îôèïðôçëð íïìôéìç øêé÷ øëçðôíìê÷ èíôëìëôðìì

 ïôðîð éêôìðç ïïìôíðç ììëôèçé éôëïîôéëî çéôêïð èìôïíç ïðçôèèê ð èôììîôðîî

ð ð ïíôíéè ëçôîèé èìëôîíè êôðçëôîéè íôççð îëôéçê ð éôðìîôçêé

éôêîç ïôëéêôïðï ïôéçíôðéì èôêçëôðîð íéôèïêôíïð îôðëëôðèî éïíôííð ïôìéçôççé øçêôïëî÷ ëìôðìðôíçï

ð ìëôèçì êïôéìí ïíîôïìë ð ð èôíïè ð ð îìèôïðð
îôèìêôéçç ïîôíìîôîðï ð ïëôïèçôððð

îîëôçîç ð îîëôçîç
êïêôçðï   êïêôçðï

 ïôíïèôîéç   ïôíïèôîéç

îïèôçëí   îïèôçëí
îéðôéìè øîéôííð÷ îìíôìïè

 ïðçôïíç ïëíôêîê ííôëéë ìôëìè èôèðç ïôîççôìîç ïë çôëêï øïôèëì÷ ïôêïêôèìè

ìêôèîî ð ð øîôîíî÷ ììôëçð

íðôîéðôëèð ëéôçéëôëëì îéôðèðôìéë îîôèìðôíìì èîôéíéôìèç ïìôççíôêêî ëôðëðôêéç ïìôïçíôíðí øéïéôçïì÷ îëìôìîìôïéî
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ëéôïçëôëïï ìëôéêìôðéï ïíôèíïôððî ïèïôíëê îôðëçôêìì ïïï ìíèôéîí ïë ïïçôìéðôìíí

ëìôîêëôîçé èôîïìôîèì îôëêïôêíï èïëôèçî îìðôéðê ëîôðèé êëìôðêè øîêéôëèî÷ êêôëíêôíèí

ð íëëôíîí ìçôììè éëôíëð îïôðíê îçôìîç ïèôèïë îôçíê ëëîôííé

ëëôëíí ð ð ð ð ìôéîëôîðï ð ð ìôéèðôéíì
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ìôçðëôïçë ð ð ð ð ð éôééì ð ð ìôçïîôçêç

 ïðôëêèôëîî êðôðççôìïé éôíîîôéçì ìèèôðïî ïîéôëèè îçðôðîê íéíôìèç ð ð éçôîêçôèìè

çôçîêôêðî çôïèîôðéç èôðíðôìèè ïíôéèëôðîí íèôçêìôçêí ìèêôíîç ìíéôèçì øíëôçêè÷ øëéïôìêë÷ èðôîðëôçìë

ð íçôçðì èïôëèç ëíëôëðç èôçððôèîë ïíëôçëí èêôìçè øìçìôìçé÷ ð çôîèëôéèï

ð ïëôððð íéôçìí ëîíôèðð ïôçëðôíèð ìôíéìôìçì íôîðç ìôëíí ð êôçðçôíëç

ìïôíîè ïôéîçôðêì íôçìçôçêê ïïôííçôêïê ììôîïêôêèé îôèíìôðêí èçðôëìç øëêêôîçí÷ øèéôíèî÷ êìôíìéôëçè

 ïôëíë îíôððë ïêôéïë èîôíëì ð ð êôéðï ð ð ïíðôíïð
 ïôééïôïðê ïíôïéïôçïë ð ïìôçìíôðîï

øïðçôèìç÷ ð øïðçôèìç÷
êîèôíçï   êîèôíçï

 ïôîçéôìçî   ïôîçéôìçî

îïéôðíî   îïéôðíî
ëïçôëîç øíèôëðè÷ ìèïôðîï

 ïôïçíôðìè ïîðôéèç ìîôììê ìôíðï ììôêêð éíéôèéî ïî èôíðê øïôçíê÷ îôïìçôìçè

 íîôîëé ð ð øíôïìë÷ îçôïïî

îêôêíêôîíð éïôîðçôîëè ïçôìèïôçìï îêôéëèôêïë çìôîðëôïðí ïïôëëíôìíè íôëééôîíî ïïôçéèôïìé øéðîôìíê÷ îêìôêçéôëîè
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éïôììíôçëê íìôïìîôïèí ìôëíêôïðê ëçðôçëé ïôèìéôðïî ïììôîìð íèêôíðð çèì ïïíôðçïôéíè

ëçôééêôçîí ïïôíïðôéìì îôèîëôîèï ïôíìíôêíð íìéôïðí ìêôèðê éïîôïèé øîèíôêìì÷ éêôðéçôðíð

ð íçéôêìî ççëôêéé ìéîôçëç ëôëîê ëíôìðé íêôèðê øêèì÷ ïôçêïôííí

ð ð îððôððð ëðïôìçè êìôèëí ìôíîìôïçð ìôéêç øíôçêð÷ ëôðçïôíëð
îôèðïôéðí ïïôëðëôîðì ïìôíðêôçðé

 ïôîçêôðìì èôêèíôìêî íôéèïôëìï èôëìðôêíë ìôîéçôëéì ð îíçôðìî ïèê îêôèîðôìèì
éôîîê èìôëèî èîôîéê éêïôíçð ççèôëìê ïôðîìôìèé êçôééé ëçôïèð íôðèéôìêì

ìôçéé ïíëôîéí ìëèôéçë íôììèôèïì ïðôèéíôìðð èôððï  ïìôçîçôîêð

çðïôêïí çðïôêïí
 ïíðôçðí  ïíðôçðí

îôîééôçêð îééôéðê ëêôêêí îôîëé îôéëè îçîôîèî îôîëç ð îôçïïôèèë
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Ü»¨·¿ Ý¸>¬»´»¬ Ú´»«®«­ ÍÝÎÔ
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 ±­ ééð îëòêé ðòíí íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ íðì ïìç

 ±­ ééð îëòêé ðòíí íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ ìïì îéð

 ±­ ééð îëòêé ðòíí íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ îçí ïéí

 ±­ ééð îëòêé ðòíí íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ îèç éç

 ±­   ïððòðð íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ êôêçí îôéèì
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Ý¸¿«­­7» ¼» Ô±«ª¿·² íð
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Úóéëððç Ð¿®·­
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 ±­ ééð îëòêé ðòíí íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ ïçé ïëì
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 ±­ ééð îëòêé ðòíí íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ îìì ïîï

 ±­ ééð îëòêé ðòíí íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ îìí çî

    éëòðð íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ éçôïðé ëôðîì

 ±­ ééð îëòêé ðòíí íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ îëê éë

 ±­ ééð îëòêé ðòíí íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ ëíê ïôððé

 ±­ ééð îëòêé ðòíí íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ ïèé ïðè
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  îð ïððòðð  íïóïîóðê ËÍÜ ïôëîð îðì

 ±­ ééð îëòêé ðòíí íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ íðì ìçé

 ±­ ïôððð ïððòðð  íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ èôëéë ïôéðë

 ±­ ééð îëòêé ðòíí íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ íëî îéð

 ±­ ééð îëòêé ðòíí íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ îîð ëê

 ±­ ééð îëòêé ðòíí íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ íïì îêð

 ±­ ééð îëòêé ðòíí íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ îìì êð

 ±­ ééð îëòêé ðòíí íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ îéé çí

 ±­ ééð îëòêé ðòíí íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ îçé îì

 ±­ ééð îëòêé ðòíí íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ îçï ëí

 ±­ ééð îëòêé ðòíí íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ îíë ïïç
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  ìðð ìðòðð 

    êéòðð íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ çôéïë îôðíë

    ïððòðð íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ ïôèêð øìðí÷

 ±­ çðëôïêç ççòêí  íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ íéìôìïï ïïðôíëé

    ïððòðð íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ îéíôíìí ïèôîêç

 ±­ ëíçôçççôççç ïððòðð  íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ ëôëìéôðìï ïìéôðìï
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Þóïððð Þ®«¨»´´»­
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Ú·¼«½·¿·®» Ü»¨·¿ Íß
Þ±«´»ª¿®¼ Ð¿½¸7½± ìì
Þóïððð Þ®«¨»´´»­
ðìïêòéççòîðï

Ú×Ò×ÓÓÑ ÒÊ ø¿²¬7®·»«®»³»²¬ Ù·³±¹»³÷

Þóîððð ß²¬©»®°»²
ðìíêòðììòïçé

Ú´¿²¼»®­ Û¨°± ÒÊ
Ó¿¿´¬»µ±«¬»® ï
Þóçðëï Ù»²¬
ðìîéòíîèòêìç

Ú±²½·8®» Û®¿­³»
ßª»²«» Ø»®®³¿²²óÜ»¾®±«¨ ìî
Þóïïêð Þ®«¨»´´»­
ðèçïòïíéòëïë

 ±­ íëôððð ïéòìê  íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ îêôëìë îôíðï

  ïôëðð îîòëî îòìî íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ ïôêêë 

  íðð ëòðð ïçòïç
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    ïððòðð íïóïîóðê ÝßÜ ïôðíè íçí

    ïððòðð íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ ïôçèí éôéïé

    ïððòðð íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ ïïçôíðî çìôçêî

    ççòçè íïóïîóðê ÝØÚ ïçôïïê ïôïïï

    ïððòðð íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ ïôðìì îéð

 ±­ ìôëçî ïíòîè  íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ ïôïéë êôêìð

 ±­ ïôìçç ççòçí ðòðé íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ îíë ç

  ëðë ëðòðð  íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ ïôîðê çð

 ±­ ïôîðð ïëòéç  íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ ïçôîïé éðí

    ííòíí
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Ø×ÓÞß ÒÊ
Ø¿³·´¬±²°¿®µ îìóîê
Þóèððð Þ®«¹¹»
ðèéðòëðëòëïê

×ÞÎÑ Ø±´¼·²¹­ Ë²´¬¼
ê Ù»±®¹»�­ Ü±½µ
×ÎÔóÜ«¾´·² ï
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Ü®8ª» ¼» ´�ß®½ó»²óÝ·»´ çè
Þóêéðð ß®´±²  
ðîëèòîëèòéíè

×ÜÛ Ô«¨ ÍÝÎÔ
Ü®8ª» ¼» ´�ß®½ó»²óÝ·»´ çè
Þóêéðð ß®´±²
ðîðëòéçéòìéë

×ØÚ ÍÝ
Ø,¬»´ ¼» Ê·´´»
Þóéïðð Ô¿ Ô±«ª·8®»
ðîìëòèíðòëêí
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Þóïðìð Þ®«¨»´´»­
ðìéîòéîïòêéç

×²º®¿³¿²
Þ±«´»ª¿®¼ Ð¿½¸7½± ìì
Þóïððð Þ®«¨»´´»­
ðèçïòéèêòçîð
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Ø«·­ª»­¬·²¹ ÝÊÞß
Þ±»ª»®·»­¬®¿¿¬ ìî
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×­¿¾»´ Íß 
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    ççòðð íðóïîóðê ÛËÎ ìïê øëî÷

    êêòéí íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ ï ï

  íôéïç íêòèé  íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ îêôçèð èêî

  ïôðçî ïïòïî  íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ ëêôèìì øìêí÷

  ëëè éïòìì  íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ ïêôçêç íçê

  ëð îðòíí  íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ ëè ì

  ççç ççòçð ðòïð íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ îèï øé÷

 ±­ ïôîëð îçòêê  íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ íðôííç êëè

 ±­ ëð ëðòðð  íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ êîï î

  ïôððð ëðòðð 

 ±­   ïîòïè íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ ìïôðçç íôðìí

 ±­ îìðôðíì îìòðð  íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ ïîôîðê íôëêç



ïéð ññ Ü»¨·¿ Þ¿²µ ñ ß²²«¿´ Î»°±®¬ îððé 

Î·¹¸¬­

Ü¿¬¿ º®±³ ¬¸» ³±­¬

Ø»´¼ ¼·®»½¬´§

Ø»´¼ ¾§

­«¾­·ó

¼·¿®·»­

Ú·²¿²½·¿´

­¬¿¬»³»²¬­

Ý«®®»²½§ Ý¿°·¬¿´

¿²¼ 

®»­»®ª»­

Ò»¬

®»­«´¬

Ò¿³»ô

Ý±³°¿²§ ²«³¾»® Ì§°» ø¿÷ Ò«³¾»® û û

ø¬¸±«­¿²¼­ ±º

½«®®»²½§ «²·¬­÷

øõ÷ ±® øó÷

Öò Æ·²²»® Íß
Î«» Æ·²²»® ï
Þóïððð Þ®«¨»´´»­
ðìîéòîïíòïìð

Ö«­¬·²ª»­¬ ß²¬©»®°»² ÒÊ
Ø»·­¬®¿¿¬ ïîç
Þóîêïð ß²¬©»®°»²óÉ·´®·¶µ
ðìéêòêëèòðçé

Õ±´«³ Ê»®¦»µ»®·²¹­¬»¿³ ÒÊ
Ó¿®µ¬ ïé
Þóîçðð Í½¸±¬»²
ðììîòèéîòíðê

Ô»­µ±± ÒÊ
Ù»³»»²­½¸¿°°»²´¿¿² ïðð
Þóïîðð Í·²¬óÔ¿³¾®»½¸¬­óÉ±´«©»
ðìíçòðééòèîì

Ô»¨ îððð
Þ±«´»ª¿®¼ Ð¿½¸7½± ìì
Þóïððð Þ®«¨»´´»­
ðìðíòíêìòççê

Ô·ª·²¹­¬±²» Þ«·´¼·²¹ ÒÊ
Í«¼»®³¿²­¬®¿¿¬ ë
Þóîððð ß²¬©»®°»²
ðììïòîîïòçîð

Ô±¹·²­ ÒÊ
Ù»²»®¿¿´ Ü» É·¬¬»´¿¿² ïé
Þóîèðð Ó»½¸»´»²
ðìëèòéïëòêéï

Ó¿¨ Ø¿ª»´¿¿® Ô¿¾»´ Þ»´¹·«³ ÍÝÎÔ
Î«» ¼« Ì®,²» ïéí
Þóïðëð Þ®«¨»´´»­
ðìêëòèëíòðèç

Ò±®¼ Ð®±¶»¬­ ÍßÎÔ
ïîô °´¿½» Í¿·²¬óØ«¾»®¬
Úóëçððð Ô·´´»

Ò±¬®» Ó¿·­±²
Þ±«´»ª¿®¼ Ì·®±« ïêé
Þóêððð Ý¸¿®´»®±·
ðîìðòîééòðïé

Ñ³»¹¿ èóïð
ßª»²«» Ö»¿² Ü«¾®«½¯ ïéëñï
Þóïðèð Þ®«¨»´´»­
ðìðëòçêêòêéë

Ñ²¼»®²»³»®­¬¿´»²¬ ÒÊ
Ðñß «²·ª»®­·¬»·¬ Ø¿­­»´¬ ó
ß¹±®¿´¿¿² ¹»¾±«© Þ
Þóíëçð Ü·»°»²¾»»µ
ðèèíòðéçòîèè

ßª»²«» Ú´»³·²¹ ïð
Þóïíìè Ô±«ª¿·²ó´¿óÒ»«ª»
ðììïòéèìòîîí

  îôðçê ïíòïð  íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ ëôðêð ïè

  ëð ííòíí  íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ ïéé ëî

    ïçòìè íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ îêê ïîê

    ëðòðð íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ ìïç øëê÷

  éìôííç íèòðç ïïòçï íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ ïìôèéë ìèôççè

    ïððòðð íðóïîóðê ÛËÎ ëôíîç ïîí

    ïððòðð íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ ïôéîê ëîì

  ëð ïíòíí  íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ íêë ïïí

  é ïìòðð  íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ ïê 

    ïïòçð íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ ïôïíé ìðé

    ëðòðð

  íïð ììòîç  íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ êè øî÷

    ïèòîî íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ øë÷ øîçï÷
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Þóïððð Þ®«¨»´´»­
ðìíèòëííòìíê

Ð®±³±¬·±² Ô7±°±´¼ Íß
Î«» Ù±¼»½¸¿®´» ïëóïé
Þóïðëð Þ®«¨»´´»­
ðìíçòçðìòèçê

Ð«¾´·°¿®¬ Íß
Î«» Î±§¿´» ëë Þ¬» ïì
Þóïððð Þ®«¨»´´»­
ðèéëòðçðòèìì

Î¿¾±¬ ×²ª»­¬ ÒÊ
Ø»·­¬®¿¿¬ ïîç
Þóîêïð É·´®·¶µ
ðìéçòéëèòéíí

ÎßÝ ×²ª»­¬³»²¬ Ý±®° ÒÊ
Ê¿² Û§½µ´»· ï
Þóîðïè ß²¬©»®°»²
ðìéçòïîèòèîé

Î¿·²¾±© ×ÝÌóÍ»®ª·½»­ Ù×Û
Î«» Î±§¿´» ïçî
Þóïððð Þ®«¨»´´»­
ðìéíòìëíòïíç

Î»¿´»¨ Íß
Î«» ¼» ´¿ Ô±· ççóïðï
Þóïððð Þ®«¨»´´»­
ðìðíòîèèòëèì

ÍÝ× Í¿·²¬ Ó»­³·² ×³³±¾·´·»®
ïçóîïô ®«» ¼» Ð¿¬¿§
Úóìëððð Ñ®´7¿²­

Í»°·¿ ÍÝÎÔ
ßª»²«» Ô·ª·²¹­¬±²» ê
Þóïððð Þ®«¨»´´»­
ðìðíòîëïòìêé

Í»®ª·½» Ý±³³«²¿´ ¼» Þ»´¹·¯«» ÍÝ
Î«» ¼�ß®´±² ëí
Þóïðìð Þ®«¨»´´»­
ðìðíòïêêòïìé

ÍòÔòÚò Ú·²¿²½»­ Íß
Î«» Í¿·²¬»óÓ¿®·» ë
Þóìððð Ô·8¹»
ðîðíòçéèòéîê

ÍòÔòÚò ×³³± Íß
Î«» Í¿·²¬»óÓ¿®·» ë
Þóìððð Ô·8¹»
ðìèðòðîçòèíè

ÍòÔòÚò Ð¿®¬·½·°¿¬·±²­ Íß
Î«» Í¿·²¬»óÓ¿®·» ë
Þóìððð Ô·8¹»
ðìèðòðîçòéíç

  ïîèôïëê ïððòðð  íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ íðìôðíî ïðôðíç

 ±­ íðð ïëòðð  íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ êè ìð

  ïçïôìðð ïêòëð îïòëð íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ íðôëîï ìôïíï

  îðçôççí ïðòéê  íðóðçóðê ÛËÎ ïéîôçðð ìôíîì

  êð îëòðð  íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ ïëé îê

  îë îëòðð  íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ ëôîèð øçéí÷

    ëðòðð íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ îë

    ïððòðð íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ íëôêíç ïôððé

    ïððòðð

    ëðòðð íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ îôèèé îîê

  íìôíëï êíòëç  íïóïîóðì ÛËÎ øíôëèé÷ 

  èëôççí îéòçç  íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ îïèôîçé êôçðï

  ïðï îðòìç  íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ ïïí øì÷

  ìîôîèç îðòëé  íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ êíôîîê íôìïë
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Í§²»½± ß¹»²½» Ý±²­»·´
Î«» Ûò Ü·²±¬ íì
Þóëëçð Ý·²»§
ðìêðòïèðòìéð

ÊÜÕ Í°¿¿®¾¿²µ ÒÊ
Í·²¬óÓ·½¸·»´­°´»·² ïê
Þóçððð Ù»²¬
ðìððòðêéòéèè

ÊÜÔ ó ×²¬»®¿­­ ÒÊ
Þ®«­­»´­»­¬»»²©»¹ íìê Ý
Þóçðçð Ó»´´»
ðìíïòêèêòïîé

Ê·­¿ Þ»´¹·«³ ÍÝÎÔ
Þ±«´»ª¿®¼ ¼« Î±· ß´¾»®¬ ×× ç
Þóïîïð Þ®«¨»´´»­
ðìíëòëëïòçéî

Ê´¿¾±ó×²ª»­¬ ÒÊ
Ð¿¬»® Ü¿³·¿¿²­¬®¿¿¬ ë
Þóíïíð Þ»¬»µ±³
ðììïòïèèòìêì

ÉÙØ Íß
ßª»²«» ¼» ´�Û¨°¿²­·±² é
Þóììíî ß²­ 
ðèêïòðððòçðî

Æ¿µ»²µ¿²¬±±® Ê¿²¼»°·¬¬»óÔ»°´¿» ÒÊ
ß­¬®·¼´¿¿² íé
Þóèíïð ß­­»¾®±»µ
ðìêêòðíéòðçî

Æ±²²·¹» Õ»³°»² ÝÊ
Ù®±¬» Ó¿®µ¬ íç
Þóîîêð É»­¬»®´±
ðìðìòîîïòíêè

 ±­ ïðð ïçòðë  íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ îîî øïð÷

  êôêêð ííòíð ïêòéð íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ èôðíé ìëë

 ±­ îôððð ïçòìî  íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ îôïðë ïìí

 ±­ îë îðòðð  íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ ïôéðð éð

  ïëôððð êìòíë íëòêë íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ êôìêð øîé÷

    îðòðð íïóïîóðí ÛËÎ ïêôïìè èíî

  èôééï ïéòéç  íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ îïðôðîé îïôèéï

    ïððòðð íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ èïè ïðì

 ±­ îê ïìòíê  íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ îêë îç

  ëè ïêòëé  íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ ëêé øïê÷

 ±­   ïððòðð íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ ïôíéè øêíð÷

    îêòðð íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ íê øïê÷

    ïêòîç íïóïîóðê ÛËÎ îìôïìé êìç
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